
AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, July 7, 2021 

City Hall Auditorium / Zoom 
6:30 P.M. 

 
1. Vote to open the meeting to the public. (*For members of the public attending in-person only.) 

2. Vote to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held May 5, 2021. 

3. Vote to approve the minutes of the special meeting held jointly with the City Council on June 2, 2021. 

4. Presentation of check donation for the animal control facility.  

5. Vote to enter Executive Session, pursuant to C.G.S. §1-200(6)(A), to discuss the promotion of Police 
Department personnel. 

6. Vote to enter Open Session. 

7. Promotion of Police Department personnel. 

8. Vote to accept Officer David Curtain as a regular member of the Torrington Police Department, having 
successfully completed his probationary period, effective June 15, 2021. 

9. Presentation regarding the Puppies Behind Bars program. 

10. Vote to accept Police Chief Baldwin’s reports.  

11. Vote to accept Fire Chief Towey’s reports. 

12. Vote to accept Deputy Fire Chief Tripp's reports. 

13. Vote to accept Training Officer Shopey's reports. 

14. Vote to accept the Fire Marshal’s reports. 

15. Vote to accept the Emergency Management reports. 

16. Vote to accept the EMS Provider Activity reports.  

17. Vote to consider business by the Volunteer Fire Departments. 

18. Vote to consider business by Department Heads. 

19. Vote to consider business by the Mayor and members of the Board of Public Safety. 

20. Adjournment. 

Attendance by Zoom or in-person. Instructions for joining by Zoom are available online at: 
www.torringtonct.org/zoom. 

 

Meeting ID: 893 2126 7945 | Passcode: 06790 | Call-in phone number: 1 (646) 558-8656 
 

Meeting Access Link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89321267945?pwd=dEVaREE5ZUpuZWFpWjJiaUsrQ1p2Zz09 

 

*Written comments that are sent electronically to city_clerk@torringtonct.org or by mail to the City Clerk’s Office, 
140 Main Street, Torrington, CT 06790 will be forwarded to the Board for their review and consideration. 

http://www.torringtonct.org/zoom
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89321267945?pwd=dEVaREE5ZUpuZWFpWjJiaUsrQ1p2Zz09


MINUTES                                                             Vol. 7, Page 541 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
CITY HALL AUDITORIUM / ZOOM 
May 5, 2021 
 
A REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Public Safety was held in the City Hall auditorium on Wednesday, May 5, 
2021.  Attendance was in-person and by Zoom. Attending in person were Mayor Elinor Carbone, Fire Chief Peter 
Towey, Deputy Fire Chief David Tripp, Fire Marshal Ed Bascetta, Police Chief William Baldwin, Jr., Police Captain 
Bart Barown, Police Sergeant Dustin Baldis, Trinity Health EMS Manager Jeff Ganung, Drakeville VFD Chief David 
Maccalous and Commissioners Gregg Cogswell, Glenn McLeod, Dustin Bingham and Joseph McElroy. Economic 
Development Director Rista Malanca and Commissioner Darlene Battle participated by ZOOM. Commissioner 
Douglas Benedetto was absent. 
 

Mayor Carbone called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. beginning with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
open the meeting to the public. There was no one from the public who wished to speak. 

 
MINUTES: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve the minutes of the special meeting held March 18, 2021.  

 

On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve the minutes of the special meeting held March 30, 2021. 
 

On a motion by Commissioner McElroy, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve the minutes of the regular meeting held April 7, 2021. Commissioner Cogswell abstained. 
 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Fire Chief’s report.  
 

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept Deputy Fire Chief Tripp's reports.   
 

TRAINING OFFICER’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McElroy, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept Training Officer Shopey’s report.   
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Emergency Management report.  

 
FIRE MARSHAL’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Fire Marshal’s report.  
 

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McElroy, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Police Chief’s report.  
 
EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the EMS provider activity report.  
 

BUSINESS BY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by the volunteer fire departments.  Drakeville VFD Chief David Maccalous discussed the 
monthly activity report that he submitted for the months of March and April and encouraged the 
commissioners to ask him any questions that they might have regarding the report. Commissioner McElroy 
thanked Chief Maccalous for his report. 
 
BUSINESS BY DEPARTMENT HEADS 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by Department Heads.   
 
 
 
 



MINUTES – Page 2                                                           Vol. 7, Page 542 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
May 5, 2021 

 

Chief Baldwin gave the following updates and announcements regarding recent Police Department activities: 

 He reported on the success of Drug Take Back Day, which took place on April 24, 2021. 

 He reported that all of the officers who reported positive COVID-19 tests returned to duty. 

 He announced the retirement of Officer Pisarski and expressed his appreciation for Officer Pisarski’s 
service to the City. 

 He updated the Board on current staffing levels and the anticipated hiring of new police officers, 
explaining that 17 candidates were invited for interviews and five conditional offers of employment 
were awarded. He noted that the TPD still had eight vacancies, but he anticipates putting six new 
candidates in the upcoming Police Academy classes. 

 

Chief Towey gave the following updates and announcements regarding recent Fire Department activities: 

 He expressed his appreciation for the community’s show of support on National Firefighters’ Day, 
which took place on May 4, 2021. 

 He thanked the Firefighters’ Union (IAFF Local 1567) for their support with the Tim Driscoll St. Jude 
telethon fundraiser. 

 He reported that the firefighters were healthy and the TFD was maintaining its full operational profile. 

 He reported that the TFD would be supporting Friendly Hands with their walk-up food distribution 
event at the library parking lot on May 11, 2021. 

 He informed the Board that the next meeting of the Fire Service Coordination Committee would take 
place at 6:30 p.m. on May 12, 2021 at the Emergency Operation Center. 

 He reported on a possible delay with the radio equipment that the TFD expected to receive for an 
apparatus, due to a microchip COVID supply chain issue. 

 

Trinity Health EMS Manager Jeff Ganung reported that the new fly cars were up and running and he expected 
them to be on the road by the weekend. 
 

Commissioner Bingham expressed concern that multiple TPD candidates did not show up for interviews and he 
asked if the TPD promotes drug disposal opportunities throughout the year. Chief Baldwin explained that the 
national Drug Take Back event garners national attention and people from the community dispose of 
medications at the TPD’s drop-off location year-round, which led him to believe that the people were well 
informed.  Commissioner Bingham also asked Chief Towey if there was a contingency plan for the delayed 
radio equipment and Chief Towey explained that the TFD would utilize the equipment that was already in 
place until the new system arrives. 

 
BUSINESS BY THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by the Mayor and members of the Board of Public Safety.   
 

Commissioners Battle, Cogswell and McElroy thanked Officer Pisarski for his service to the City and 
congratulated him on his retirement.  Commissioner Bingham also congratulated Officer Pisarski on his 
retirement and apologized for a lack of decorum at the meeting on April 7, 2021.  Commissioner McLeod 
commended the professionalism of the Trinity Health EMTs who responded to an incident at his place of 
business. 

 

Mayor Carbone updated the Board on plans for the 2021 Memorial Day Parade and she commended Officer 
Pisarski on his retirement and for his restoration of an antique police motorcycle, which sits on display at the 
Bad Dog Brewery. The Mayor also announced that the City would be entering into an agreement with 
ParkMobil, to provide electronic and contactless payment services for metered parking.  Commissioner 
Bingham requested clarification regarding how the new technology would impact parking enforcement.  Sgt. 
Baldis explained that the metered parking sections of the City would be split into small and manageable zones 
for the parking attendant to easily look up parked vehicles. 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board voted unanimously to 
adjourn at 6:57 p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Jonathan R. Draper, Asst. City Clerk 
 

 
ATTEST:  
  CAROL L. ANDERSON, MMC 

 CITY CLERK  
 



MINUTES Vol. 27, Page 1 
CITY COUNCIL & WPCA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING 
City Hall Auditorium / Zoom 
June 2, 2021 

A SPECIAL JOINT MEETING of the City Council and Water Pollution Control Authority and the Board of 
Public Safety was held at the City Hall auditorium on Wednesday, June 2, 2021.  Attendance was by 
ZOOM and in person. Present at City Hall were Mayor Elinor Carbone, Councilors Paul Cavagnero, Frank 
Rubino and Sharon Waagner, and Board of Public Safety Commissioners Gregg Cogswell, Glenn McLeod, 
Dustin Bingham, Douglas Benedetto and Darlene Battle. Fire Chief Peter Towey, Deputy Fire Chief David 
Tripp, Police Chief William Baldwin, Jr., Police Captain Bart Barown, WPCA Administrator Ed Tousey, 
Drakeville VFD Chief David Maccalous and Torringford VFD volunteers Scott Mills and Gary Delmonte 
were also present. Comptroller Alice Proulx, Deputy Comptroller Gina Casper and Councilors David 
Oliver and Drake Waldron participated by Zoom. Councilor Anne Ruwet and Commissioner Joseph 
McElroy were absent. 

Mayor Carbone called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Public Hearing Scheduled 
On a motion by Councilor Rubino, seconded by Councilor Waagner, the City Council herein acting as the 
Water Pollution Control Authority, voted unanimously to schedule a Public Hearing for June 14, 2021 at 
6:30 PM to solicit public feedback and set the Sewer User Fee for the period from July 1, 2021 to June 
30, 2022. 

Presentation & Dedication of TPD Crime Van 
Chief Baldwin explained the need that the Police Department had for a new crime van and discussed the 
work of the Vehicle Replacement Advisory Board (VRAB). He presented plaques dedicating the crime van 
to the late Board of Public Safety Commissioner Robert Conforti, Jr. and acknowledging the efforts of 
others involved in the acquisition of the vehicle. Chief Baldwin also presented a posthumous civilian 
award to Mr. Conforti’s wife in recognition of Mr. Conforti’s service to the City. Mayor Carbone also 
reflected on Mr. Conforti’s contributions to the City. 

Meeting Recessed 
On a motion by Councilor Waagner, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Boards voted unanimously 
to recess the meeting 6:43 p.m., to allow attendees the opportunity to view the new crime van. 

Meeting Reconvened 
On a motion by Councilor Rubino, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Boards voted unanimously 
to reconvene the meeting 7:07 p.m. 

Discussion & Review: Public Safety Budgets 
The Boards reviewed the amended public safety budgets for the fiscal period from July 1, 2021 to June 
30, 2022, as they were presented by Chief Baldwin and Chief Towey. 

Fire Department Budgets: Chief Towey described the changes that were made to his Level 1 
proposed Fire Department, Volunteers and Emergency Management budgets. He explained that his 
initial requested budget increase of 17.13% over the current fiscal year was reduced to a 3% increase, 
primarily through staffing reductions, cutting back on education and specialized training, as well as 
other reductions to capital reserves, utilities, equipment, fuel, building maintenance, service 
agreements, physical exams, promotional testing and stipends for the volunteers. 

Commissioner Battle requested clarification regarding the VFDs’ stipends.  Mayor Carbone explained 
that each Department would receive a stipend of $20,000, for a total of $40,000. Mayor Carbone also 
expressed optimism that some of the capital projects that were pushed off due to budget reductions 
could be eligible for funding through the American Rescue Plan. Commissioner Bingham questioned 
how fuel costs were budgeted. Mayor Carbone explained that contracts for fuel go out to bid and are 
awarded annually. 

Police Department Budget: Chief Baldwin described the changes that were made to his Level 1 
proposed Police Department budget. He reported that his initial requested budget increase of 
approximately 15% over the current fiscal year was reduced to a 7.56% increase and he explained 
that the increases were primarily the result of capital expenditures, contractual general wage 
increases and new mandates brought on by the Police Accountability Bill. Chief Baldwin explained 
that additional cuts brought his budget down to approximately 3% over the current fiscal year, 
including significant reductions to capital funding, flat lining much of the Police Department’s 
expenses and eliminating positions, including Deputy Chief. He further explained that the 



MINUTES – Page 2           Vol. 27, Page 2 
CITY COUNCIL & WPCA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING 
June 2, 2021 
 

Deputy Chief position was reinstated upon the request of the Budget Subcommittee, which brought 
his total Police Department Budget up to a 3.72% increase over the current fiscal year. Chief Baldwin 
emphasized the impact that the new legislation had on his proposed budget and Councilor Waagner 
expressed concern about meeting the State’s deadlines for implementing the Accountability Bill’s 
required mandates.   
 

Councilor Cavagnero requested clarification regarding the storage of dash cam and body cam footage. 
Captain Barown explained that the TPD began a ten-year contract for storage of body cam footage 
and Chief Baldwin indicated his preference to utilize the same company for the new dash cams that 
will need to be purchased. Commissioner McLeod expressed support for reinstating the Deputy Police 
Chief’s position, but stated his concerns about a succession plan. Commissioner Bingham requested 
clarification regarding the impact of reductions to the Police Department’s Capital Reserve funds. 
Chief Baldwin explained that the reductions would impact or delay software upgrades related to the 
Police Department’s CAD/RMS system, the replacement of ballistic vests and the TPD’s radio system, 
as well as building maintenance, repairs and upgrades.  Commissioner Benedetto expressed concern 
about where the TPD planned to store its new crime van and Chief Baldwin explained that it would be 
stored indoors at the Burrville Fire School until the City comes up with a more permanent solution.  
 

(Police) Traffic Control Budget: Chief Baldwin described the changes that were made to his Level 1 
proposed Traffic Control budget. He explained that his initial requested budget increase of 16.6% over 
the current fiscal year was reduced to a 3.79% increase, as a result of reductions to capital reserve 
funds, repairs and equipment. Chief Baldwin also cautioned that the City would need to begin 
upgrading its traffic control signals. Commissioner Bingham requested clarification regarding the 
anticipated cost of the traffic signal replacement project and Captain Barown explained that they 
estimated a minimum of $7,000 to $11,000 per intersection. 
 

Animal Control Budget: Chief Baldwin explained that he eliminated $50,000 of Capital Reserve funds 
from his Level 1 proposed Animal Control budget. He noted the City’s efforts to replace the existing 
Animal Control Facility and reported that his amended Animal Control budget reflected an increase of 
approximately $47,000, or 15.3%, over the current fiscal year.  Mayor Carbone also emphasized the 
need to replace the Animal Control Facility and provided an update on the City’s attempts to gather 
additional funding for the project. 

 

Approval of Budgets 
On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board of Public Safety 
voted unanimously to approve and advance the proposed Police Department budget for the fiscal period 
from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 to the City Council, as amended, for the total amount of $9,663,771. 
 

On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board of Public Safety 
voted unanimously to approve and advance the proposed Animal Control budget for the fiscal period 
from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 to the City Council, as amended, for the total amount of $345,439. 
 

On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board of Public 
Safety voted unanimously to approve and advance the proposed Traffic Control budget for the fiscal 
period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 to the City Council, as amended, for the total amount of 
$408,000. 
 

On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner Battle, the Board of Public Safety 
voted unanimously to approve and advance the proposed Fire Department budget for the fiscal period 
from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 to the City Council, as amended, for the total amount of $5,971,506. 
 

On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board of Public Safety 
voted unanimously to approve and advance the proposed Volunteer Fire Departments budget for the 
fiscal period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 to the City Council, as amended, for the total amount of 
$65,000. 
 

On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board of Public Safety 
voted unanimously to approve and advance the proposed Emergency Management budget for the fiscal 
period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 to the City Council, as amended, for the total amount of 
$35,800. 
 
 
 



MINUTES – Page 3           Vol. 27, Page 3 
CITY COUNCIL & WPCA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING 
June 2, 2021 
 
Adjournment  
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Council voted 
unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by    ATTEST: 
Jonathan R. Draper, Asst. City Clerk     CAROL L. ANDERSON, CITY CLERK 



5/10/2021 10:02 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK

Torrington Police Department 
June 2020 BOS Meeting 

High Priority Calls Lower Priority Calls Administrat ive Calls 

Motor Vehicle Accidents 77 Assist Other Agencies 36 Fo llow Up Investigations 193 

Robbery 0 Civi lian Requests 175 Fleet Maintenance 54 

Larceny 15 Harassment I Harrassing Cal ls 14 Report Writing 151 

Burglary 4 Traffic Offense 347 Ext ra Pat rols 693 

Distrubance I Disorderly Cond uct 17 Warrant Arrests I Attempts 54 Park and Wa lk 323 

Mentally Unstable I Protective Custody 45 Suspicious Circumst ances I Traffic Enforcement 87 
Persons/Vehicles 178 

Assa ults 11 Speed Monitoring 77 
Hangers I Trespassing 13 

Ambulance Assists 35 Total: 1578 
Disabled Vehicle 12 

Unwanted Person 21 

Neighbor/Tenant - Landlord Disputes 25 
Suicide At tempt 1 

Threatening 3 
Alarms 87 

Vandalism 11 
Problem 911 106 

Drug Violat ions 3 
Non Violent Family Disputes 40 

DWI 6 
Sex Assault 2 

Noise Complaint 68 
Offense Against Child 1 

Tot al: 945 
Mot or Vehicle Theft 2 

Missing Persons 3 

Domestic Disturbance I Int imidation 22 

Total: 489 

Apri l 2020 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Animal Control Division 

Report for the month of: April Year: I 2021 

Total Animal Control Calls: 00 Assist Other Agency: ITJ Followup Investigations: [}g] 

Torrington Calls: 00 Goshen Calls: [JJ Litchfield Calls: [TI 
Total Tele-Service Calls: [ill 
Torrington Tele-Service: [JI] Goshen Tele-Service: ITJ Litchfield Tele-Service: [}] 

Calls Handled After Hours: CJ:[] Calls Handled By Patrol Division: []QJ 
Total Animal Bite Calls: [I] 
Torrington Bites: W Goshen Bites: [JJ Litchfield Bites: ITJ 
Infractions Issued: [}] Written Warnings: ITJ Arrests: [JJ 

Animals Impounded: [ill Animals Dispatched: ITJ 
Animals Redeemed to Owners: CJ:[] Dead Deer: ITJ 
Animals Placed in Adoption: m Dead Animals: OJ 
Transport Emergency Vet: w Delinquent Tags: D 
Transport Regular Vet: w 
Other Special Activities this Month: 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Community Relations Office 

Report for the month of: ._I ___ A..._p_ril __ __, Year: I 2021 

New Blockwatches 1 Total Blockwatches 

Number of Persons Fingerprinted 39 

Shifts Assigned to Patrol 1 Number of Infractions 0 

Monthly Activities: 
his month I was on vacation from 4/2/21 - 4/12/21. During the month of April a lot of planning has been 

aking place for the upcoming PAL Summer camps. Things have also been getting busier with the 
armer weather and I have made it a point to be on the Segway as much as possible. Some of the 
vents that took place this month are as follows: 

/1/21 - Gift Of Love food pickup from Avon 
/1/21 - Security Assessment of St. John Paul The Great Academy with Officer Pete Kisella from West 

Hartford PD 
/10/21- First Food Share giveaway on Hogan Drive with PAL 
/13/21- Meeting with Smedick to go over camps and events 
/17/21- Clean out PAL storage locker 
/22/21- SRT training 
/23/21- Ride to School for certificate winner 
/23/21- Gifts of Love food pickup 
/24/21- Drug Take Back Day (Officer Mumm) 
/24/21- Food Share food giveaway on Hogan Dr. 
/27/21- ZOOM meeting for backpack drive with Smedick and others to discuss event 
/29/21- Meeting with Andy at Gengras Subaru for PAL sponsorship 
/29/21- Meeting with Lisa Vanati at Torrington Savings bank for PAL Sponsorship 
/30/21- Gifts of Love food pickup 

Upcoming events: 
-Food drives 
-St. Paul Church security assessment 
- Gifts of Love food pickup 
- State Police fingerprint training 
- PAL meeting in Stratford 
-Peer Support training at Sacred Heart University 
-Food drive at New opportunities 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Traffic Unit 

MONTH OF: April 2021 

0 u: 51 I TRAFFIC SURVEYS I INSPECTIONS I COMPLAINTS 
LL g 3 TRAFFIC I SPEED COUNTS 

5 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY POLICE 

155 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY PARKING 

0 PARKING TICKETS ISSUED BY OTHER 

3 HANDICAP PARKING TICKETS ISSUED 
C/J 
I- 0 FIRE LANE PARKING TICKETS ISSUED w 
~ 
0 0 OVERNIGHT PARKING TICKETS ISSUED i= 
(.!) $11,342.50 MONIES COLLECTED FROM PARKING TICKETS, REPORTS, PERMITS, ETC z 
i: 10,718 !UNPAID TICKETS TO DATE ~ 
<( 
c.. $331 ,776.00IUNPAID FINES TO DATE 

27 I NOTICES SENT DURING MONTH I 8/2 booted I BOOT LETTERS SENT 

$4,021 .75 I MONIES COLLECTED FROM METERS Fiscal Year Meter Total: $86,687.63 ) 

$15,364.25 TOTAL MONTHLY COLLECTIONS (Fiscal year Total Collections: $243,141 .85 ) 

C/J 77 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVESTIGATED 
I-

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING INJURIES z 12 w c 12 TOTAL PERSONS INJURED IN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS u 
0 

0 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING FATALITIES <( 

::> 
~ 0 TOTAL FATALITIES 

0 jSCHOOL BUS VIOLATIONS 

7 !DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED VIOLATIONS 
C/J 7 I STOP SIGN VIOLATIONS z 
0 77 SPEED MONITORING LOCATIONS i= 
<( 

SPEEDING VIOLATIONS ..J 52 0 s: 11 TRAFFIC SIGNAL VIOLATIONS 
~ 
LL 295 TOTAL TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS LL 

~ 87 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT LOCATIONS I-

0 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE INSPECTIONS ITJ VIOLATIONS FOUND [!Joos 
w 12 TRAFFIC SIGNALS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE 0 z 
<( 28 TRAFFIC SIGNS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE z w 

0 ROADWAY MARKINGS REQUIRING MAINTENANCE I-z 
~ I 24 !METERS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE 

w I 38.5 I EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO EARNED TIME 
:E I 14.5 !EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO SICK TIME i= 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Records Bureau 

Report for the month of: ._f\ ___ p_ri_I ____ ___. Year: 1~20_2_1_~ 

Cases Filed: .__193_0 __ ____. Requests for reports: l.__20_2 __ ____. 

Registered Sex Offenders: 1101 Observer Applicants: l.__o ___ __. 

Requests from Parole and Corrections: l.__11 ____ 1 Criminal Record Checks: J.__14 ___ __, 

Vendor Permits Issued: l.__1 ___ ~ DCF Requests: l.__20 ___ __, 

Grant Overtime 

Narcotics: $ I Community Enhancement Grant: $ 1187.36 

D.U.I. $ 15548.2302 I Internet Crimes Against Children Grant$ =I ======= 
Underage Drinking : $ 1138.57 

I Violence ReductionGrant $ ._I ___ __, 

Blockwatch Grant: $ I 
Youth & Police Grant: $ ._I ___ __,I Dare Overtime: $ 

Items of Note: 

DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $8993.53 
33 NEW INCOMING PISTOL PERMITS 
37 ISSUED TEMPORARY PISTOL PERMITS 
51 Protective Orders entered 
23 CHH Referrals 
13 Warrants Entered Into COLLECT 



Torrington Police Department 

Area Curriculum 

VII SUPERVISION 
Code Topic 
700 Supervision 

Area Curriculum 

VI PATROL PROCEDURES 
Code Topic 
624 Gangs & Gang V iolence 

620 K-9 Teams 

600 Patrol Procedures 

Area Curriculum 

V CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 
Code Topic 
514-A Human Trafficking 

Area Curriculum 

IV HUMAN RELATIONS 
Code Topic 
419 Implicit Bias 

404 Juvenile Law Dealing with Juveniles 

400 Human Relations 

Area Curriculum 

Ill PRACTICAL SKILLS 
Code Topic 
312 De-Escalation 

307 Practical Skills Day 

306-D OC Spray 

304 First Responder Course 

303 Tactical use of Weapons (SWAT) 

302-D Less Than Lethal Force (Chemical/ 

302-C Less Than Lethal Force (EDW) 

302-B OC SPRAY 

301 Firearms Firearms Classroom 

301-B Range-Patrol Carbine 

301-A Shooting Decisions 

301 Firearms 

300 Practical Police Skills 

Area Curriculum 

II POLICE AND THE LAW 
Code Topic 
209 Use of Force 

201 Constitutional Law 

200 Police & the Law 

Area Curriculum 

Code Topic 

Officers Attending 
In House Schools 

Officers Attending 
Outside Schools 

36 46 

Hunt Computer Design 

TRAINING REPORT 
Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

12 12 

Sub Total 
12 12 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

60 44 

Sub Total 
12 12 

16 0 

32 32 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

24 24 

Sub Total 
24 24 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

52 52 
Sub Total 

12 12 

8 8 

32 32 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

527 379 

Sub Total 
16 16 

7 7 

8 8 

56 56 

80 36 

60 60 

136 136 

12 12 

8 8 

112 8 

24 24 

8 8 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

51 51 

Sub Total 
11 11 

36 36 

4 4 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

Sub Total 

Total Course 
Hrs 

726 

Total Credit 
Hrs 

562 



' 
Chief's Monthly Report: 

. DETECTIVE DIVISION 

Report for the month of: _V\~p_ril ____ ___. Year: _12_02_1_~ 

New Cases: ~13_2 ___ ~ 

Cases closed by arrest: ~11_0 ___ ~ Cases closed no arrest: ~13_1 ---~ 

Active cases on file: ~15_4 ___ ~ 

Arrest Warrants Applied For: ~16 ___ _.. Arrest Warrants Served: ~13 ___ ~ 

Schools Attended and by whom: 

D/TFAD - 8 days; Taser Training, Body Worn Camera Training, West Hartford Recert, Less Lethal I 
Pepperball 

S/MGIO- 2 days; Body Worn Camera Training , West Hartford Makeup day, Monthly SRT Training 
S/JMAI- 1 day; Taser I OC Instructor 

Attached pages detail all activity, broken down by incident type, 
for the Detective Bureau throughout the course of the month. 

# of attached pages: ID 
Items of Note: 

***Lost Det. Kyle Johnson to promotion , 5 total detectives in division 
***Sgt. John Maiga replaced Sgt. Ken Brouillard (transitioned due to promotion) 

21-13153: Drug/ Narcotic Violation; Assisting Adult Probation, located drug manufacturing location 11 . 7 oz 
of crack cocaine seized, one pound of marijuana and numerous items of paraphernalia. Warrant drafted for 
offender, who was subsequently held on a $75,000 court set bond for Violation of Probation 

21 -11202: Drug/ Narcotic Violation; While investigating a domestic disturbance a psilocybin mushroom 
grow operation was discovered. Clandestine Lab team was requested and responded to clear the scene 
due to hazardous material on location. In addition to a large number of mushrooms in various stages of 
growth, sheets of suspected LSD were also discovered as well as paraphernalia. A warrant was drafted for 
~he suspect in this case. 

I 



Incident Type 

April 2021 Detective Division Closed Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 5 Open: Closed: 5 

068 Identity Theft Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

106 Accident - Fatal Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

1114 Registry Compliance Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

11A Sexual Assault With Force Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

11 D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

232 Harassment Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

240 MVTheft Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 



Incident Type 

26A Fraud False Pretenses Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

35A Drug/Narcotic Violation Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

35C Drug/Narcotic Info Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

368 Sexual Assault (Statutory) Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

410 Untimely Death Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

Total Arrest: 10 Total 31 Open: Closed: 31 



Incident Type 

April 2021 Detective Division New Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

033 Police Info Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

068 Identity Theft Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 1 Open: Closed: 

1114 Registry Compliance Total: 2 Open: 1 Closed: 1 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 2 Open: 1 Closed: 1 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

212 Assist New York Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

232 Harassment Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

23H Larceny All Other Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 



Incident Type 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 3 Open: 2 Closed: 1 

35A Drug/Narcotic Violation Total: 3 Open: 2 Closed: 1 

35C Drug/Narcotic Info Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

368 Sexual Assault (Statutory) Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

410 Untimely Death Total: 5 Open: 4 Closed: 

441 Suicide Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

Total Arrest: 3 Total 32 Open: 23 Closed: 7 



Incident Type 

April 2021 Detective Division Open Case Report 

033 Police Info Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

068 Identity Theft Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

1114 Registry Compliance Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

11A Sexual Assault With Force Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

11 D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

120 Robbery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

212 Assist New York Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

232 Harassment Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 



Incident Type 

23H Larceny All Other Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

250 Counter/Forgery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

264 Assist Trinity Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 6 Open: 6 Closed: 

35A Drug/Narcotic Violation Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

35C Drug/Narcotic Info Total: 6 Open: 6 Closed: 

368 Sexual Assault (Statutory) Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

370 Pornography Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

410 Untimely Death Total: 11 Open: 11 Closed: 

441 Suicide Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

Total Arrest: 4 Total 54 Open: 54 Closed: 



DATE 

4/1/21 

4/1/21 

4/1/21 

4/1/21 

4/2/21 

4/2/21 

4/1/21 

4/2/21 

4/3/21 

4/2/21 

4/3/21 

4/3/21 

4/3/21 

4/2/21 

4/2/21 

4/2/21 

4/1/21 

4/2/21 

4/2/21 

4/3/21 

4/3/21 

4/2/21 

4/3/21 

4/3/21 

4/2/21 

4/3/21 

4/2121 

4/3/21 

NAME 

RICHARD 

BAR OWN 

DINUNZIO 

OTIS 

GIORDANO 

TIEMAN 

FIFER 

KRZANOWSKI 

TIEMAN 

TIEMAN 

BALDIS 

BARANOWSKI 

BELONICK 

BELONICK 

BELONICK 

CURTIN 

D'AUTORIO 

D'AUTORIO 

D'AUTORIO 

D'AUTORIO 

D'AUTORIO 

DELOY 

DELOY 

FAY 

KISIEL 

MAIGA 

MUMM 

ROULEAU 

OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 

DIVISION Assignment 

PATROL PATROL - DAYS 

PATROL PATROL - MIDS 

Pnnted 5/10/2021 

Pnnted by Michele 

FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT 

AIT BASIC CRASH TRAINING 

DETECTIVE 21-10309 UNTIMELY 

DETECTIVE 21-10309 UNTIMELY 

FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT 

PATROL PATROL-MIDS 

PATROL PATROL - DAYS 

TRAINING LESS LETHA/PEPPERBALL TRAINING 

PATROL PATROL - EVES 

DETECTIVE SNTF 

PATROL PATROL - DAYS 

PATROL PATROL- DAYS 

PATROL PATROL-EVES 

PATROL 21-10392 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

PATROL ROLL CALL 

PATROL ROLL CALL 

TRAINING WH TRAINING UOF/OC/PEPPERBALL GUN 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL 

PATROL-DAYS 

PATROL - MIDS 

PATROL-EVES 

PATROL-EVES 

21-10392 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

PATROL-DAYS 

PATROL-DAYS 

PATROL-DAYS 

Fl NANCIAL 2021 DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT 

04/03/2021 ·-~ ~ 2021 
~A_5 

RATE OT HRS OT RATE 

$36.9854 

$50.8635 

$36.9854 

$36.9854 

$41 .6366 

$38.8644 

$36.9854 

$46.1897 

$38.8644 

$38.8644 

$41.6366 

$36.9854 

$31 .1997 

$31 .1997 

$31.1997 

$33.5778 

$46.1897 

$46.1897 

$46.1897 

$46.1897 

$46.1897 

$36.9854 

$36.9854 

$33.5778 

$31.1997 

$41.6366 

$36.9854 

$46.1897 

8 

8 

8 

8 

8 

5 

8 

8 

8.5 

8 

8 

4 

8 

8.5 

8 

.50 

.50 

.50 

$55.4781 

$76.2953 

$55.4781 

$55.4781 

$62.4549 

$58.2966 

$55.4781 

$69.2846 

$58.2966 

$58.2966 

$62.4549 

$55.4781 

$46.7996 

$46.7996 

$46.7996 

$50.3667 

$69.2846 

$69.2846 

5.50 $69.2846 

8 

8 

8 

8 

.50 

8 

8.5 

.50 

8 

$69.2846 

$69.2846 

$55.4781 

$55.4781 

$50.3667 

$46.7996 

$62.4549 

$55.4781 

$69.2846 

( Monthly ) 

TOTAL OT 

$443.8248 

$610.3620 

$443.8248 

$443.8248 

$499.6392 

$291.4830 

$443.8248 

$554.2764 

$495.5211 

$466.3728 

$499.6392 

$221.9124 

$374.3964 

$397.7962 

$374.3964 

$25.1834 

$34.6423 

$34.6423 

$381.0650 

$554.2764 

$554.2764 

$443.8248 

$443.8248 

$25.1834 

$374.3964 

$530.8667 

$27.7391 

$554.2764 

WEEK ENDING 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

04/03/2021 

5/
10

/2
02

1 
1:

38
 P

M
RE

C
EI

V
ED

 F
O

R 
RE

C
O

RD
TO

RR
IN

G
TO

N
 T

O
W

N
 C

LE
RK



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/03/2021 

Printed 5110/2021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

4/3/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8.5 $69.2846 $588.9187 04/03/2021 

4/2/21 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL - DAYS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/03/2021 

4/3/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL- DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/03/2021 

4/2/21 WITYAK SUPPORT 21 -5286 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION $41.6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 04/03/2021 

4/3/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL 2021 DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/03/2021 

4/2121 BAR OWN FINANCIAL 2021 DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 04/03/2021 

4/3/21 MUMM FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/03/2021 

4/1/21 MUMM FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 4 $55.4781 $221 .9124 04/03/2021 

4/3/21 MAIGA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/03/2021 

4/1/21 DELOY FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/03/2021 

4/2/21 BAL DIS FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/03/2021 

4/5/21 BALD IS SUPPORT CITY ORDINANCE MEETING AND $41.6366 3.5 $62.4549 $218.5922 04/10/2021 

4/4/21 BELONICK PATROL PATROL - DAYS $31 .1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 DAB LAIN PATROL PATROL - MIDS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/10/2021 

4/5/21 D'AUTORIO TRAINING T ASER 7 INSTRUCTOR CLASS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/1 0/2021 

4/6/21 FOX PATROL 21 -10759 DV REPORT $36.9854 1.5 $55.4781 $83.2172 04/10/2021 

4/6/21 FOX PATROL 21-5308 DV REPORT $36.9854 .5 $55.4781 $27.7391 04/10/2021 

4/4/21 GONZALEZ PATROL PATROL - MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 04/1 0/2021 

4/5/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 2 $76.2953 $152.5905 04/10/2021 

4/6/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 04/10/2021 

4/6/21 LOUCKS PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/4/21 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - EVES $41 .6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/10/2021 

4/5/21 MUMM PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471 .5639 04/1 0/2021 

4/4/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8.5 $69.2846 $588.9187 04/10/2021 

4/5/21 SEGUI TRAINING TASER TRAINING ON RDO $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/6/21 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 04/10/2021 

4/5/21 SIMPSON PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/1 0/2021 

4/4/21 SOUTHARD PATROL PATROL - DAYS $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/10/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/10/2021 

Pnnted 5110/2021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

4/4/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - EVES $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/10/2021 

417/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-EVES $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/10/2021 

4/6/21 YABROSKY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 GALLAGHER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 YABROSKY PATROL PATROL - MIDS $36.9854 6.5 $55.4781 $360.6077 04/10/2021 

417/21 D'AUTORIO TRAINING TASER 7 CERTIFICATION TRNG $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 DEGOURSEY PATROL 21-10981 DV CASE $36.9854 .50 $55.4781 $27.7391 04/10/2021 

417/21 FAY TRAINING TASER TRAINING $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 ABALAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $34.5859 8 $51 .8789 $415.0308 04/10/2021 

417/21 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INST RIFLE CERT DOS SANTOS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 MUMM PATROL FINGERPRINTING APPTS $36.9854 .50 $55.4781 $27.7391 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 SIMPSON TRAINING TASER TRAINING $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL - DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/10/2021 

4/9/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL- MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 KRZANOWSKI FINANCIAL DUI GRANT $46.1897 4 $69.2846 $277.1382 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 KRZANOWSKI FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $46.1897 4 $69.2846 $277.1382 04/10/2021 

4/9/21 D'AUTORIO TRAINING T ASER 7 CERTIFICATION I PEPPER SPRAY $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 GALLAGHER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 CREAN PATROL PATROL-EVES $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - MIDS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-EVES $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 BAR OWN PATROL PATROL-EVES $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 04/10/2021 

417/21 BAR OWN ADMIN BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY MTG $50.8635 4.5 $76.2953 $343.3286 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 FOX PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 GONSKA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 SABIS PATROL 21-11251 FVO INVESTIGATION $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/10/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/10/2021 

Pnnted 511 Cl/2021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

4/10/21 WITYAK PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - DAYS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 DAB LAIN PATROL PATROL - MIDS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 GIORDANO DETECTIVE 21-11202 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION $41 .6366 4.5 $62.4549 $281.0471 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 GELORMINO DETECTIVE 21-11202 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION $38.8644 4.5 $58.2966 $262.3347 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 BARANOWSKI DETECTIVE 21 -11202 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION $36.9854 9.5 $55.4781 $527.0420 04/10/2021 

4/9/21 MISKO PATROL PATROL-DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/10/2021 

4/9/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL-EVES $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/9/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 DEGOURSEY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/4/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/10/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/5/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471 .5639 04/10/2021 

4/6/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 04/10/2021 

4/7/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/9/21 DINUNZIO PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 D'AUTORIO FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 DELAY T RAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR FOR OFC DOS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 A BA LAN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $34.5859 8 $51 .8789 $415.0308 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 BROUILLARD TRAINING COOPER TEST FOR AZAM $46.1897 2 $69.2846 $138.5691 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL DUI GRANT $46.1897 4 $69.2846 $277.1382 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $46.1897 4 $69.2846 $277.1382 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 FOX PATROL PATROL - MIDS $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 SOUTHARD TRAINING ewe TRAINING $41.6366 6.5 $62.4549 $405.9569 04/1 0/2021 

4/8/21 SIMPSON TRAINING BWC TRAINING $36.9854 6 $55.4781 $332.8686 04/10/2021 

4/8/21 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL - DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/10/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/17/2021 

Pnnted 5110/2021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

4/17/21 ABALAN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $34.5859 8 $51.8789 $415.0308 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 BALD IS ADMIN 21 -5284 BACKGROUND INV $41 .6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 04/17/2021 

4/14/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 BAR OWN PATROL PATROL-EVES $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 04/17/2021 

4/10/21 BELONICK PATROL PATROL - MIDS $31 .1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 BELONICK PATROL PATROL - DAYS $31.1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 BELONICK PATROL PATROL - DAYS $31 .1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 BRENNAN PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 BROUILLARD PATROL 21-163 FVO INVESTIGATION $46.1897 .50 $69.2846 $34.6423 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 CREAN DETECTIVE 21 -11442 ASSAULT INV $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 CREAN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 CURTIN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 CURTIN PATROL PATROL - MIDS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - EVES $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/9/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/14/21 DAVIES PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 DELAY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $41 .6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR $41.6366 1.5 $62.4549 $93.6824 04/17/2021 

4/13/21 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR $41.6366 $62.4549 $62.4549 04/17/2021 

4/14/21 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR $41 .6366 1.5 $62.4549 $93.6824 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR $41 .6366 1.5 $62.4549 $93.6824 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR $41.6366 10 $62.4549 $624.5490 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/17/2021 

Printed 5110/2021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

4/11/21 FADOR DETECTIVE 21 -11370 UNTIMELY $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 04/17/2021 

4/13/21 FAULKNER SERT SWAT TRAINING ON RDO $41 .6366 10.5 $62.4549 $655.7765 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 FAY PATROL 21 -11442 ASSAULT $33.5778 .50 $50.3667 $25.1834 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 FAY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/17/2021 

4/13/21 FAY TRAINING TRAINING RIFLE COURSE $33.5778 7 $50.3667 $352.5669 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/13/21 FOX PATROL 21-11628 DV REPORT $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 GELORMINO DETECTIVE 21 -11324 ASSIST CSP SNTF SEARCH $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 GONSKA PATROL 2-11370 UNTIMELY $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 04/17/2021 

4/13/21 GONSKA TRAINING SGT. TRNG WITH KSUL ON RDO $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 GUIDA PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 GUIDA PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 JOHNSON B DETECTIVE 21 -11374 ASSIST CSP SNTF SEARCH $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 JOHNSON B DETECTIVE 21 -11442 ASSAULT INVESTIGATOIN $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/14/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL - DAYS $31.1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL - DAYS $31 .1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/14/21 MCINTYRE PATROL 21 -11747 ASSAULT INVESTIGATION $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 MRAZIK PATROL 21 -11442 CHH WITH ASSAULT VICTIM $36.9854 2.5 $55.4781 $138.6953 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT AFIS COMPUTER REPAIR $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 SEGUI PAT ROL PATROL - MIDS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 SIMPSON PATROL 21 -11442 SUPP REPORT $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 SOUTHARD PAT ROL 21-11442 STABBING $41 .6366 1 $62.4549 $62.4549 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 SOUTHARD PATROL PATROL - MIDS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 STEVENS PATROL 21 -11442 STABBING $36.9854 2.5 $55.4781 $138.6953 04/17/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/17/2021 

Pnnted 511012021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

4/11/21 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/17/2021 

4/11/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL- MIDS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 WITYAK SUPPORT FOIA VIDEO REDACTIONS AND RECORDINGS $41 .6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 WITYAK PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41 .6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/17/2021 

4/12/21 WITYAK SUPPORT 21-5286 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 BALDIS FINANCIAL DUI ENFORCEMENT GRANT $41 .6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL DUI ENFORCEMENT GRANT $41.6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $41.6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 DINUNZIO FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 DINUNZIO FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/16/21 DAVIES FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 GUIDA FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/17/2021 

4/17/21 KRZANOWSKI FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING GRANT $46.1897 2 $69.2846 $138.5691 04/17/2021 

4/15/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $31.5497 2 $47.3246 $94.6491 04/17/2021 

4/21/21 OTIS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/19/21 BALD IS SUPPORT CITY ORD MEETING $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 04/24/2021 

4/18/21 BAR OWN PATROL PATROL-MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 04/24/2021 

4/18/21 SIMPSON PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/18/21 SIMPSON PATROL 21-12048 DV ARREST $36.9854 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 SIMPSON PATROL 21-12571 INVESTIGATION $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 04/24/2021 

4/21/21 BALD IS PATROL 21-12090 ARREST $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 04/24/2021 

4/20/21 BALD IS PATROL 21-11976 DUI ACCIDENT $41.6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 04/24/2021 

4/19/21 ROULEAU ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 1.5 $69.2846 $103.9268 04/24/2021 

4/19/21 SEGUI PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/18/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 D'AUTORIO FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING SPRING WAVE $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/24/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/24/2021 

Pnnted 5/10/2021 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pmted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

4/22/21 FIFER PATROL FTO DUTIES $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 JOHNSON K SERT SRT TRNG ON RDO $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 BERNABUCCI SERT SRT TRAINING ON RDO $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 ABALAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $34.5859 8 $51.8789 $415.0308 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 SEGUI FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 GUIDA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL-EVES $31 .1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 BALD IS PATROL PATROL - EVES $41 .6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 DELAY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/24/2021 

4/18/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 FAY PATROL 21 -12840 FVO $33.5778 1 $50.3667 $50.3667 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 FIFER PATROL FTO DUTIES $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/24/2021 

4/20/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 3 $76.2953 $228.8858 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN PATROL - MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 GUIDA PATROL FVOARREST $36.9854 2.5 $55.4781 $138.6953 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 MUMM PATROL DRUG TAKE BACK DAY D.E.A. $36.9854 6 $55.4781 $332.8686 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 SEGUI PATROL 21 -12928 UNWANTED PERSON $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 STEVENS PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 TIEMAN DETECTIVE 21 -12956 UNTIMELY DEATH $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 WITYAK PATROL PATROL-EVES $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 04/24/2021 

4/19/21 WITYAK ADMIN BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION 21 -5286 $41 .6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 KELLY FINANCIAL OPIATE OUTREACH GRANT $41 .6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 04/24/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 04/24/2021 ( Monthly ) 
Pnnted 511012021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

4/23/21 LETTIERI SERT SRT TRNG SWAT ON RDO $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/16/21 LETTIERI SERT SRT TRNG SWAT ON RDO $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/22/21 CONNOLLY SERT SRT TRNG SWAT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 DAVIES FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI PROGRAM $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 GUIDA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI PROGRAM $36.9854 5.5 $55.4781 $305.1296 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 GUIDA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI PROGRAM $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 MISKO FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 04/24/2021 

4/23/21 FAY FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 D 'AUTORIO PATROL COVID FOOD DRIVE $46.1897 4.5 $69.2846 $311.7805 04/24/2021 

4/24/21 GONZALEZ PATROL COVID FOOD DRIVE $50.8635 4.5 $76.2953 $343.3286 04/24/2021 

4/30/21 MRAZIK PATROL 21-13558 ARREST $36.9854 3 $55.4781 $166.4343 05/01 /2021 

4/27/21 FAULKNER TRAINING WH INSTRUCTOR ON RDO $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/01 /2021 

4/29/21 DAVIES PATROL PATROL- EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01/2021 

4/29/21 BALD IS SUPPORT PAPERWORK FOR INFRACTION, SUMMONS $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 05/01 /2021 

4/29/21 RICHARD PATROL 21-13458 UNTIMELY $36.9854 1.75 $55.4781 $97.0867 05/01 /2021 

4/29/21 OTIS PATROL 21-13418 FVO ARREST $36.9854 $55.4781 $55.4781 05/01 /2021 

4/28/21 SIMPSON PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01 /2021 

4/27/21 SEGUI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/01 /2021 

4/24/21 SIMON PATROL COVID FOOD SHARE $36.9854 3.5 $55.4781 $194.1734 05/01 /2021 

4/25/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL- MIDS $41 .6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/01 /2021 

4/25/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01 /2021 

4/25/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL-DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/01 /2021 

4/25/21 BELONICK PATROL PATROL - DAYS $31.1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 05/01/2021 

4/25/21 BRENNAN PATROL 21-13025 ASSAULT $36.9854 $55.4781 $55.4781 05/01/2021 

4/29/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL-DAYS $31.1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 05/01 /2021 

4/28/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/01 /2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/01/2021 ( Monthly ) 
Pnnted 5110/2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

4/27/21 BAROWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/01 /2021 

4/29/21 BELONICK FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $31 .1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 05/01 /2021 

4/30/21 CREAN TRAINING WH INHOUSE ANNUAL RECERT ON RDO $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 DELAY TRAINING INSTRUCTOR FOR INSERVICE TRNG $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01 /2021 

4/30/21 FAY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/01 /2021 

4/26/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01 /2021 

4/30/21 FOX PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01/2021 

4/27/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 2 $76.2953 $152.5905 05/01/2021 

4/29/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 2 $76.2953 $152.5905 05/01/2021 

4/29/21 JOHNSON K ADMIN APPLICANT BACKGROUND $41.6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 05/01 /2021 

4/30/21 MAIGA TRAINING TRAINING INSTRUCTOR ON RDO $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/01 /2021 

4/30/21 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - EVES $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/01/2021 

4/29/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 1.5 $69.2846 $103.9268 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $46.1897 8.5 $69.2846 $588.9187 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 05/01/2021 

4/25/21 WITYAK ADMIN 21 -5286 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION $41 .6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 05/01/2021 

4/26/21 WITYAK ADMIN 21 -5286 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATOIN $41 .6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 WITYAK TRAINING IN-HOUSE TRNG USE OF FORCE RECERT ON $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 OTIS FINANCIAL DUI ENFORCEMENT GRANT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL DUI ENFORCEMENT GRANT $41 .6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/01 /2021 

4/30/21 BELONICK FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $31.1997 8 $46.7996 $374.3964 05/01/2021 

4/29/21 DELOY FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 BAROWN FINANCIAL DISTRACTED DRIVING GRANT $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 05/01/2021 

4/30/21 D 'AUTORIO FINANCIAL OPIATE OUTREACH GRANT $41.6366 2.5 $62.4549 $156.1373 05/01/2021 

4/27/21 FIFER FINANCIAL TAPP MEETING UNDERAGE DRINKING $36.9854 1.5 $55.4781 $83.2172 05/08/2021 

TOTAL HRS TOTAL 
1749.75 $104, 157.1137 



6/9/2021 7:46 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Traffic Unit 

MONTH OF: MAY 2021 
(.) 

u:: I 61 I TRAFFIC SURVEYS / INSPECTIONS I COMPLAINTS 
LL g 4 TRAFFIC I SPEED COUNTS 

5 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY POLICE 

158 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY PARKING 

0 PARKING TICKETS ISSUED BY OTHER 

0 HANDICAP PARKING TICKETS ISSUED 
UJ 
~ 

2 FIRE LANE PARKI NG TICKETS ISSUED w 
::.:: 
(.) I 0 !OVERNIGHT PARKING TICKETS ISSUED j::: 
C> $9,600.21 I MONIES COLLECTED FROM PARKING T ICKETS, REPORTS, PERMITS, ETC z 
S2 

10,733 !UNPAID TICKETS TO DATE a:: 
< a.. $332,986.00 IUNPAID FINES TO DATE 

31 I NOTICES SENT DURING MONTH I 12/ 3 booted I BOOT LETTERS SENT 

$972.21 I MONIES COLLECTED FROM METERS Fiscal Year Meter Total : $87,659.84 ) 

$10,572.42 TOTAL MONTHLY COLLECTIONS (Fiscal year Total Collections: $253,714.27 ) 

UJ 84 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVESTIGATED 
~ 

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING INJURIES z 17 w g 17 TOTAL PERSONS INJURED IN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS (.) 
(.) 

1 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING FATALITIES < 
::> 1 TOTAL FATALITIES ~ 

1 SCHOOL BUS VIOLATIONS 

4 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED VIOLATIONS 

UJ 6 STOP SIGN VIOLATIONS z 
0 79 SPEED MONITORING LOCATIONS j::: 

:5 52 SPEEDING VIOLATIONS 0 
> 7 TRAFFIC SIGNAL VIOLATIONS 
(.) 

u:: 208 TOTAL TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS LL 

~ 80 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT LOCATIONS ~ 

0 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 0 VIOLATIONS FOUND o=Joos 
w 15 jTRAFFIC SIGNALS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE (.) 
z I TRAFFIC SIGNS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE < 53 z w 

0 I ROADWAY MARKINGS REQUIRING MAINTENANCE ~ z 
~ I 66 !METERS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE 

w I 9.5 I EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO EARNED TIME 
::!!: 

I 10 !EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO SICK TIME j::: 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Community Relations Office 

Report for the month of: ~' ___ M_a ......... y __ __. Year: I 2021 

New Blockwatches 0 Total Blockwatches 

Number of Persons Fingerprinted 47 

Shifts Assigned to Patrol 1 Number of Infractions 0 

Monthly Activities: 
With last year being shutdown due to Covid, this spring and summer are ramping up to be extremely 
busy for PAL and CPOL. PAL has multiple summer camps coming up and a big fundraiser at the end of 
July. Planning for all of these events has started and the background work has begun. Some of the 
events that took place in May are as follows: 

5/4/21- St. Paul Church security assessment. 
5/6/21- CT PAL meeting in Stratford to discuss upcoming events and get up to date on National PAL 
5/7/21-Avon food delivery Gifts of Love 
5/8/21- Foodshare Food Drive for PAL 
5/11/21- State police Fingerprint system training 
5/11/21- Meeting with Ed Advanced at PAL office 
5/14/21-Avon Food delivery Gifts Of Love 
5/19/21- Peer Support Training 
5/21 /21 - Avon Food delivery Gifts Of Love 
5/21-21- Meeting with Luke Pergola for PAL Etiquette club 
5/21 /21 - Garrett award at PD 
5/22/21- Foodshare Food drive for PAL 
5/27/21- Setup summer camp signs around town. 
5/27/21- Zoom backack meeting for dress for success 

IAs always on Wednesdays I did civilian fingerprinting and in my down time and nice weather I went downtown on the Segway. 
IA lot of this month I also spent time making phone calls and sending emails in regards to upcoming events. I also landed a 
rvery big sponsor for the PD for our new Therapy Dog for the next 3 years. 

Upcoming events: 
... Food drives 
... st. Paul Church security assessment 
... Gifts of Love food pickup 
... State Police fingerprint training 
... PAL meeting in Stratford 
... Peer Support training at Sacred Heart University 
... Food drive at New opportunities 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Animal Control Division 

Report for the month of: May Year: I 2021 

Total Animal Control Calls: I 143 I Assist Other Agency: [JJ Followup Investigations: [ill 
Torrington Calls: []JI] Goshen Calls: OJ Litchfield Calls: [}I] 
Total Tele-Service Calls: [JI] 
Torrington Tele-Service: [Ji] Goshen Tele-Service: m Litchfield Tele-Service: ITJ 
Calls Handled After Hours: ITJ Calls Handled By Patrol Division: [JQJ 
Total Animal Bite Calls: []] 

Torrington Bites: [§] Goshen Bites: m Litchfield Bites: [JJ 

Infractions Issued: ITJ Written Warnings: [JJ Arrests: m 
Animals lmQounded: [ill Animals DisQatched: m 
Animals Redeemed to Owners: [JI] Dead Deer: [JJ 
Animals Placed in AdoQtion: ITJ Dead Animals: [ill 
TransQort Emergency Vet: [QJ Delinquent Tags: ITJ 
TransQort Regular Vet: OJ 
Other SQecial Activities this Month: 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Records Bureau 

Report for the month of: IMay 
~~------

Year: 12021 
~---

Cases Filed: .._f41_9_4 __ __, Requests for reports: ._11_64 ___ _ 

Registered Sex Offenders: 1101 Observer Applicants: _lo ___ _ 

Requests from Parole and Corrections: _12_1 ____ I Criminal Record Checks: ,_§_3 ___ __, 

Vendor Permits Issued: ._11 ___ ___, DCF Requests:! ,_3_3 ___ __, 

Grant Overtime 

Narcotics: $ I I 
D.U.I. $ ~I --~I 

Underage Drinking:$ I 
Blockwatch Grant: $ I 
Youth & Police Grant: $ I I 

~----

Items of Note: 

Community Enhancement Grant: $ 

Internet Crimes Against Children Grant$ 

Violence ReductionGrant $ 

Dare Overtime:$ 

164 Record Requests/Evidence Requets Com pelted in May - 265 Reports/Evidence released in May - 10 
incoming requests received in May that the reports are NOT ready for release (pending) 



Torrington Police Department TRAINING REPORT 
Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

VI PATROL PROCEDURES 132 4 
Code Topic Sub Total 
624 Gangs & Gang Violence 4 4 

620 K-9 Teams 16 0 

610-A lntoximeter Certification 0 0 

601 Accident Investigation 112 0 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

v CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 120 8 

Code Topic Sub Total 
51 4-A Human Trafficking 8 8 

502B Body Worn Camera 112 0 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

IV HUMAN RELATIONS 16 16 
Code Topic Sub Total 
419 Implicit Bias 4 4 

404 Juvenile Law Dealing with Juveniles 4 4 

400 Human Relations 8 8 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

Ill PRACTICAL SKILLS 142 120 
Code Topic Sub Total 
312 De-Escalation 8 8 

304-A General Medical 6 

304 First Responder Course 28 28 

302-C Less Than Lethal Force (EDW) 32 32 

301 Firearms Firearms Classroom 4 4 

301 -A Shooting Decisions 4 4 

301 Firearms 40 24 

300 Practical Police Skills 20 20 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

II POLICE AND THE LAW 36 20 
Code Topic Sub Total 
209 Use of Force 4 4 

208 Search & Seizure 16 

201 Constitutional Law 12 12 

200 Police & the Law 4 4 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

0 0 
Code Topic Sub Total 

0 0 

Officers Attending Officers Attending Total Course Total Credit 
In House Schools Outside Schools Hrs Hrs 

34 26 446 168 

Hunt Computer Design 



' 
Chief's Monthly Report: 

. DETECTIVE DIVISION 

Report for the month of: _IM_a~y ____ ~I Year: ._12_02_1 _ _, 

New Cases: ~@_4 ___ _ 

Cases closed by arrest: ~Is ___ _. Cases closed no arrest: L-@_2 ___ __, 

Active cases on file : ~16_4 ___ ~ 

Arrest Warrants Applied For: L-12 ___ __. Arrest Warrants Served: L-@ ___ __, 

Schools Attended and by whom: 

D/JCRE - 1 day; Quarterly AIT Training 
EMUM - 1 day; SRT I monthly Sniper 
S/MGIO- 11 days; 2 days Background Investigations, 9 days Firearms Instructor Certification 
S/JMAI - 3 days; Inside the Tape (Crime Scene Management) 

Attached pages detail all activity, broken down by incident type, 
for the Detective Bureau throughout the course of the month. 

# of attached pages:~ 

Items of Note: 

C/N 21-17356 (5/29/21): Car Break cases (16 cases total , under one case number for prosecution 
purposes) Officers responded to Norfolk Rd. for a suspicious vehicle The caller reported he was walking out 
.o his vehicle and noticed a white sedan with one headlight leaving the area. The vehicle was later 
stopped, and items were idenitified within the vehicle that had been stolen from other vehicles in the area. 
rrhe vehicle was impounded, and two suspects were arrested (The male offender had 6 PRAWN warrants 
and was held on a total of $255K, the female was released on a $2500 NSB). The residence of the 
offenders was later searched and found to contain additional stolen items from previous car break ins that 
had occured in the previous days. The case is ongoing with subsequent warrants being drafted. 

C/N 21-16888 (5/25/21): Suicide/ Suspicious Circumstance: Pol ice were detailed to 117 East main St. , for a 
reported male party that had jumped or fallen from the 4th level fire escape. The male was transported to 
hartford Hospital where he later died. the inital investigation suggested it may have been a suicide, but the 
male was found to be highly intoxicated. Additional leads are being followed up on, and investigators are 
awaiting the results of the ME report. 

I 



Additional cases of note 

C/N 21-16750 (5/24/21): Aggravated Assault; Police were dispatched to Coe Park to investigate an 

alleged stabbing incident. the victim sustained, non-life threatening injuries. Suspects have been 

identified and a warrant is being drafted. 

C/ N 21-15611 {5/ 15/ 21): Robbery; Police responded to 1919 East Main St., for a reported attempted 

armed robbery of the AT&T store. Suspects never made entry but displayed firearms through the 

windows of the store toward the employees of the store. Found to be a rings around New England of 

organized crime. Detectives currently working with FBI and surrounding area municipalities on 

developing leads. 



Incident Type 

May 2021 Detective Division Open Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

033 Police Info Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

068 Identity Theft Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

11A Sexual Assault With Force Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

110 SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

120 Robbery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 5 Open: 5 Closed: 

208 Assist Other Agency Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

220 Burglary Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

232 Harassment Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 



Incident Type 

23D Larceny Theft From Building Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23F Larceny Theft From MV Total: 7 Open: 7 Closed: 

23H Larceny All Other Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

250 Counter/Forgery Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 7 Open: 7 Closed: 

35A Drug/Narcotic Violation Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

35C Drug/Narcotic Info Total: 6 Open: 6 Closed: 

368 Sexual Assault (Statutory) Total: 6 Open: 6 Closed: 

370 Pornography Total : 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

410 Untimely Death Total: 7 Open: 7 Closed: 

440 Suicide Attempt Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

Total Arrest: 5 Total 64 Open: 64 Closed: 



Incident Type 

May 2021 Detective Division Closed Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 5 Open: Closed: 5 

033 Police Info Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 3 Open: 1 Closed: 2 

1114 Registry Compliance Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

1117 Applicant Background Total : 4 Open: Closed: 4 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 9 Open: Closed: 9 

120 Robbery Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

212 Assist New York Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

264 Assist Trinity Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

26A Fraud False Pretenses Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 4 Open: Closed: 4 



368 

410 

441 

Incident Type 

Sexual Assault (Statutory) 

Untimely Death 

Suicide 

Total Arrest: 3 

Total: 

Total: 

Total: 

1 

6 

1 

Open: 

Open: 

Open: 

Total 43 Open: 1 

Closed: 

Closed: 

Closed: 

1 

6 

1 

Closed: 42 



Incident Type 

May 2021 Detective Division New Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 6 Open: 2 Closed: 4 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 3 Open: 1 Closed: 2 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 6 Open: 3 Closed: 3 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

11A Sexual Assault With Force Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

11 D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

120 Robbery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

208 Assist Other Agency Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

220 Burglary Total : 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

230 Larceny Theft From Building Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23F Larceny Theft From MV Total: 7 Open: 7 Closed: 



Incident Type 

250 Counter/Forgery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 4 Open: 3 Closed: 1 

368 Sexual Assault (Statutory) Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

370 Pornography Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

410 Untimely Death Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

440 Suicide Attempt Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

Total Arrest: 0 Total 44 Open: 31 Closed: 13 



(Y\1- O\ -s-~~_s OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/01/2021 (\ . . ( Monthly ) 
Printed 6/8/2021 

RATE OT HRS OT RATE ~OTAL OT WEEK ENDING DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele 

5/1/21 COOK PATROL PATROL- MIDS $36.9854 4.5 $55.4781 $249.6515 05/01/2021 

5/1/21 DELAY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/01 /2021 

5/1/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/01 /2021 

5/1/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01/2021 

5/1/21 GONZALEZ PATROL PATROL - MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 05/01/2021 

5/1/21 SOUTHARD PATROL PATROL- MIDS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/01/2021 

5/1/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 05/01 /2021 

5/1/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL- MIDS $38.8644 3 $58.2966 $174.8898 05/01/2021 

5/1/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/01 /2021 

5/1/21 CREAN FINANCIAL DUI ENFORCEMENT GRANT $38.8644 7 $58.2966 $408.0762 05/01/2021 

5/1/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL DUI ENFORCEMENT GRANT $46.1897 7 $69.2846 $484.9919 05/01 /2021 

5/1/21 BALD IS PATROL PATROL- EVES $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/01/2021 

5/3/21 DOS SANTOS PATROL FTO CASE MANAGEMENT I PAPERWORK $31.1997 1.5 $46.7996 $70.1993 05/08/2021 

5/3/21 FIFER PATROL FTO CASE MANAGEMENT I PAPERWORK $36.9854 1.5 $55.4781 $83.2172 05/08/2021 

5/2/21 DAVIES PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/08/2021 

5/2/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL- DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 05/08/2021 

5/2/21 FOLEY PATROL 21-13862 DUl/PR1/STOLEN MV $36.9854 7.5 $55.4781 $416.0858 05/08/2021 

5/3/21 LETTIERI PATROL 21-13939 DV ARREST $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/08/2021 

5/3/21 JOHNSON B ADMIN BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION -POLICE $46.1897 2 $69.2846 $138.5691 05/08/2021 

5/3/21 GIORDANO ADMIN APPLICANT BACKGROUND $41.6366 1.5 $62.4549 $93.6824 05/08/2021 

5/5/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL- DAYS . $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/08/2021 

5/5/21 KRZANOWSKJ FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING GRANT $46.1897 1.5 $69.2846 $103.9268 05/08/2021 

5/5/21 BALD IS SUPPORT BPS I PARKING RESEARCH $41 .6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 05/08/2021 

5/4/21 BALD IS SUPPORT CLOSE OUT I PAPERWORK FOR GRANT $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 05/08/2021 

5/5/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DETAILS $46.1897 1.5 $69.2846 $103.9268 05/08/2021 

5/6/21 GUIDA FINANCIAL COMPREHENISVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/08/2021 

5/6/21 FOX PATROL 21-11502 PRISONER PROCESSING $36.9854 .50 $55.4781 $27.7391 05/08/2021 

517/21 KELLY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/08/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/08/2021 

Printed 6181202 1 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

5/8/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL-EVES $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471 .5639 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL -DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 DELAY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/08/2021 

5/5/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 3.5 $76.2953 $267.0334 05/08/2021 

5/4/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1 $76.2953 $76.2953 05/08/2021 

5/6/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 MAIGA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $41.6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/08/2021 

5/6/21 DELOY FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/08/2021 

5/7/21 DELOY FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 DELOY FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 DABLAIN ~INANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 LETTIERI FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 KRZANOWSKI FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $41.6366 9 $62.4549 $562.0941 05/08/2021 

518121 FAY SUPPORT COVID FOOD DRIVE $33.5778 4 $50.3667 $201.4668 05/08/2021 

5/8/21 BELONJCK SUPPORT COVID FOOD DRIVE $31.1997 4 $46.7996 $187.1982 05/08/2021 

5/7/21 MUMM FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 6 $55.4781 $332.8686 05/08/2021 

5/11/21 DALLAS PATROL 21-14999 TO 21-15012 PRAWNS $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 CURTIN 21-15105 DWI ARREST $33.5778 3 $50.3667 $151.1001 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 OTIS PATROL 21-15107 DV ARREST $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 KISIEL PATROL 21-15116 ARREST . $33.5778 1.5 $50.3667 $75.5501 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS @POSTC $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 05/15/2021 

5/10/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS @POSTC $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/15/2021 

5/9/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 6 $69.2846 $415.7073 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 BROUILLARRD ADMIN BACKGROUND COOPER TESTING ALEX $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 05/15/2021 

5/9/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $41.6366 1.5 $62.4549 $93.6824 05/1 5/2021 

5/9/21 DELAY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/15/2021 

5/9/21 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $38.8644 8.5 $58.2966 $495.5211 05/15/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 

Pl1nted 6/8/2021 

05/15/2021 
( Monthly ) 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

5/9/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL -EVES $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL UNDERAGE DRINKING REPORT, . $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 BALD IS PATROL PATROL-EVES $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 FAULKNER ADMIN TFO TRAINING NEW MILFORD PD $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 2.5 $76.2953 $190.7381 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 BALD IS TRAINING RADAR/LASER INSTRUCTOR TRNG $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 DALLAS PATROL 21-7153 SEARCH WARRANT $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 BARANOWSKI DETECTIVE SNTF $36.9854 4 $55.4781 $221.9124 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 JOHNSON B ADMIN 21-14122 STEPP BACKGROUND $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL 21-15053 $46.1897 .50 $69.2846 $34.6423 05/15/2021 

5/8/21 SIMON PATROL COVID FOOD SHARE $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 MISKO PATROL PATROL- MIDS $33.5778 2.5 $50.3667 $125.9168 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 FADOR DETECTIVE 21-15371 INVESTIGATION $38.8644 4 $58.2966 $233.1864 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 TIEMAN DETECTIVE 21-15321 INVESTIGATION $38.8644 1.5 $58.2966 $87.4449 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 LOUCKS PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 SOUTHARD PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $41.6366 1 $62.4549 $62.4549 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 CREAN PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT ON DAY OFF $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 OTIS PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT ON RDO $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 BALD IS PATROL 21 -15364 AIT CALL OUT $41.6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL 21 -15364 AIT CALL OUT $41.6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 TIEMAN PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $38.8644 5 $58.2966 $291.4830 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 LETTIERI PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 CONNOLLY PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/15/2021 

5/12/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS TRNG POSTC $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS TRNG POSTC $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 FAULKNER TRAINING TFO TRNG ON RDO $41 .6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 BAR OWN PATROL PATROL - MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 05/15/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/15/2021 
( Monthly ) 

Printed 6/8/2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

5/14/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 FAY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 FOX TRAINING DRAEGER INSTRUCTOR RECERT CLASS $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/1 5/2021 

5/14/21 FOX TRAINING DRAEGER PRACTICAL FOR RECERT CLASS $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS @ POSTC ON RDO $41.6366 10 $62.4549 $624.5490 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 GONSKA PATROL 21 -15364 AIT VEH INSPECTION $41 .6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 3 $76.2953 $228.8858 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 GONZALEZ ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 2 $76.2953 $152.5905 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 GONZALEZ PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 JOHNSON B ADMIN 21-14122 BACKGROUND INVEST STEPP $46.1897 3 $69.2846 $207.8537 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 KISIEL PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $33.5778 1.5 $50.3667 $75.5501 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL 21-15364 AIT CALL OUT $46.1897 .50 $69.2846 $34.6423 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - EVES $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/15/2021 

5/11/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 05/15/2021 

5/13/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT FOi REQUEST 20-36598, 21-36609, 20-23531 $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL- DAYS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/15/2021 

5/15/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL- DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 WITYAK SUPPORT FOi REDACTIONS 20-23531, 20-36598, $41.6366 6 $62.4549 $374.7294 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 WITYAK SUPPORT CLASS PREP FOR ACO BODY CAM TRNG $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/15/2021 

5/4/21 CONNOLLY FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/15/2021 

5/4/21 DAB LAIN FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 05/15/2021 

5/4/21 FIFER FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/15/2021 

5/4/21 KRZANOWSKI ~INANC~AL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $46.1897 8.5 $69.2846 $588.9187 05/15/2021 

5/14/21 OTIS FINANCIAL OPIATE OUTREACH GRANT 21-15464 $36.9854 3.5 $55.4781 $194.1734 05/15/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/22/2021 [M~n-;h1y ) 
Prmted 616/2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

5/18/21 BALD IS PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $41.6366 6.5 $62.4549 $405.9569 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL 21-15954 All FATAL $41.6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 FAULKNER PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $41.6366 2.5 $62.4549 $156.1373 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 JOHNSON B PATROL 21-15954AIT FATAL $46.1897 13.5 $69.2846 $935.3414 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $46.1897 5.5 $69.2846 $381.0650 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 LETTIERI PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $36.9854 4 $55.4781 $221 .9124 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 MRAZIK PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 MUMM PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $36.9854 3 $55.4781 $166.4343 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 BRENNAN PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $36.9854 2.5 $55.4781 $138.6953 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $46.1897 8.0 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT FOi REQ 21-10835 MVA $46.1897 .50 $69.2846 $34.6423 05/22/2021 

5/17/21 FAY PATROL 21-15758 MISSING JUVENILE $33.5778 1 $50.3667 $50.-3667 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL -EVES $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 FOX PATROL ARREST PAPERWORK 21-15556 $36.9854 .50 $55.4781 $27.7391 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 DAB LAIN DETECTIVE 21-15685 UNTIMELY CALL IN $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL~DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/22/2021 

5/14/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT BACKGROUNDS ON APPLICANTS $46.1897 2 $69.2846 $138.5691 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/22/2021 

5/17/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS TRNG AT POSTC $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/22/2021 

5/17/21 GAUDETTE PATROL 21 -15816 DCF ASSISTANCE $31.1997 1 $46.7996 $46.7996 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 LOUCKS PATROL 21-15898 CANINE CALL OUT $36.9854 4 $55.4781 $221 .9124 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 CONNOLLY PATROL PATROL- DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 CONNOLLY PATROL 21-15954 AIT MVA $36.9854 .50 $55.4781 $27.7391 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 D'AUTORIO AIT AIT QUARTERLY TRAINING ON RDO $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 MCINTYRE PATROL 21-15954 FATAL MVA $36.9854 3 $55.4781 $166.4343 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 CREAN PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $38.8644 5.5 $58.2966 $320.6313 05/22/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/22/2021 
( Monthly ) 

Printed 6/812021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

5/19/21 CREAN PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $38.8644 2 $58.2966 $116.5932 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 SOUTHARD PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $41.6366 5.5 $62.4549 $343.5020 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL 21-15954 AIT FATAL $46.1897 .50 $69.2846 $34.6423 05/22/2021 

5/20/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 LOUCKS TRAINING CANINE INSERVICE TRNG $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 JOHNSON B ADMIN NEW APPLICANT INTERVIEWS 21-14122 $46.1897 6 $69.2846 $415.7073 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 GIRODANO TRAINING POSTC FIREARMS TRNG $41.6366 3 $62.4549 $187.3647 05/22/2021 

5/20/21 MAIGA PATROL 21-16143 DB CALLOUT $41.6366 5 $62.4549 $312.2745 05/22/2021 

5/20/21 DAB LAIN PATROL 21-16143 DB CALLOUT $38.8644 5 $58.2966 $291.4830 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 SEGUI PATROL 21 -15954 AITCALL OUT $36.9854 5.5 $55.4781 $305.1296 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 SIMON TRAINING PEER SUPPORT TRAINING $36.9854 1.5 $55.4781 $83.2172 05/22/2021 

5/22/21 ABALAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 BALD IS PATROL 21-15954 AIT MVA $41.6366 4 . $62.4549 $249.8196 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/22/2021 

5/20/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/22/2021 

5/21/21 DALLAS PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 3 $55.4781 $166.4343 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/22/2021 

5/16/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/22/2021 

5/21/21 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/22/2021 

5/21/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS @ POSTC $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/22/2021 

5/20/21 GIORDANO TRAINING FIREARMS @ POSTC $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 GONSKA TRAINING PEER SUPPORT TRNG $41.6366 1.5 $62.4549 $93.6824 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 GONSKA PATROL 21-15954 AIT VEH INSPECTIONS $41.6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/22/2021 

5/18/21 GONZALEZ PATROL 21-15954 AIT MVA $50.8635 5 $76.2953 $381.4763 05/24/2021 

5/21/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL -DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/22/2021 

5/21/21 SEGUI PATROL 21-15954 AOT FATAL MVA $36.9854 5.5 $55.4781 $305.1296 05/22/2021 

5/22/21 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/22/2021 

5/19/21 YABROSKY TRAINING PEER SUPPORT TRAINING $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/22/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/22/2021 ( Monthl; . ) 
Pnntod 6/812021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pr1nted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

5/22/21 DELOY ~INANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT ·· $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/22/2021 

5/21/21 GUIDA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT $36.9854 6.5 $55.4781 $360.6077 05/22/2021 

5/22/21 D'AUTORIO FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT $41.6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/22/2021 

5/22/21 MAIGA PATROL COVID - FOOD DRIVE HOGAN DR $41.6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 05/22/2021 

5/22/21 MUMM PATROL COVID - FOOD DRIVE HOGAN DR . $41.6366 4.75 $62.4549 $296.6608 . 05/2212021 

5/18/21 GONZALEZ PATROL 21-15954 AIT MVA $50.8635 5 $76.2953 $381 .4763 05/22/2021 

5/22/21 SIMON PATROL COVID - FOOD DRIVE HOGAN DR $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/22/2021 

5/23/21 BELONICK PATROL PATROL- DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/29/2021 

5/25/21 BELO NICK PATROL 21-16750 INVESTIGATION SUPP REPORT $33.5778 1 $50.3667 $50.3667 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 BROUILLARD PATROL 21-16888 INVESTIGATION $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 COOK TRAINING TASER TRAINING $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/24/21 CURTIN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 CURTIN PATROL 21-16888 INVESTIGATION $33.5778 2 $50.3667 $100.7334 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 D'AUTORIO TRAINING TASER INSTRUCTOR ON RDO $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 05/29/2021 

5/25/21 DOSSANTOS PATROL 21-16828 SEARCH WARRANT $31.1997 6 $46.7996 $280.7973 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 DOSSANTOS PATROL 21-16576 PR-1 COMPLETION $31.1997 1 $46.7996 $46.7996 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 FADOR DETECTIVE 21-16888 INVESTIGATION $38.8644 2 $58.2966 $116.5932 05/29/2021 

5/18/21 FAY PATROL PATROL- DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 FOX TRAINING T ASER TRAINING $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/24/21 GELORMINO f?ETECTIVE 21-16750 INVESTIGATION $38.8644 1 $58.2966 $58.2966 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 GELORMINO DETECTIVE SUICIDE ATTEMPT SCENE PROCESSING $38.8644 2 $58.2966 $116.5932 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 GELORMINO DETECTIVE 21-16888 EVIDENCE PROCESSING $38.8644 1 $58.2966 $58.2966 05/29/2021 

5/23/21 GONZALEZ PATROL PATROL - MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 05/29/2021 

5/24/21 KISIEL PATROL PATROL- DAYS $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 KISIEL FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 05/29/2021 

5/24/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL UNDERAGE DRINKING SCHEDULE/REPORTS $46.1897 1.5 $69.2846 $103.9268 05/29/2021 

5/25/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL 21-15954 AIT INVESTIGATION $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/29/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 

Printed 6/6/2021 

05/29/2021 
( Monthly ) 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

5/23/21 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41 .6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 MAIGA DETECTIVE 21-16888 SCENE PROCESSING $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/29/2021 

5/24/21 MAIGA DETECTIVE 21-16750 ASSAULT INVESTIGATTION $41 .6366 1 $62.4549 $62.4549 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 MAIGA FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 MISKO PATROL 21-16888 SUPPLEMENT $33.5778 4.5 $50.3667 $226.6502 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 SEGUI l?ATROL 21-16576 PR-1 COMPLETION $36.9854 1 $55.4781 :. $55.4781 05/29/2021 

5/25/21 BAROWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES. $50.8635 1.5 $76.2953 $114.4429 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 OTIS FINANCIAL COMMUNITY OUTREACH 21-17128 $36.9854 4 $55.4781 $221.9124 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL - MIDS $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 FOLEY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 GUIDA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/25/21 BALD IS PATROL 20-26513 CORRECTIONS $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMNT $41.6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 BALD IS TRAINING LASER I RADAR INSTRUCTOR COURSE $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 BALD IS FINANCIAL COMPREHENISIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $41.6366 7 $62.4549 $437.1843 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 BROUILLARD TRAINING PRE COOPER 2 NEW RECRUITS $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 CONNOLLY FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 DAB LAIN FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $38.8644 8 $58.2966 $466.3728 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 DAB LAIN i?ETECTIVE 21-17356 CALL IN FOR IMPOUND LOT $38.8644 3 $58.2966 $174.8898 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 DALLAS PATROL 21-17356 ARREST $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - EVES $41.6366 8 $62.4549 $499.6392 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 DAVIES ~INANC~AL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.9854 7 $55.4781 $388.3467 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 DINUNZIO PATROL 21-17356 STATEMENTS $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 FADOR DETECTIVE 21-17356 INVESTIGATION $38.8644 13 $58.2966 $757.8558 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 FIFER FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 FOLEY PATROL 21-17356 SUPPLEMENT REPORT $36.9854 3 $55.4781 $166.4343 05/29/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 05/29/2021 
( Monthly J 

Printed 61612021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

5/14/21 FOLEY PATROL AIT CALL OUT FOR 21-15364 $36.9854 5 $55.4781 $277.3905 05/29/2021 

5/18/21 FOLEY AIT AIT QUARTERLY TRNG $36.9854 8 $55.4781 $443.8248 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 JOHNSON B FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET $46.1897 4 $69.2846 $277.1382 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 JOHNSON K PATROL 21-17356 MV BURGLARIES $41.6366 2 $62.4549 $124.9098 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 KISIEL PATROL 21-173258 CASE INVESTIGATION $33.5778 2 $50.3667 $100.7334 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL- MIDS $46.1897 8 $69.2846 $554.2764 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 KRZANOWSKI FINANCIAL UNDERAGE DRINKING TASK FORCE $46.1897 8.5 $69.2846 $588.9187 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 LOUCKS PATROL 21-17356 HOLDING SCENE FOR DB $36.9854 1 $55.4781 $55.4781 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 MAIGA DETECTIVE 21-17356 DB CALL OUT/SEARCH WARRANT $41.6366 13 $62.4549 $811.9137 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 MAIGA FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET $41.6366 4 $62.4549 $249.8196 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 MCINTYRE PATROL 21-17245 PROTECTIVE CUSTODY $36.9854 .50 $55.4781 $27.7391 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 RICHARD PATROL 21-17354 I 21-17358 $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 ROULEAU FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET $46.1897 4 $69.2846 $277.1382 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 1.5 $69.2846 $103.9268 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 1 $69.2846 $69.2846 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 05/29/2021 

5/26/21 SANTIAGO ADMIN BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 SANTIAGO ADMIN BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION $36.9854 2 $55.4781 $110.9562 05/29/2021 

5/29/21 SEGUI PATROL PATROL- MIDS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 TIEMAN ADMIN 21-14121 BACKGROUND MCELROEN $38.8644 1.5 $58.2966 $87.4449 05/29/2021 

5/28/21 WITYAK SUPPORT FOIA REQUEST $41.6366 7.5 $62.4549 $468.4118 05/29/2021 

5/27/21 FADOR DETECTIVE SCENE PROCESSING $38.8644 2 $58.2966 $116.5932 05/29/2021 

5/30/21 BALD IS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $41.6366 8.5 $62.4549 $530.8667 06/05/2021 

5/30/21 BAR OWN PATROL PATROL-MIDS $50.8635 8 $76.2953 $610.3620 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 BELO NICK PATROL OVERTIME FOR HOLIDAY RELIEF CAR $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 BROUILLARD PATROL PARADE DETAIL $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 06/05/2021 

5/27/21 CURTIN TRAINING BWC TRAINING $33.5778 8 $50.3667 $402.9336 06/05/2021 

5/30/21 D'AUTORIO PATROL 21-17496 INJURY REPORT/ 21-17511 MVA $41.6366 1 $62.4549 $62.4549 06/05/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 06/05/2021 
( Monthly ) 

Printed 61812021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

5/30/21 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 FIFER PATROL MEMORIAL DAY RELIEF $36.9854 8.5 $55.4781 $471.5639 06/05/2021 

5/30/21 GALLAGHER PATROL 21-17356 PRISONER WATCH $36.9854 2.5 $55.4781 $138.6953 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 GALLAGHER PATROL MEMORIAL DAY PARADE TRAFFIC DETAIL $36.9854 2.5 $55.4781 $138.6953 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 GONSKA PATROL MEMORIAL DAY PARADE $41 .6366 2.5 $62.4549 $156.1373 06/05/2021 

5/30/21 GONZALEZ PATROL 21-17365 PRISONER WATCH CHH $50.8635 10.5 $76.2953 $801.1001 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 MISKO PATROL MEMORIAL DAY PARADE $33.5778 2.5 $50.3667 $125.9168 06/05/2021 

5/31/21 ROULEAU SUPPORT NEW HIRE BACKGROUND COMPLETION $46.1897 2.5 $69.2846 $173.2114 06/05/2021 

TOTAL HRS TOTAL 
1321 .25 $79,480.4333 

6/8/2021 10:30 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Stevens, Daniel Ofc I.D. # 083 Date 6117/21 

Super visor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Stevens, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!!!! 

S/ __ __..i.tri:::L_..il.~-==--'13><..:Co-=-r _____ _ 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 

6/
28

/2
02

1 
11

:1
8 

A
M

RE
C

EI
V

ED
 F

O
R 

RE
C

O
RD

TO
RR

IN
G

TO
N

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

RK



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Yabrosky, Hannah Ofc I.D. # 071 Date 6/ 17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Yabrosky, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington . 

Keep up the good work!!!!! 

SI _____ ~~/, ~k--==----=3-'--or ___ _ _ 
Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Simpson, Zachary Ofc I.D. # 031 Date 6/17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Simpson, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!!!! 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Belonick, Matthew Ofc I.D. # 056 Date 6/17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run . This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization . Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation , and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau . Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Belonick, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!!! ! 

S/ ___ ___:<f-t"-'--.. _,,_b_~3o_r ____ _ 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Fay, Caitlin Ofc I.D. # 062 Date 6/ 17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Fay, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington Police, 
and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!!!! 

S/ ____ __,_ft..:.......· .1--~-~JC~'[ ____ _ 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Gallagher, Michael Ofc I.D. # 049 Date 6/17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficu lt times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Gallagher, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!!!! 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Kelly, Brandon Sergeant l.D. # 319 Date 6/17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation , and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over i5 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. ln these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Sgt. Kelly, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington Police, 
and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!!! ! 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Mumm, Edward Ofc I.D. # 086 Date 6/17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant LD. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021, the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Officer Mumm, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington . 

Keep up the good work!!!!! 

S/ ___ _.:_#_k~· ~__,,_.t_r. r _____ _ 

Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page : 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Gelormino, Madelyn Detective I.D. # Date 6/17/21 

Supervisor: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant I.D. # 305 

Incident Number Nature of Commendation 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run. This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of this enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau. Several 
officers had their children run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in total. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication. In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Detective Gelormino, your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The 
Torrington Police, and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!! !! 

Sl _ _ _ _..,.Jf'-'--+-f-=--""":J1--'r r _____ _ 
Supervisor Issuing Commendation Date 

Page: 1 



TORRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Officer Commendation 

Officer ID: Rouleau, Thomas Lieutenant l.D. # 305 Date 6/28/21 

Supervisor : Gonzalez, Louis Captain l.D. # 303 

Incident Number Nature of Commendat ion 

Public Relations 

Narrative 

On June 17th 2021 , the Torrington Police Department sponsored a Special Olympics Torch Run . This is a 
yearly event that brings the Special Olympics Torch to Hartford to signal the start of this special event. 

Our part of th is enormous undertaking is directed by Det. Gelormino, who works hard to raise Money all 
year for this organization. Det. Gelormino also rallied support from several other agencies such as the 
State Prosecutors Office, Adult Probation, and ICE. 

This particular event would not have been successful without the assistance of officers who ran and who 
graciously donated their time to help. These officers were Sgt. Maiga, Sgt. Kelly, Off. Mumm, Off. 
Gallagher, Off. Stevens, Off. Yabrosky, Off. Simpson, Off. Belonick, Off. Fay and Lt. Rouleau . Several 
officers had their chi ldren run with the team helping bring the number of runners to over 25 in tota l. 

These officers deserve much praise as these events and donations would not be possible without their 
selflessness and dedication . In these difficult times for police officers, they went above and beyond to 
keep our relationship with our community positive. 

Lieutenant Rouleau , your efforts and accomplishments reflect distinct credit upon yourself, The Torrington 
Police, and the City Of Torrington. 

Keep up the good work!!! !! 

Date 

Page: 1 

6/
28

/2
02

1 
2:

20
 P

M
RE

C
EI

V
ED

 F
O

R 
RE

C
O

RD
TO

RR
IN

G
TO

N
 T

O
W

N
 C

LE
RK



AGENDA 

Torrington Fire Department 

Board of Safety Meeting 

JUNE 2021 

~ Chief Towey's Report -Which includes the following: 

o Deputy Chief's Report 

o Training Officer Shopey's Report 

o EMO Report 

o Compensatory Time Report 

o Sick Time Report 

~ Fire Marshal Bascetta's Report 

F I • t'\ I 
'I I I . (_ 4 

I \... ·. : -



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

May 26, 2021 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Chief of Fire Services Report May 2021 

Meetings/Community Events 

Met with staff and crews of the Torrington Fire Department throughout the months. 
Participated 2021-2022 Budget request development process and meetings. 
Participated in Regional Fire Chiefs meetings. 
Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Conducted research on Record Management Systems upgrade options. 
Met with IAFF Local 1567 representatives. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Participated in Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Participated in FEMA Reimbursement meetings. 
Participated in FD Promotional Testing RFQ/RFP process. 
Participated in LCD Communications Technology and Operations Committee 
Attended Fire Summit 2025 planning meeting. 
Attended Connecticut Career Fire Chief Association Meeting. 
Attended Eversource Virtual Annual Emergency Response Meeting 
Assisted with promotional Oral Exams in Hamden and New Britain. 
Participated in Virtual National Fire Service Behavioral Health Symposium. 
Attended THS School Construction Security Committee Meeting 
Participated in July 4 th Fireworks planning meetings 
Attended Memorial Day Remembrance Parade and Ceremony. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Pete1tA.7~ 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

May 26, 2021 

Chief Towey, 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Below is a list of multiple tasks and accomplishments from the Office of Deputy Chief that occurred in the 
month of May 2021 : 

• Apparatus and equipment, and facility work orders as needed. 

• New purchase order requests and receipt of equipment 

• Maintain inventories of Covid related cleaning supplies, PPE, and equipment. 

• Attended in person and virtual meetings: Region 5 ESF Chair meeting, Region HazMat, multiple 

City and Department meetings, LCD BOD 

• Virtual trainings: Fire Marshal evening CEU's with State's Office of Emergency and Data 

Management and CFMA annual conference 

• Continual Department covid testing with Community Health & Wellness 

• CERT activation May application completed and approved by DEMHS 

• Fire Investigations: First Responders through the CFA/NFA (virtual) 

• Co-Project Manager for City -wide implementation of permitting software 

• Organized the walk-up food distribution ( 400 boxes) at the municipal parking lot next to library. 

• Manage Torrington CERT for TAHD Vaccination clinic 

Submitted respectfully, 

Z>add 7U;ftlt fh 
Deputy Chief 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services 

Fire Chief Peter A. Towey 

Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp, Jr. 
Deputy Chief Operations 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

May 26, 2021 
RE: Training Division BOS notes for June 2021 

Shift I In-house Training 

• May Objectives 
o EMS Training- All shifts completed Epinephrine Delivery. 
o EMS Training- All shifts completed Hemorrhage Control including tomiquets. 

Volunteers 

o Fit Testing Conducted 
o Hazardous Materials Operations and Technician refresher started. 
o Ventilation and Company Operations training conducted. 
o One EMT Certification Renewal completed 
Torrington Total Hours= 1133.25 

• May Objectives 
o Hydrant connections and forward hose lays 
o Search, Rescue, and victim removal 
o Pumping pressures reviewed for firefighting hose 
o Annual OSHA required training continues via Target Solutions platform 

Department Interior Hours Exterior Hours Hours 
Torringford 3 Qualified Completed = 10 10 Qualified Completed = 24.5 Total= 34.5 
Drakeville 5 Qualified Comuleted = 24 9 Qualified Comuleted = 10.5 Total= 34.5 
Total Hours Interior Hours= 34 Exterior Hours= 35 Total= 69 

Administrative 

• Monthly OSHA training with WPCA continues. Street Department to resume July, 2021. 

• EMT certification renewal program continues. 

• Completed National Fire Academy class on Fire Investigation for First Responders. 

• Completed National Fire Academy Health and Safety Program Manager course. 

• Fit Testing conducted for Brooker Memorial. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

?<~fl-. S~111 

Assistant Chief of Training and Safety 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

May 26, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Emergency Management Department Report May 2021 

Meetings/Community Events 

Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Attended Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Conducted research on Communication System options. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Participated 2021-2022 Budget request development process and meetings. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Participated in Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Participated in FEMA Reimbursement meetings. 
Participated in LCD Communications Technology and Operations Committee 
Attended Eversource Virtual Annual Emergency Response Meeting 
Participated in Virtual National Fire Service Behavioral Health Symposium. 
Attended THS School Construction Security Committee Meeting 
Participated in July 4th Fireworks planning meetings 
Attended Memorial Day Remembrance Parade and Ceremony. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'Pete1t A. 7~ 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

· 111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
EARNED COMPENSATORY TIME FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2021 

L/Name F/Name Month Day Year Hrs Earned Reason 

Bascetta Edward 04 08 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 04 08 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 04 08 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Bascetta Edward 04 15 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 04 15 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 04 15 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Bascetta Edward 04 22 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 04 22 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 04 22 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

I 

I 

I 



I 
Beginning 

Last Name First Name Bal. 

Ardussi William 74.25 

Bagdis Chris 63.5 

Ball Brian 105.25 

Bascetta Edward 368.25 

Becker Kenneth 59.25 

Bell Matthew 35.25 

Bickford Elliot 64.75 

Brown James 127.25 

Brown Michael 178.5 

Capell Mark 350.25 

Casper David 255.75 

Chesanek Randall 274.25 

Corjulo Andrew 362.75 

Cosgrove James 255.75 

Deering Alex 117.25 

Delisle Edward 279.25 

Derwitsch Nathan 75.25 

Dixon Walter 69.25 

Doyle Patrick 285.25 

Du Cotey Joseph 144.25 

Ebner Robert 296.25 

Engle Kevin 313.25 

Farrell Michael 2.75 

Frazier Justin 64.75 

Garrison Mark 122.75 

Hearn Phil 135.25 

Hilpert Mark 349.25 

Howe Jarred 297.25 

La Bella Ethan 115.25 

Maksymiuk Justin 61.75 

Matthews Daniel 216.25 

Mazzarella Brian 129 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used Sub Total 

74.25 

2 61 .5 

105.25 

368.25 

2 57.25 

4 31.25 

64.75 

127.25 

2 176.5 

3 347.25 

255.75 

274.25 

4 358.75 

2 253.75 

2 115.25 

279.25 

2 73.25 

14 55.25 

285.25 

3 141.25 

296.25 

2 311 .25 

2 0.75 

6 58.75 

2 120.75 

135.25 

4 345.25 

297.25 

115.25 

61.75 

216.25 

129 

Add 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

End of Mo. 
Balance 

75.5 

62.75 

106.5 

369.5 

58.5 

32.5 

66 

128.5 

177.75 

348.5 

257 

275.5 

360 

255 

116.5 

280.5 

74.5 

56.5 

286.5 

142.5 

297.5 

312.5 

2 

60 

122 

136.5 

346.5 

298.5 

116.5 

63 

217.5 

130.25 

April 2021 
p 1 aae 

Dates 

4/20 

4/2 

4/9, 4/17 

4/3 
4/23* 4/27* 

4/9, 4/21 

4/24 

4/16 

4/2 

4/2,6, 10, 14, 18,22,26 

417, 4/15* 

4/20 

4/2 

4/12, 4/20#,4/24# 

4/29 

4/1* 4/5* 



' 

Last Name 

Minard 

Munson 

Newkirk 

O'Donnell 

Parks 

Patterson 

Picz 

Preuss 

Purcell 

Rehnberg 

Reller 

Riggs 

Rodgers 

Ryan 

Shopey 

Sterling 

Tyrrell 

Wescott 

White 

Zavatkay 

I 

I 

Beginning 
First Name Bal. 

Jeremy 82.75 

David 52.25 

James 86.25 

Timothy 147.25 

Brian 0.25 

Randall 86.25 

Aaron 216.87 

James 84.75 

Jeffrey 49.5 

Alexander 134.5 

Thomas 102.25 

Michael 145.75 

Scott 105.25 

John Russell , 82.25 

Robert 67.5 

Thomas 232.61 

Jordon 91.25 

Neal 277.75 

Brian 98.75 

Michael 351 .25 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used I Sub Total 

2 80.75 

2 50.25 

86.25 

2 145.25 

8 -7.75 

2 84.25 

216.87 

84.75 

2 47.5 

134.5 

102.25 

145.75 

105.25 

82.25 

67.5 

232.61 

6 85.25 

2 275.75 

98.75 

2 349.25 

TOTAL DAYS 84 

* = Personal Sick 

# = COVID 

** = FFCRA (0.46/day) 

End of Mo. 
Add Balance 

1.25 82 

1.25 51 .5 

1.25 87.5 

1.25 146.5 

1.25 -6.5 

1.25 85.5 

1.25 218.12 

1.25 86 

1.25 48.75 

1.25 135.75 

1.25 103.5 

1.25 147 

1.25 106.5 

1.25 83.5 

1.25 68.75 

1.25 233.86 

1.25 86.5 

1.25 277 

1.25 100 

1.25 350.5 

I 

I 

4124 

4/18 

4/9 

April 2021 
p 2 aae 

4/15, 19,23,27 

4/6 

4/11 

4/16 4/20#,4/24# 

4/7 

4/26 



April 
W/E 

4/3/21 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

APRIL 

EXTRA MISC ADMIN i COMP I STORM HOURS F/PREV 1 FM FLSA 
SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

Ardussi 
Bag dis 24 
Ball 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 12 
Brown J . 12 
Brown M. 
Capell 
Casper 
Chesanek 24 
Corjulo 
Cosgrove 
Deering 12 
Delisle 
Derwitsch 
Dixon 
Doyle 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 12 
Engle 
Farrell 
Frazier 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert 
Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 12 
Matthews 12 
Mazzarella 12 
Minard 
Munson 12 
Newkirk 12 
O'Donnell 12 
Parks 
Patterson 12 
Picz 
Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 12 
Riggs 12 
Rodgers 
Ryan 12 
Shopey 
Sterling 
Tyrrell 
Wescott 
White 12 
Zavatkay 

TOTAL 228.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
HOURS 

Page 1 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY 
REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE 

31.0842 0 
31.0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 
40.1917 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 1 846.4608 

0.25 31.0842 7.77105 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 0 

0.25 35.2692 8.8173 

I 37.0869 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 

I 31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 

I 31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 

0.50 31.0842 388.5525 
31 .0842 0 

0.25 31.0842 7.77105 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 

0.50 31 .0842 388.5525 
35.2692 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.75 0.00 I $7,343.52 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

April 
I 

EXTRA MISC ADMIN 

W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG 

4/10/21 Ardussi 
Bagdis 
Ball 12 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 
Brown J . 12 
Brown M. 12 
Capell 12 
Casper 
Chesanek 12 
Corjulo 
Cosgrove 12 
Deering 
Delisle 
Derwitsch 12 
Dixon 
Doyle 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 
Engle 12 
Farrell 12 
Frazier 
Garrison 12 
Hearn 
Hilpert 12 
Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 
Mazzarella 12 
Minard 
Munson 12 
Newkirk 12 
O'Donnell 
Parks 
Patterson 
Picz 12 
Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 12 
Riggs 12 
Rodgers 12 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 
Tyrrell 
Wescott 12 
White 
Zavatkay 12 

TOTAL 240.00 0 0.00 
HOURS 

COMP 

HRS 

0.00 

I 

EXTRA DUTY 

APRIL 

STORM HOURSI F/PREV FM FLSA I 
H/O I C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

Page 2 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN 1 EMERGENCY I 
REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE 

31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
40.1917 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 1 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 

I 35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 

4.50 37.0869 166.89105 
35.2692 423.2304 

4.50 37.0869 166.89105 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31 .0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 

I 31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 373.0104 

I 31 .0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 

I 
0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo I $8,281.45 

I I 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

April EXTRA I MISC ADMIN 

W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG 

4/17/21 Ardussi I 
Bagdis 
Ball 12 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 12 
Brown J . 
Brown M. 12 
Capell 12 
Casper 12 
Chesanek 
Corjulo 24 
Cosgrove 12 
Deering 12 
Delisle 12 
Derwitsch 24 
Dixon 
Doyle 24 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 12 
Engle 12 
Farrell 12 
Frazier 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert 12 
Howe 
La Bella 12 
Maksymiuk 12 
Matthews 
Mazzarella 
Minard 
Munson 
Newkirk 
O'Donnell 12 
Parks 
Patterson 
Picz 12 
Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 
Riggs 12 
Rodgers 24 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 
Tyrell 
Wescott 
White 12 
Zavatkay 24 

TOTAL 336.00 0.00 0.00 
HOURS 

COMP 

HRS 

0.00 

EXTRA DUTY 

APRIL 

STORM HOURS! F/PREV j FM I FLSA 

H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY 

REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE I 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
40.1917 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 0 

0.25 31.0842 753.79185 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 746.0208 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 917.424 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 458.712 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 

0.25 I 35.2692 8.8173 
37.0869 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
37.0869 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31 0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 

0.25 31.0842 7.77105 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 846.4608 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 $11,263.44 

I 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

April EXTRA ! MISC ADMIN 

W/E SHIFTS I HRS MTG 

4/24/21 Ardussi 
Bagdis 
Ball 12 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 12 
Brown J . 12 
Brown M. 12 
Capell 24 
Casper 12 
Chesanek 24 
Corjulo 12 
Cosgrove 
Deering 
Delisle 24 
Derwitsch 
Dixon 
Doyle 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 12 
Engle 24 
Farrell 
Frazier 
Garrison 12 
Hearn 
Hilpert 24 9.25 
Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 12 
Mazzarella 

I Minard 
Munson 12 
Newkirk 24 
O'Donnell 12 
Parks 
Patterson 12 
Picz 12 
Preuss 
Purcell 12 
Rehnberg 12 
Reller 12 
Riggs 
Rodgers 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 24 
Tyrrell 
Wescott 
White 12 
Zavatkay 12 

TOTAL 384.00 9.25 0.00 
HOURS 

MO TOTAi 1188.00 9.25 0.00 

I I 

EXTRA DUTY 

APRIL 

COMP jSTORM HOURS F/PREV 1 FM FLSA 

HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPEj HRS 

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

Page4 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY I 
REG C/B HRS C/B HO 

31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
40.1917 0 

I I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 

I I 35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 846.4608 
38.2260 458.712 

0.50 35.2692 864.0954 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 

I 31 .0842 0 
35.2692 846.4608 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 917.424 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 

4.50 37.0869 166.89105 
35.2692 1172.7009 
37.0869 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 373.0104 

I 31 .0842 0 

I 31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 1 373.0104 
31.0842 1 373.0104 

I 31 .0842 1 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 917.424 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 

I 35.2692 423.2304 

0.00 4.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 $13,478.25 

0.00 13.50 0.00 2.50 0.50 
Grand Total April 2021 $40,366.66 

I 
I 



Date Incident Nature of Incident 
4/1/2021 21-19351 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Action Taken 
93 Cancelled enroute 

Location of Incident 
1655 MOUNTAIN RD 

Alarm 
12:35 

Times 
Arrive Clear 
12:45 12:48 

District Code4 Admin 
5 

4/1/2021 21-19361 500 Service Call, other 70 Assistance, other 51 GREENWOODS RD 13:34 13:34 14:10 4 

4/1/2021 21-19381 631 Authorized controlled burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 0 HOLLEY PL 15:01 15:04 15:22 

4/1/2021 21-19470 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 51 Ventilate 240 LEDGE DR 18:52 19:07 19:23 4 

~ /2021 21-19485 7 45 Alarm system activation, no fire - -== 86 Investigate 1237 E MAIN ST~(RT 202) 20:04-3 ¥i 

4/2/2021 21-19562 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 737 MAIN ST 03:02 03:05 03:41 2 

4/2/2021 21-19575 320 Emergency medical service incident, 92 Standby 77 LAFAYETTE ST 04:02 04:09 04:36 

4/2/2021 21-19591 571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 380 NEW HARTFORD 07:10 

4/2/2021 21-19645 320 Emergency medical service incident, 52 Forcible entry 100 HILLSIDE AVE 11:55 12:00 12:08 

4/2/2021 21-19733 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 52 Forcible entry 100 LAWTON ST 18:35 18:39 19:41 

4/2/2021 21-19738 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 30 IRENE ST 18:52 18:57 19:07 

4/2/2021 21-19763 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate STILLWATER POND 20:49 20:56 21 :02 5 

4/2/2021 21-19786 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate 0 RT 8 NORTH - 23:57 00:00 00:08 

4/3/2021 21-19800 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate EAST ELM ST (RT 01 :03 01 :06 01 :52 

4/4/2021 21-20099 571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 82 CAMPVILLE HILL 10:42 11:14 13:02 

4/4/2021 21-20105 350 Extrication, rescue, other 22 Rescue, remove from harm 385 BURR MOUNTAIN 11 :17 11:23 12:1 2 4 

4/4/2021 21-20121 38 Rescue or EMS standby 93 Cancelled enroute 35 MAUD ST 12:12 12:16 12:19 

4/4/2021 21-20200 744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 86 Investigate 177 SOUTH MAIN ST 21 :24 21 :29 21 :59 

4/5/2021 21-20331 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 43 Hazardous materials spill HARWINTON AVE 12:06 12:09 12:21 

4/5/2021 21-20421 551 Assist police or other governmental 52 Forcible entry 166 MIGEON AVE 18:49 18:52 19:01 

4/5/2021 21-20433 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate TORRINGFORD ST 20:30 20:41 21:12 

4/5/2021 21-20440 111 Building fire 11 Extinguishment by fire 395 SOUTH MAIN ST 21 :15 21:20 22:27 

4/5/2021 21-20451 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 102 RED MOUNTAIN 22:37 22:42 22:59 2 

4/6/2021 21-20554 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 1849 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 10:34 10:41 11 :01 3 

41612021 21-20657 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 39 LAUREL ACRES 16:21 16:29 16:38 3-==---v--

4/6/2021 21-20716 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 96 PERKINS ST 19:31 19:38 19:53 

4/7/2021 21-20786 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 376 GOSHEN RD (RT 06:46 06:53 07:02 

Page : 1 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

4/7/2021 21-20796 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 244 FOREST ST 08:03 08:07 08:10 

4/7/2021 21-20865 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 153 SOUTH MAIN ST 13:07 13:15 13:20 

4/7/2021 21-20867 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 63 Restore fire alarm system 336 LEDGE DR 13:16 13:39 13:43 4 

4/7/2021 21 -20870 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 69 WHITING AVE 13:22 13:25 13:47 

4/8/2021 21 -21010 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 52 SUMMER ST 03:14 03:19 03:25 

4/8/2021 21-21026 700 False alarm or false call, other 86 Investigate 18 MASON ST 06:39 06:43 06:45 

4/8/2021 21-21046 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 604 WESTLEDGE DR 08:36 08:41 08:43 

4/8/2021 21-21058 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 705 MIG EON AVE 09:21 09:25 09:27 

4/8/2021 21-21062 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 111 WATER ST 09:43 09:43 09:44 

4/8/2021 21-21162 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 93 Cancelled enroute 3807 TORRINGFORD ST 16:36 16:47 16:49 4 

4/8/2021 21 -21197 321 EMS call , excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 207 CHURCH ST 19:06 19:09 19:1 7 

4/8/2021 21-21216 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 79 CENTER ST 20:20 20:23 

4/9/2021 21-21263 7 45 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 1922 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 02:07 02:15 02:31 

'¢/9/2021 21~21381 600 Good intent call , other 86 Investigate 401 VILLAGE DR 13:41 13:54 

4/9/2021 21-21397 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate NEW LITCHFIELD 15:17 15:22 15:49 

4/9/2021 21-21400 500 Service Call, other 

4/9/2021 21-21405 481 Attempt to burn 

40 Hazardous condition, other 339 NORTH ELM ST 15:25 15:29 15:38 

40 Hazardous condition, other 331 MIGEON AVE 15:40 15:43 15:48 

4/9/2021 21-21409 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 15 WOODLAND RD 16:25 16:30 17:32 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4/9/2021 21-21424 522 Water or steam leak 64 Shut down system 114 WILSON AVE 17:09 17:14 17:22 

4/9/2021 21 -21439 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 181 CHESTNUT AVE 18:26 18:29 

4/9/2021 21-21452 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 70 Assistance, other 52 SUMMER ST 18:53 18:57 19: 10 

3 

2 

2 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

4/9/2021 21-21463 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 189 HAWTHORNE TER 19:51 19:58 20:06 

4/9/2021 21-21484 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 0 RT8NORTH- 22:09 22:16 22:42 

4/9/2021 21-21489 551 Assist police or other governmental 75 Provide equipment 135 EAST ELM ST (RT 22:37 22:38 00:09 2 

4/10/2021 21-21521 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 248 MCKINLEY ST 02:29 02:38 02:44 

4/10/2021 21-21579 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 49 HOTCHKISS PL 10:33 10:39 12:06 

4/10/2021 21-21582 500 Service Call, other 70 Assistance, other 0 RT8NORTH- 10:36 10:42 10:51 

Page : 2 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

4/10/2021 21-21584 113 Cooking fire, confined to container 86 Investigate 58 HIGH ST 10:38 10:43 11 :05 

4/10/2021 21-21594 561 Unauthorized burning 10 Fire Control or 539 HIGHLAND AVE 11 : 35 11 : 35 11 :40 

4/10/2021 21-21622 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate EAST ELM ST (RT 13:19 13:24 13:26 2 

4/10/2021 21-21637 561 Unauthorized burning 40 Hazardous condition, other 29 PERSECHINO DR 14:25 14:33 14:44 

4/10/2021 21-21639 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate NORTHRIDGE AVE 14:43 14:50 14:51 2 

4/10/2021 21-21648 320 Emergency medical service incident, 30 Emergency medical 105 VISTA DR 15:39 15:47 16:04 

4/10/2021 21-21659 531 Smoke or odor removal 51 Ventilate 44 BROOKSIDE AVE 16:42 16:45 16:57 

4/10/2021 21-21705 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 182 Migeon Ave 19:58 20:02 20:09 

4/11/2021 21-21780 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 370 RIVERSIDE AVE 05:25 05:30 05:41 

4/11/2021 21-21792 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 1360 TORRINGFORD ST 08:15 08:22 08:56 3 

4/f4/2021 21-21817 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 445 NEW l=IARWINTON 

4!11/2021 21-21896 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 1758 E MAIN ST~(RT 202) 

4/11/2021 21-21911 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 212 LEDGE DR 19:21 19:33 19:56 4 

4/11/2021 21-21923 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 116 DAWESAVE 21 :57 22:01 22:06 2 

4/12/2021 21-21997 521 Water evacuation 66 Remove water 3 SIMMONS ST 09:01 09:13 09:59 

4/12/2021 21-22018 741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 86 Investigate 30 IRENE ST 09:46 09:50 09:54 

4/12/2021 21-22033 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate MASON ST 10:43 10:46 10:54 

4/12/2021 21-22040 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate OAK AV 11 :18 11 :22 11 :26 

4/12/2021 21-22043 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 33 CULVERT ST 11 :21 11 :25 11 :32 

4/12/2021 21-22075 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishmentbyfire 157 BRIGHTWOODAVE 14:07 14:13 14:17 2 

4/12/2021 21-22118 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 55 Establish safe area 931 TORRINGFORD ST 17:37 17:48 17:53 3 

4/12/2021 21-22147 531 Smoke or odor removal 86 Investigate 46 KING ST 20:22 20:26 20:46 

4/12/2021 21-22156 531 Smoke or odor removal 70 Assistance, other 76 DOMAN DR 20:53 20:58 21 :05 2 

4/12/2021 21 -22175 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate WINSTED RD 23:32 23:36 23:44 2 

4/13/2021 21 -22225 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 44 EAST ALBERT ST 09:04 09:08 09: 13 

4/13/2021 21-22284 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 105 LOUIS CIR 14:11 14:34 3 

4/13/2021 21-22295 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 157 BRIGHTWOODAVE 14:46 14:54 15:03 2 

Page : 3 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 

800 CHARLES ST 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
4/13/2021 21-22337 731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 17:03 17:10 17:32 3 

4/13/2021 21 -22380 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate LITCHFIELD ST 21 :30 21 :34 21 :36 

4/14/2021 21-22446 553 Public service 70 Assistance, other 899 MAIN ST 07:24 07:20 07:40 2 

4/14/2021 21-22465 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 1922 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 09:23 09:30 09:40 3 

4/14/2021 21-22486 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 55 TERRACE DR 11:16 11 :21 11 :45 2 

4/14/2021 21-22496 700 False alarm or false call, other 86 Investigate 110 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 12:28 12:33 12:38 

~/14/2021 21-22523 561 Unauthorized burning 80 Information, investigation & 929 TORRINGF-ORD 15:12 

4/14/2021 21-22529 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 431 PROSPECT ST 15:42 15:44 15:52 

4/14/2021 21-22564 321 EMS call , excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 478 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 18:16 18:20 18:50 

4/14/2021 21 -22570 561 Unauthorized burning 10 Fire Control or 65 BROOKSIDE AVE 18:58 19:03 19:13 

4/14/2021 21-22617 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 81 Incident command 52 SUMMER ST 23:44 23:48 23:55 

4/15/2021 21-22740 411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 86 Investigate 882 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 15:42 15:52 15:56 

4/15/2021 21-2277 4 323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV 86 Investigate ALBERT ST 19:34 19:38 19:39 

4/16/2021 21-22828 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 35 NORTH ELM ST 08:58 09:01 09:16 2 

4/16/2021 21 -22852 320 Emergency medical service incident, 73 Provide manpower 50 FIELD ST 10:44 10:49 10:58 

4/16/2021 21 -22911 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 347 MAIN ST 15:25 15:28 15:44 

4/16/2021 21-22926 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate LOVERS LN 16:48 16:55 17:00 

4/16/2021 21-22937 7 40 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 175 CLARENCE ST 17:49 17:54 18:02 

4/16/2021 21-22975 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 44 Hazardous materials leak PROSPECT ST 21:49 21:51 21 :55 

4/16/2021 21-22987 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 3 TUCKER DR 23:48 23:58 00:03 3 

4/17/2021 21-23005 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 44 MORTIMER ST 02:05 02:07 

4/17/2021 21-23076 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 0 RT 8 NORTH - 10:48 10:55 11 :04 

4/18/2021 21-23233 746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 86 Investigate 140 BARBERO DR 02:39 02:49 02:59 

4/18/2021 21-23293 321 EMS call , excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 69 WHITING AVE 12:12 12:16 12:27 

4/18/2021 21-23303 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 92 Standby 207 SOUTH MAIN ST 12:43 12:47 12:48 

4/18/2021 21-23330 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire OXBOW DR 16:28 16:40 16:52 3 

4/18/2021 21-23348 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 81 Incident command 1977 TORRINGFORD ST 17:52 18:06 18:08 3 

Page : 4 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 

187 LOVERS LN 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
4/18/2021 21-23352 600 Good intent call, other 18:15 18:22 19:03 

4/18/2021 21-23357 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 81 Incident command 192 DAWES AVE 19:03 19:06 19:31 2 

4/18/2021 21-23366 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 899 MAIN ST 19:42 19:43 19:59 2 
--------------------------~ 

4/19/2021 21-23485 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 89 PEARL ST 11 :44 11 :45 12:19 

4/19/2021 21-23514 322 Motor Veh icle accident with injuries 31 Provide first aid & check for EAST ELM ST (RT 13:55 14:00 14:11 

4/19/2021 21-23538 561 Unauthorized burning 10 Fire Control or 20 GOODWIN ST 15:52 15:59 16:08 2 

4/19/2021 21-23551 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate LITCHFIELD ST 16:24 16:26 16:35 

4/19/2021 21-23596 736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 86 Investigate 33 EAGLE ST 21 :29 21 :35 21 :56 

73 Provide manpower 255 ROBERTS ST 13:40 13:45 14:00 4/20/2021 21-23738 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

4/20/2021 21-23791 511 Lock-out 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

63 EAST CENTER ST 16:59 17:06 17:08 52 Forcible entry 

86 Investigate 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4/20/2021 21-23842 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 780 LITCHFIELD ST 20:32 20:37 21 :44 

4/21/2021 21-23910 736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 86 Investigate 130 TURNERAVE 07:12 07:20 07:22 

4/21/2021 21-23919 730 System malfunction, other 86 Investigate 395 WINSTED RD 07:58 08:01 08 :17 2 

2-1-23952 195 LN 09 '.54..... 10:07 

4/21/2021 21-23994 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 42 Hazmat detection, 370 CHURCH ST 14:51 14:54 15:04 

4/21/2021 21-24024 800 Severe weather or natural disaster, other 75 Provide equipment NEWHARWINTON 15:50 15:57 15:59 

4/21/2021 21-24071 561 Unauthorized burning 

4/21/2021 21-24095 600 Good intent call, other 

4/22/2021 21-24203 511 Lock-out 

40 Hazardous condition, other 241 HAYDEN HILL RD 17:35 17:45 18:04 4 

4/22/2021 21-24219 444 Power line down 

4/22/2021 21-24259 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 

4/22/2021 21-24289 351 Extrication of victim(s) from 

4/23/2021 21-24464 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 

4/23/2021 21-24585 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 

4/23/2021 21-24606 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

4/24/2021 21-24678 311 Medical assist , assist EMS crew 

4/24/2021 21-24743 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire -

86 Investigate 1275 WINSTED RD 19:03 19:10 19:34 4 

86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 09:21 09:24 09:30 

86 Investigate TORRINGFORD ST 10:59 11 :10 11 :33 

86 Investigate 451 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 14:08 14:12 14:40 
-----

23 Extricate, disentangle 52 WILLOWST 16:25 16:32 17:42 

81 Incident command 200 KENNEDY DR 10:02 10:06 10:30 2 

81 Incident command IOWAST 19:43 19:4 7 20:05 

30 Emergency medical 23 CLARENCE ST 21:41 21:45 21:52 

73 Provide manpower 77 LAFAYETIE ST 08:56 09:01 09:04 

60 Systems and services, other 367 LEDGE DR 14:03 14:16 14:17 4 

Page: 5 

y 



Date Incident Nature of Incident 

4/24/2021 21-24752 320 Emergency medical service incident, 

Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Action Taken 

73 Provide manpower 

Location of Incident 

52 SUMMER ST 

4/24/2021 21-24820 622 No incide-nt found on arrival at dispatch 

4/24/2021 21-24827 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 71 WOODSIDE CIR 

4/24/2021 21-24838 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 259 PROSPECT ST 

4/24/2021 21-24852 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 64 ALBERT ST 

4/24/2021 21-24865 553 Public service 86 Investigate 523 TORRINGFORD 

4/25/2021 21-24870 118 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 86 Investigate 20 LIPTON PL 

4/25/2021 21-24914 733 Smoke detector activation due to 75 Provide equipment 208 MAIN ST 

4/25/2021 21-24927 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 192 MAIN ST 

4/25/2021 21-24938 424 Carbon monoxide incident 86 Investigate 112 ADELAIDE TER 

4/25/2021 21-24937 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 36 BROOKSIDE AVE 

4/25/2021 21-24958 553 Public service 84 Refer to proper authority 255 ROBERTS ST 

SI t'lEWFox-t N 

4/25/2021 21-25007 320 Emergency medical service incident, 92 Standby 624 SOUTH MAIN ST 

4/26/2021 21-25059 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 187 BERRY ST 

4/26/2021 21-25176 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 133 MOUNTAIN RD 

4/26/2021 21-25241 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 71 WHITEWOOD RD 

1------1=rn.:>7--l=@RRINGFGR0~Sfi 

4/27/2021 21-25350 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 81 Incident command 44 EAST ALBERT ST 

4/27/2021 21 -25366 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 39 NELSON ST 

4/27/2021 21-25460 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 236 WINSTED RD 

4/28/2021 21-25553 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate 1109 SOUTH MAIN ST 

4/28/2021 21-25589 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 95 SOUTH MAIN ST 

4/28/2021 21-25648 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate 201 ALBERT ST 

4/28/2021 21-25650 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 52 SUMMER ST 

4/28/2021 21-25651 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 93 Cancelled enroute HARRISON RD 

4/28/2021 21-25683 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 387 HIGH ST 

Times 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

14:59 15:02 15:06 

;-= "( 

19:34 19:50 19:57 4 

20:28 20:30 20:38 

22:07 22:12 22:30 

23:41 23:48 00:05 3 

00:32 00:36 01: 19 

08:55 08:59 09:38 

10:11 10:15 10:33 

12:36 12:44 13:18 

12:46 12:51 13:14 

14:56 15:02 15:10 

21:46 21:50 21:53 

07:00 07:06 07:18 

16:38 16:44 16:59 5 

21 :43 21 :49 21 :57 3 

12:03 12:09 13:18 

13:04 13:08 13:14 

19:55 19:58 20:07 2 

09:00 09:06 09:11 

11 :47 11 :49 11 :59 

16:42 16:46 17:00 

16:49 17:01 17:01 

16:52 17:01 17:05 4 

18:58 19:03 

Page : 6 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

4/29/2021 21-25761 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 332 SOUTH MAIN ST 06:56 07:01 07:03 1 

4/29/2021 21-25849 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 92 Standby 46 COOPER ST 14:14 14:18 14:37 

4/29/2021 21-25887 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 155 ALBERT ST 17:09 17:17 17:22 

4/30/2021 21-26072 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 40 EVERGREEN RD 12:17 12:30 12:33 4 

4/30/2021 21-26101 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 661 MAIN ST 15:01 15:04 15:08 2 

4/30/2021 21-26118 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 112 PEARL ST 16:33 16:37 16:42 

4/30/2021 21-26178 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 208 NEW LITCHFIELD 20:29 20:33 20:35 

Page: 7 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 

FIRE INSPECTION I FIRE INVESTIGATION 

FIRE MARSHAL 
Edward Bascetta 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Safety 

Dear Mayor and Board Members: 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Jarred Howe 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Phil Hearn 

May 26, 2021 

The Fire Marshal's Office conducted the following investigations during the month of 
May 2021 

63 Center St 
On May 22 a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~u~ 
Edward Bascetta 

Fire Marshal 

111 WATER STREET TORRINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06790 TELEPHONE 860-489-2534 FAX 860-496-1449 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE 
ACTIVITY REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF May 2021 

Inspections 
Smoke Detector Home Installations 
Educational Occupancies 
Apartment Buildings 
Assembly Occupancies 
Business Occupancies 
Day Care Center 
Health Center Occupancies 
Hotels and Dormitories Occupancies 
Industrial 
Lodging or Rooming Houses 

Mercantile Occupancies 
One-Two Family Dwellings 
Residential Board Care Occupancies 
Storage Occupancies 

Special Inspection 
Sprinkler and alarm reports 
Oil tank and property requests 
Blasting Site 

Plan review 

Permits Issued 
Blasting 
Fireworks 
Liquor Renewals 
Certificate of Occupancy 
Annual Certification for State Licenses 

Reinspections 
Abatement Notices Sent 
Complaints 
Reports to State Fire Marshal 

Total 

Total 
6 
0 

26 
11 
29 
0 
1 
0 
3 
0 

17 
2 
3 
2 

3 
40 
2 
3 

2 
0 
4 
1 

19 
7 
0 
5 

169 
355 

cQ;Zb::~ 
Edward Bascetta 

Fire Marshal 



AGENDA 
Torrington Fire Department 

Board of Safety Meeting 

JULY 2021 

~ Chief Towey's Report -Which includes the following: 

o Deputy Chiefs Report 

o Training Officer Shopey's Report 

o EMO Report 

o Compensatory Time Report 

o Sick Time Report 

~ Fire Marshal Bascetta's Report 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

July 1, 2021 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Chief of Fire Services Report June 2021 

Meetings/Community Events 

Met with staff and crews of the Torrington Fire Department throughout the months. 
Participated in Regional Fire Chiefs meetings. 
Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Conducted research on Record Management Systems upgrade options. 
Met with IAFF Local 1567 representatives. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Participated in Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Meet with Conn OSHA voluntary compliance program representative. 
Participated in FEMA Reimbursement meetings. 
Conducted in FD Lieutenant Promotional Testing process. 
Participated in LCD Communications Technology and Operations Committee 
Attended Fire Summit 2025 planning meeting. 
Attended Connecticut Career Fire Chief Association Meeting. 
Participated in July 4th Fireworks planning meetings 

Respectfully submitted, 

'f'efe!t rt. 7Mhelf 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

July 1, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Emergency Management Department Report June 2021 

Meetings/Community Events 

Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Attended Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Conducted research on Communication System options. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Participated in Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Participated in. FEMA Reimbursement meetings. 
Participated in LCD Communications Technology and Operations Committee 
Participated in July 4th Fireworks planning meetings 

Respectfully submitted, 

'Pefe!t A. 70«.lelf 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp, Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

Fire Chief Peter A. Towey 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

RE: Training Division BOS notes for July 2021 

Shift I In-house Training 

• June Objectives 
o EMS Training on Driver Safety 

July 1, 2021 

o HazMat Technician and Operations Refresher completed 

Volunteers 

o Annual Boat Training 
o Annual Gator Training 

Torrington Total Hours= 1253 

• June Objectives 
o Fire Alarm Systems Review 
o Fire Suppression Systems Review 
o Vehicle Rescue Awareness Training 
o Annual OSHA required training continues via Target Solutions platform 

Department 
Torringford 
Drakeville 
Total Hours 

Administrative 

Interior Hours 
3 Qualified Completed= 4.5 
5 Qualified Completed = 28 

Interior Hours= 32.5 

Exterior Hours 
10 Qualified Completed= 21.5 
9 Qualified Completed = 21. 5 

Exterior Hours= 43 

• AHA BLS CPR/ AED Conducted for Concentra 

Hours 
Total= 26 
Total= 49.5 
Total= 75.5 

• AHA HeartSaver CPR/ AED/First Aid and Bloodbome Pathogens class conducted for 
Parks and Recreation Department. 

• Participated in annual drill at Hartford HealthCare's Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 

Respectfully Submitted, 

~~p. S~111 

Assistant Chief of Training and Safety 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



May 28, 2021 

Torrington Fire Department 
111 Water Street 
Torrington, CT 06790 

Dear Chief Peter Towey, 

The Winchester Land Trust (WL T) would like to thank you and 
your entire department for the excellent and immediate response 
and care during our WL T/Lakeridge hike May 16. It was a far 
greater adventure than any of us anticipated! We were so relieved to 
see your EMTs and Rescue personnel tramping along the trail! 

The safe evacuation of one of our hikers was indeed impressive. 

The WL T wished to thank you all so much for your energy and dedication. 

Sincerely, 

}f ~ 
Louise Van Alstyne, Secretary 

P.O. Box 10 • Winchester Center, CT 06094 • winchesterlandtrust@yahoo.com • www.winchesterlandtrust.org 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
EARNED COMPENSATORY TIME FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2021 

UName F/Name Month Day Year Hrs Earned Reason 

Bascetta Edward 05 06 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 05 06 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 05 06 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Shopey Robert 05 12 2021 4.0 FSCC Meeting 

Bascetta Edward os 13 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 05 13 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 05 13 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Shopey Robert 05 18 2021 5.0 Volunteer Training 

Bascetta Edward 05 20 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 05 20 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 05 20 2021 2.0 FM CEU Class 

Shopey Robert 05 25 2021 5.0 Volunteer Training 

-



I Beginning 
Last Name First Name I Bal. 

Ardussi William I 75.5 

Bagdis Chris 62.75 

Ball Brian 106.5 

Bascetta Edward 369.5 

Becker Kenneth 58.5 

Bell Matthew 32.5 

Bickford Elliot 66 

Brown James 128.5 

Brown Michael 177.75 

Capell Mark 348.5 

Casper David 257 

Chesanek Randall 275.5 

Corjulo Andrew 360 

Cosgrove James 255 

Deering Alex 116.5 

Delisle Edward 280.5 

Derwitsch Nathan I 74.5 

Dixon Walter 56.5 

Doyle Patrick 286.5 

Du Cotey Joseph 142.5 

Ebner Robert 297.5 

Engle !Kevin 312.5 

Farrell Michael 2 

Frazier Justin 60 

Garrison Mark 122 

Hearn Phil 136.5 

Hilpert Mark 346.5 

Howe Jarred 298.5 

LaBella Ethan 116.5 

Maksymiuk Justin 63 

Matthews Daniel 217.5 

Mazzarella Brian 130.25 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used Sub Total 

2 73.5 

62.75 

106.5 

369.5 

58.5 

4 28.5 

2 64 

128.5 

2 175.75 

348.5 

257 

2 273.5 

2 358 

255 

116.5 

280.5 

74.5 

2 54.5 

2 284.5 

142.5 

297.5 

312.5 

8 22 

2 58 

122 

136.5 

346.5 

298.5 

116.5 

63 

217.5 

130.25 

Add 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

End of Mo. 
Balance 

74.75 

64 

107.75 

370.75 

59.75 

29.75 

65.25 

129.75 

177 

349.75 

258.25 

274.75 

359.25 

256.25 

117.75 

281.75 

75.75 

55.75 

285.75 

143.75 

298.75 

313.75 

23.25 

59.25 

123.25 

137.75 

347.75 

299.75 

117.75 

64.25 

218.75 

131.5 

I 

May2021 
p 1 aae 

Dates 

5/21 

5/23,27 

5/5 

5/9 

5/18 

5/19 

5/8 

5/20 

5/4,8 5/24,28 

5/18 



Last Name 

Minard 

Munson 

Newkirk 

O'Donnell 

Parks 

Patterson 

Picz 

Preuss 

Purcell 

Rehnberg 

Reller 

Riggs 

Rodgers 

Ryan 

Shopey 

Sterling 

Tyrrell 

Wescott 

White 

Zavatkay 

I Beginning I 
I First Name Bal. 

I 
1Jeremy 82 

I David 51.5 I 

James 87.5 

Timothy 146.5 

Brian 1.75 

!Randall 85.5 

Aaron 218.12 

James 86 

Jeffrey 48.75 

Alexander 135.75 

Thomas 103.5 

Michael 147 

Scott 106.5 

John Russell 83.5 

Robert 68.75 

Thomas 233.86 

Jordon 86.5 

Neal 277 

lsrian 100 

I Michael 350.5 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used Sub Total 

82 

51.5 

87.5 

146.5 

1.75 

2 83.5 

218.12 

86 

2 46.75 

135.75 

103.5 

147 

106.5 

2 81.5 

68.75 

233.86 

86.5 

277 

100 

350.5 

TOTAL DAYS 34 

* = Personal Sick 

# = COV/D 

I ** = FFCRA (0.46/day) 

End of Mo. 
Add Balance 

1.25 83.25 

1.25 52.75 

1.25 88.75 

1.25 147.75 

1.25 3 

1.25 84.75 

1.25 219.37 

1.25 87.25 

1.25 48 

1.25 137 

1.25 104.75 

1.25 148.25 

1.25 107.75 

1.25 82.75 

1.25 70 

1.25 235.11 

1.25 87.75 

1.25 278.25 

1.25 101.25 

1.25 351.75 

FF Farrell had 28 Sick Days returned per stip 

5/16 

5/21 

5/13 

May2021 
p 2 aae 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

MAY 
May 1 EXTRA MISC I ADMIN I COMP iSTORM HOURS' F/PREV FM I FLSA I FIRE INVEST. 
W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPEI HRS REG I C/B 

511121 1 Ardussi 
Bag dis 
Ball 12 I 
Bascetta 4.50, 
Becker I I I I 

jBell 
Bickford 

!Brown J. 
Brown M. I i 
Capell 
Casper 12 I 
Chesanek 
Corjulo 
Cosgrove 
Deering 
Delisle 12 
Derwitsch 
Dixon 
Doyle 12 13.25 
Du Cotey 12 
Ebner 
Engle 
Farrell 
Frazier 12 
Garrison 12 
Heam 
Hilpert I 

Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 
Mazzarella 
Minard 12 
Munson 
Newkirk 
O'Donnell 
Parks 
Patterson 12 
Picz 
Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 12 
Riggs I 

Rodgers 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 12 
Tyrrell 
Wescott I 

White 12 
Zavatkay 

TOTAL 144.00 13.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.50 
HOURS 

Page 1 

TRAIN I EMERGENCY 
HRS H/O C/B RATE 

31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
40.1917 180.86265 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.08421 0 
35.2692 0 
35.26921 0 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 965.2065 
35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
37.0869 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.08421 373.0104 
31.08421 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 $5,571.25 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

MAY 

May I I EXTRA I MISC I ADMIN COMP I STORM HOURSI F/PREVI FM FLSA 
W/E I SHIFTS I HRS MTG I HRS H/O I C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

5/8/21 Ardussi I I 
Bagdis I 
Ball 12 I 
Bascetta 
Becker I 
Bell I 
Bickford 
Brown J. 
Brown M. 
Capell I I 

Casper 12 
Chesanek 24 
Corjulo 
Cosgrove 
Deering 12 
Delisle 
Derwitsch 
Dixon 12 I 

Doyle 12 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 
Engle 
Farrell 
Frazier 12 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert 
Howe 8.00 
LaBella 
Maksymiuk I 

Matthews 12 
Mazzarella 
Minard 
Munson 
Newkirk 12 
O'Donnell 
Parks 
Patterson 
Picz 
Preuss I 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 12 
Riggs 
Rodgers 
Ryan I 
Shopey 
Sterling 
Tyrrell 12 
Wescott I 

White 
Zavatkay 12 

TOTAL 156.00 0 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
HOURS 

Page2 

FIRE INVEST. I TRAIN EMERGENCY I 
I 

REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE I 
I 31.08421 0 

I 31.08421 0 
31.08421 373.0104 

I I 40.1917 0 
I 

I I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
I 31.0842 0 

I 35.2692 0 
I 35.2692 0 

38.2260 458.712 

I 35.2692 846.4608 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 

I 31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31.08421 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 

I 37.0869 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 296.6952 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842· 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31.08421 0 

I 31.0842' 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
33.2349 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I $5,518.11 



May 

W/E 

5/15121 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

MAY 

I EXTRA I MISC ADMIN: COMP fSTORM HOURS! F/PREV~ FM I FLSA ! 

I SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS I H/O C/B I EDUC. INSPEI HRS I 
Ardussi I I I I 
Bagdis I I I 

Ball 12 ' I I ' 

Bascetta I I 
Becker I 

Bell ' 

Bickford 12 I 
Brown J. 
Brown M. 

I Capell 
Casper 
Chesanek 10.50 I 

.Corjulo 
Cosgrove I I 
Deering 
Delisle 
Derwitsch I 

Dixon 
Doyle 12 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 
Engle I 
Farrell 
Frazier 
Garrison I 

Hearn 10.00 I 
Hilpert 
Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiu 12 
Matthews 1 
Mazzarella I 
Minard 12 I 
Munson 12 I I 

'Newkirk I 

O'Donnell 12 10.50 
Parks 
Patterson 12 
Picz 12 I 
Preuss 
Purcell 12 
Rehnberg 
Reller 12 I 
Riggs 12 
Rodgers 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 
Tyrrell 
Wescott I 
White 
Zavatkay 

I 

TOTAL I 

HOURS 
144.00 21 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

! 

Page 3 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN I EMERGENCY ! 

REG I C/B I HRS H/O C/B 1 RATE 

I 31.08421 0 

I 31.08421 0 

I I 31.0842 373.0104 

I i 40.19171 0 
I I 

I I 31.08421 0 I I 
I 31.0842 0 

31.08421 373.0104 

I 31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 

4.50 I 35.2692 158.7114 
4.50 38.2260 172.017 

35.2692 370.3266 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 

4.50 35.2692 158.7114 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 1 0 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842, 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 370.869 

I 35.2692 0 I 

I 37.0869 0 
31.08421 0 
31.0842 373.0104 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 

! 31.0842 0 
4.50 31.0842 839.2734 

31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 

4.50 31.0842 512.8893 
I 31.0842 0 

31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
I 40.19171 0 

4.50 38.2260 172.017 
I 31.0842 0 

4.50 31.08421 139.8789 
I 31.0842 0 

35.2692 0 

I 33.2349 0 

I 
' I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I o.oo 31.50 $6,760.72 
I I 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

May I j EXTRA i MISC I ADMIN : 

W/E i SHIFTS i HRS I MTG 

5/22/21 , Ardussi ! 
Bagdis I 

!Ball 12 I I 

1Bascetta I I 
I Becker I I 

[Bell I 
Bickford 

!Brown J. 12 
Brown M. 
Capell 12 ' 

Casper 12 
Chesanek I 

I 

Corjulo 
Cosgrove 
Deering I 
Delisle 
Derwitsch 
Dixon I 

Doyle 
Ducotey 
Ebner 
Engle 12 
Farrell 
Frazier 
Garrison 
Heam 
Hilpert 12 
Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 
Mazzarellaj 
Minard 
Munson I 
Newkirk 12 

!O'Donnell I I 
I 

Parks 12 
Patterson 

IPicz 
Preuss 12 
Purcell I 

Rehnberg 
Reller 
Riggs 
Rodgers 

I Ryan 
Shopey I 

Sterling 12 
Tyrrell I 
Wescott 
White 12 
Zavatkay 12 

TOTAL I 
HOURS 

144.00 0 0.00 
I 
I 

I ! I 
I 

I ! I 
I I I I 

EXTRA DUTY 

MAY 

COMP isTORM HOURSI F/PREVI FM I FLSA I FIRE INVEST. 

HRS HfOT C/B EDUC. I INSPEI HRS REG C/B 

I ! 

I I 
I I 

I I I I 
I I ' 

I I 

I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 

I I I 

I 
I I 

! 

I I 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 
I 

I i 
I 

I I I I 

TRAIN 

HRS 

I 

I 

I 

I 

0.00 

I 

Page4 

EMERGENCY I i 
H/O C/B I RATE 

I 31.0842 0 I 
I 31.08421 0 

I 31.0842] 373.0104 

I i 40.19171 0 
I 31.08421 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.22601 458.712 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 

I 31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260j 458.712 
31.08421 0 
31.08421 0 
35.2692 0 

I 37.08691 0 
4.50 35.2692 581.9418 

37.0869 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

! 31.0842 0 
4.50 31.0842 139.8789 

31.0842 0 
4.50 31.0842 512.8893 

31.0842 0 
31.0842, 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842! 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.08421 0 
31.0842 0 

4.50 ' 31.0842 139.8789 
I 35.2692 0 

31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 

0.00 18.00 $5,462.24 

i 
I 
! 
i I 
I I 



May 

W/E 

5/29/21 

~· 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

MAY 
I : EXTRA j MISC I ADMIN j COMP JSTORM HOURS' F/PREVj FM I FLSA I 
I SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPEI HRS I 

Ardussi I I I 
Bag dis I I ! I 
Ball 12 I I I I 

!Bascetta I I 
i I I 

Becker I 
Bell I 

I I 
jBickford 12 I 

I 

!Brown J. I I 
Brown M. I 

i 
1Capell ! 
Casper I 

Chesanek I 
Corjulo I 

,Cosgrove I I 
Deering I I 

Delisle 12 
Derwitsch I 
Dixon 

'Doyle 
Du Cotey I 
Ebner 12 
Engle 
Farrell I 

I Frazier 12 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert I 

I 

Howe I 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews I 

Mazzarella I 
Minard 
Munson I 
Newkirk 
O'Donnell I 
Parks 
Patterson 12 
Picz i I 

I 

Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 24 
jRiggs 12 I 
Rodgers 12 I 

Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling I 
Tyrrell I I 

Wescott 
White 
Zavatkay I 

TOTAL 
HOURS 

MO TOTAi 120.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 708.00 34.25 0.00 ' 18.00 0.00 I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i 

I ! I 
I 

I I I I I 

Page 5 

FIRE INVEST. 1 TRAIN EMERGENCY I 

REG C/B HRS H/O I C/B RATE 

I 31.08421 0 

I I I 31.0842i 0 
31.08421 373.0104 

3.50 40.19171140.67095 
! 31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 373.0104 

I 31.0842 0 
I 35.26921 0 

4.50 35.2692 158.7114 
38.2260 0 
35.2692! 0 
31.0842 0 

i 35.2692' 0 
I 31.0842 0 

35.2692 423.2304 
31.08421 0 

I 35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 

I 4.50 35.2692' 158.7114 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 0 
31.08421 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 

1.50! 37.0869, 55.63035 
35.2692 0 

2.00 37.0869 74.1738 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 

I 4.50 31.0842 139.8789 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.08421 373.0104 
31.0842! 0 
31.0842 0 
31.08421 0 
31.0842 0 

4.50 31.08421 885.8997 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.08421 373.0104 

I 31.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 0 

0.251 31.08421 7.77105 
31.0842 1 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 

I 

I 

7.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 18.00 $4,756.19 
I I 

7.00 4.50 0.00 0.25 I 67.50 
Grand Total May 2021 I $23,312.32 

I 

I 



~d6~::::.(:3 

/}dm/,;-= C:1 

(!a//~~3 

Date Incident Nature of Incident 

5/1/2021 21-26271 444 Power line down 

5/1/2021 21-26327 561 Unauthorized burning 

Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Action Taken 

86 Investigate 

10 Fire Control or 

Location of Incident 

CHESTNUT HILL 

HITCHING POST 

Times 

Alarm Arrive ~ District Code4 Admin 

08:55 09:08 09:13 

14:26 14:40 14:46 4 

5/1/2021 21-26366 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 462 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 17:37 17:42 17:47 

5/1/2021 21-26374 730 System malfunction, other 86 Investigate 43 NORFOLK ST 17:57 18:01 18:12 

5/1/2021 21-26392 118 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 11 Extinguishment by fire 1229 WINSTED RD 19:37 19:42 20:03 4 

5/1/2021 21-26405 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 187 LOVERS LN 20:27 20:37 20:41 

5/1/2021 21-26418 632 Prescribed fire 86 Investigate 409 COUNTY RD 21 :32 21 :47 21 :53 3 

5/1/2021 21-26420 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 74 Provide apparatus 3824 HALL MEADOW RD 21 :39 21 :55 00:22 

5/1/2021 21-26424 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 7 CULVERT ST 21 :59 22:04 23:09 

.\'!. 51212021••21~26478 ·324Matorvehie!leaceklent Wlfhoo·injuries 66··· lnvesttgate···· ',, ·.§()(}..~ ··©Ml!iRlt\B$•S'f:i ·····i ' '•' . '06;S3 ; ····06~§9: ..... or:~oo :; .:. ·3•······i•'.ii•iif¥'' 

5/2/2021 21-26494 710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other 86 Investigate 52 WILLOW ST 08:56 08:59 09:06 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

5/2/2021 21-26515 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 141 ALVORD PARK RD 10:59 11:07 11:15 

5/2/2021 21-26574 350 Extrication, rescue, other 70 Assistance, other 256 CHURCH ST 16:54 16:58 17:19 

5/2/2021 21-26580 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 188 LEDGE DR 17:12 17:25 17:26 4 

5/2/2021 21-26582 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate 199 MARGERIE ST 17:28 17:35 17:40 2 

5/3/2021 21-26675 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate NORTH ELM ST 07:45 07:50 07:57 2 

5/3/2021 21-26754 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 611 SOUTH MAIN ST 14:17 14:20 14:50 

5/3/2021 21-26767 353 Removal ofvictim(s) from stalled elevator 81 Incident command 540 LITCHFIELD ST 15:06 15:17 15:49 

5/3/2021 21-26844 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 304 CHURCH ST 22:06 22:10 22:16 

5/3/2021 21-26852 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 52 SUMMER ST 23:31 23:36 23:42 

5/4/2021 21-26922 444 Power line down 86 Investigate 26 ALBANY AVE 10:44 10:50 10:58 3 

5/4/2021 21-26943 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 370 TRAILSEND DR 12:49 13:04 13:07 4 

5/4/2021 21-26956 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 533 SOUTH MAIN ST 13:23 13:26 13:31 

5/4/2021 21-27011 411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 86 Investigate 1439 NEW LITCHFIELD 17:38 17:45 17:52 

5/5/2021 21-27143 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 09:00 09:05 09:50 

5/5/2021• ·21•27172 444•Power line down 86 ··investigate 1167.·HIGHlANDAVE· 11:33 ', 41;42•< ·:t1 ;48 , ... ··1: .. ;,;;., ,; i•"f!VJ!ii 

5/5/2021 21-27230 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 43 NORFOLK ST 16:43 16:46 17:04 

Page: 1 



Date Incident Nature of Incident 

5/6/2021 21-27365 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 

5/6/2021 21-27395 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 

5/6/2021 21-27460 600 Good intent call, other 

5/6/2021 21-27506 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire -

Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Action Taken 

86 Investigate 

86 Investigate 

86 Investigate 

86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 

64 CHERRY ST 

WINSTED RD 

576 MAIN ST 

406 TRAILSEND DR 

Times 

Alarm ~ Clear District Code4 Admin 
08:24 08:28 08:34 

10:46 10:52 11:30 2 

16:02 16:02 16:17 2 

18:02 18:18 18:21 4 

5/6/2021 21-27559 736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 86 Investigate 26 GROVE ST 21 :46 21 :47 21 :53 2 

5/6/2021 21-27562 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 

5/7/2021 21-27593 700 False alarm or false call, other 

5/7/2021 21-27658 463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 

5/7/2021 21-27672 553 Public service 

86 Investigate SOUTH MAIN ST 21 :52 21 :58 22:08 

86 Investigate 99 TURNER AVE 02:23 02:28 02:43 

43 Hazardous materials spill WALL ST 09:54 10:03 10:03 

80 Information, investigation & FRANKLIN ST 10:55 10:55 10:58 

5/7/2021 21-27671 353 Removal ofvictim(s) from stalled elevator 70 Assistance, other 376 GOSHEN RD (RT 10:56 11 :07 11 :20 

5/7/2021 21-27698 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 40 Hazardous condition, other EAST ALBERT ST 12:35 12:38 12:51 

5/7/2021 21-27732 480 Attempted burning, illegal action, other 86 Investigate 118 BEECHWOODAVE 15:40 15:50 16:14 

5/7/2021 21-27795 320 Emergency medical service incident, 30 Emergency medical 20 JOHN ST 19:35 19:37 19:55 

5/7/2021 21-27830 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 259 PROSPECT ST 22:23 22:26 23:27 

86 Investigate 250 WESTLEDGE DR 15:09 15:15 15:20 5/8/2021 21-27944 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire -

5/8/2021 21-27949 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 29 ROCKLEDGE 15:38 15:45 15:59 3 

5/8/2021 21-27955 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 434 OXBOWDR 16:22 16:30 16:36 3 

5/8/2021 21-27964 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 23 Extricate, disentangle 0 RT 8 SOUTH EXIT 16:50 16:55 17:54 2 

5/8/2021 21-28033 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 27 SUMMER ST 22:07 22:11 22:13 

'51912021· · · 21"28100>· 324 Motorvehlcie aceidel'lt with no injuries>ii'."'' .· 00 ' 4nvestigatec,·· · · ··· · ,,...... ··"i•···1919···E•'MA'.l'NwffF• (HT·202}' ··09·:31•··· ···09:44•*'''''00~8············3''''••••·:.•vi~ 

5/9/2021 21-28137 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 81 Incident command 74 ROOSEVELT AVE 13:31 13:35 14:11 

5/9/2021 21-28144 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 67 BUTLER ST 14:27 14:31 14:36 

5/9/2021 21-28172 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 255 ROBERTS ST 16:50 16:55 17:12 

5/9/2021 21-28196 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 115 VILLAGE CENTER 18:50 19:01 19:04 4 

5/9/2021 21-28222 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 111 WATER ST 21:17 21:18 21:54 

5/10/2021 21-28378 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 23 ALDER ST 17:35 17:41 18:10 

5/10/2021 21-28432 745Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 462 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 22:12 22:16 22:18 

Page: 2 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 

JAMES ST 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

5/11/2021 21-28453 561 Unauthorized burning 00:52 00:58 01 :01 

5/11/2021 21-28481 710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other 86 Investigate 462 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 05:05 05:11 05:27 

5/11/2021 21-28482 710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other 86 Investigate 462 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 05:43 05:50 06:11 

5/11/2021 21-28510 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 593 NORFOLK RD (RT 07:50 07:57 08:06 5 

&11·12021 21~28526 444Powertin&ttown 

30 Emergency medical 

·'86 · •lrnresHgate• , .. ,,,,,,.,,WINSt'Ef}•RO··•··•''"'·''M · 10'69:1•t}··"'''"'09'~'''''"'00:8'3+''"'''·'4"'""'c£!"''''''";¥~wi· 

5/11/2021 21-28590 413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 86 Investigate 1030 TORRINGFORD ST 16:13 16:21 16:25 3 

5/11/2021 21-28602 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 17 RIVERSIDEAVE 16:31 16:34 17:21 

5/11/2021 21-28603 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 1030 TORRINGFORD ST 16:34 16:35 16:39 3 

5/11/2021 21-28608 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 1902 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 16:50 16:59 17:04 3 

5/11/2021 21-28665 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 38 ROOSEVELT AVE 21:11 21:19 21:22 

5/11/2021 21-28668 710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 21:12 21:20 21:30 

5/11 /2021 21-28690 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate MAIN ST 23:50 23:53 00:16 

5/12/2021 21-28732 320 Emergency medical service incident, 52 Forcible entry 52 SUMMER ST 07:31 07:34 07:42 

5/12/2021 21-28747 442 Overheated motor 86 Investigate 106 BERKSHIRE OVAL 09:24 09:34 09:42 3 

5/12/2021 21-28756 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 104 MAIN ST 09:59 10:03 10:15 

5/12/2021 21-28788 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 110 CULVERT ST 12:55 12:59 13:04 

5/12/2021 21-28802 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 63 Restore fire alarm system 412 SOUTH MAIN ST 13:52 13:55 14:02 

5/12/2021 21-28861 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 44 COOK ST 18:03 18:05 18:11 

5/12/2021 21-28905 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 30 Emergency medical 259 PROSPECT ST 22:47 22:50 22:57 

5/13/2021 21-28950 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 52 SUMMER ST 03:40 03:44 03:51 

5/13/2021 21-28983 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 644 MAIN ST 07:54 07:59 08:10 2 

5/13/2021 21-29019 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 69 WHITING AVE 11:46 11:49 12:06 

s?'f3/ZiJ2f'2'f::.'2'9674'''324M6tSrvel'ilcte·atCid~nrw1tr1nofhJort'E!'s'·"'· ea·····1n111estrgam' .,,.,,.,.,, ,.,,,,,,,,,,,,1'036'''E'M'A'fN'ST''\R'f2lJ2)"""."1·'5'.'52'."''"'''1'5:·'58''"''"''''16·:·39''"''''''''&'''''·''""''¥"'"'' 

5/13/2021 21-29140 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate PROSPECT ST 20:08 20:15 20:20 

5/13/2021 21-29150 323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV 81 Incident command 545 PROSPECT ST 20:58 21 :00 21 :32 

5/14/2021 21-29185 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 87 DARTMOUTH ST 00:31 00:39 00:49 2 

5/14/2021 21-29223 736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 86 Investigate 87 DARTMOUTH ST 07:54 08:01 08:15 2 

Page: 3 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 

554 CARDINAL CIR 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
5/14/2021 21-29227 400 Hazardous condition, other 08:25 08:35 08:37 5 

5/14/2021 21-29238 550 Public service assistance, other 70 Assistance, other 1922 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 09:27 09:27 09:27 3 

5/14/2021 21-29263 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 69 RIVERSIDE AVE 11:25 11:29 11:36 

5/14/2021 21-29301 700 False alarm or false call, other 86 Investigate 1622 TORRINGFORD ST 13:04 13:13 13:54 3 

f;l4:4f~0~:1"·s~·'42~•·::•14::;M3n:1sl'l·t<(!)f':·mt:Jmand:~s:mi?<tttfe'fire•:•·••"''••·•·,·1'6:.·:F:ire•@entf'Ot''Gf*""'''"'''N' ·»••·•·••"'"''''4'"'''''"''·'··"'f"0Rf*~~N··Rv····•''*"1~:'39"'·'·····"·t3:4i•·"··""'·1§i:•'te'··•• 

5/14/2021 21-29325 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 129 INDUSTRIAL LN 14:52 15:03 15:06 4 

·1ed enroute 5/14/2021 21-29386 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 93 Cancel 3 

5/14/2021 21-29406 561 Unauthorized burning 83 Provide information to public 330 HIGHLAND AVE 20:56 21:02 21:13 

5/14/2021 21-29421 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 59 WOODSIDE CIR 21 :52 21 :56 21 :56 4 

5/15/2021 21-29499 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 564 PROSPECT ST 07:52 07:57 08:18 

5/15/2021 21-29644 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 174 NORTH ELM ST 19:43 19:48 19:54 2 

5/15/2021 21-29662 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 970 TORRINGFORD ST 21 :54 22:05 22:35 3 

5/16/2021 21-29762 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 52 SUMMER ST 10:19 10:22 10:58 

*' 5116fl2024 21"297'9'7 · 300 Reseue; ·EMS irmideRt; other• • · · · · ··· • .. ,. ·· · 73 ·f>mvide•ma'llf.'ower· • ····:··&······et:.otFf'·5'~e·oR··"•··········"··11·:·4tr·········12:uir··· '''"'3':07""'·""''''lf'"'' 

5/16/2021 21-29800 511 Lock-out 93 Cancelled enroute 2 TUCKER DR 14:25 14:28 3 

5/17/2021 21-29966 353 Removal ofvictim(s) from stalled elevator 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 12:04 12:08 12:34 

5/17/2021 21-29983 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 40 JAMES ST 12:57 13:00 13:06 

5/17/2021 21-30054 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 20 LYNN HEIGHTS RD 18:07 18:09 18:24 

5/17/2021 21-30066 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 169 CENTRALAVE 18:38 18:41 18:43 

5/17/2021 21-30079 151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 86 Investigate PROSPECT ST 19:30 19:34 19:38 

5/18/2021 21-30122 320 Emergency medical service incident, 75 Provide equipment 96 HUNTER CT 00:39 00:47 01 :09 2 

5/18/2021 21-30170 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate BUENA VISTAAVE 08:27 08:33 08:35 

5/18/2021 21-30183 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 86 Investigate 410 WINTHROP ST 09:39 09:44 09:48 2 

5/18/2021 21-30246 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 81 lncider it command 15:01 15:04 15:35 

5/18/2021 21-30254 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 81 Incident command 113 COLORADO AV N 15:43 15:47 15:53 

5/18/2021 21-30262 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 65 Secure property 225 WYOMING AVE 16:37 16:42 16:56 

5/18/2021 21-30264 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate CLEARVIEW AVE 16:47 16:54 17:18 

Page: 4 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident 

5/18/2021 21-30278 551 Assist police or other governmental 76 Provide water 153 SOUTH MAIN ST 

5/19/2021 21-30387 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 18 MASON ST 

5/19/2021 21-30409 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate EAST ALBERT ST 

5/19/2021 21-30427 413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 86 Investigate DARLING ST 

5/19/2021 21-30438 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 

5/19/2021 21-30446 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 62 FRENCH ST 

5/19/2021 21-30535 320 Emergency medical service incident, 30 Emergency medical 78 IOWA ST 

5/20/2021 21-30665 600 Good intent call, other 75 Provide equipment 839 MAIN ST 

5/20/2021 21-30681 741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 86 Investigate 30 !RENE ST 

5/20/2021 21-30730 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 187 BERRY ST 

Times 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

17:50 17:57 18:02 

07:17 07:19 07:23 

09:17 09:21 10:16 

10:57 11 :05 11 :20 

11:56 12:00 12:11 

13:12 13:17 13:23 

18:35 18:39 18:54 

08:30 08:32 08:42 2 

09:31 09:35 09:47 

13:16 13:22 14:20 

5/20/2021 21-30751 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate EAST ELM ST (RT 14:50 14:55 15:16 2 

5/20/2021 21-30793 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 218 OAKAV 17:46 17:52 18:01 

5/20/2021 21-30800 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate SOUTH MAIN ST 18:01 18:03 19:37 

5/20/2021 21-30843 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate SMITH ST 21:06 21:10 21:14 

5/21/2021 21-30926 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 55 Establish safe area 0 RT 8 SOUTH - 08:09 08:17 09:01 

5/21/2021 21-30973 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 195 ALVORD PARK RD 12:03 12:09 12:30 2 

5/21/2021 21-30995 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 504 WINSTED RD 13:48 13:51 13:56 2 

5/21/2021 21-31004 600 Good intent call, other 81 Incident command 98 WILSON AVE 14:40 14:42 15:07 

5/21/2021 21-31012 118 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 86 Investigate SOUTH MAIN ST 15:21 15:23 15:24 

5121 ~~2·1 ·····21~s1u2ff'· • s22·MotorVefm:::1e·~ec'ldent'WfthtMjCffies •• '"'' ··· ··•··· 86''·' ·'thvesti~ate•········•ri' ·······"·~····"''"''"' ·· ····m"9'· ''£?:··M~tN'ST'(RT'20'2J '''''1'5:2f3'"'''"'''1'5"'.:<fi"''''"''t~:·t1"'''''"''3''"'5''"''''''"f''"'' 

5/21/2021 21-31085 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 169 MIGEON AVE 20:28 20:31 20:32 

5/21/2021 21-31099 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 6 TERRACE DR 21 :24 21 :29 21 :37 2 

5/21/2021 21-31116 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 449 WEST PEARL RD 23:05 23:16 23:20 3 

5/22/2021 21-31160 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate KENNEDY DR 05:29 05:35 06:35 

5/22/2021 21-31230 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 84 CLARENCE ST 12:54 12:58 13:09 

5/22/2021 21-31239 111 Building fire 10 Fire Control or 63 CENTER ST 13:16 13:18 14:38 

5/22/2021 21-31243 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 81 Beechwood Ave 13:38 13:42 13:53 

Page: 5 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm ~ Clear District Code4 Admin 

5/22/2021 21-31269 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 93 Cancelled enroute GOSHEN RD (RT 15:53 16:00 16:00 

5/22/2021 21-31295 733 Smoke detector activation due to 81 Incident command 51 GREENWOODS RD 17:52 18:01 18:38 4 

5/22/2021 21-31323 531 Smoke or odor removal 86 Investigate 888 MAIN ST 19:47 19:49 20:14 2 

5/22/2021 21-31336 511 Lock-out 86 Investigate 259 PROSPECT ST 21 :16 21 :19 21 :26 

5/~~2'92:1•··~4"31'464•··•324·Mororvehiele•aeeident·vrith"n<Yinjttries·''., ,.,,,86····.····tnvestigate"'""'··· .... ,,.,,,,., ••....•.. H···········Ff"f ·S·NO~'ift-f·'-·•·····•······ •· •••09:12···· ······00~'1'·V.•·••····••00•35•·''"'''"'"'ilf'·'•'·"''"""''Y··"P 

5/23/2021 21-31469 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 63 CEDAR LN 09:34 09:40 09:49 4 

5/23/2021 21-31471 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 970 TORRINGFORD ST 09:51 09:58 10:15 3 

· .. ;h safe area 5/23/2021 21-31491 400 Hazardous condition, other 55 Estaoui 12:09 12:15 12:27 

5/23/2021 21-31495 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 259 PROSPECT ST 12:18 12:21 12:27 

5/23/2021 21-31559 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 395 WINSTED RD 17:10 17:13 17:27 2 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

5/23/2021 21-31569 400 Hazardous condition, other 45 Remove hazard 35 WHEELER LN 17:49 17:57 18:18 

5/23/2021 21-31590 131 Passenger vehicle fire 11 Extinguishment by fire 0 RT 8 SOUTH EXIT 19:52 19:59 20:17 2 

5/24/2021 21-31674 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 157 OLD FARMS RD 08:36 08:48 08:53 4 

5/24/2021 21-31689 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire GUERDATRD 09:59 10:10 10:14 

5/24/2021 21-31698 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 1551 HIGHLAND AVE 11 :08 11 :16 11 :18 

''5!241202'1""21:3f714·''716Matlelot1s;'mts'Chfewcxs·•tatse'Cl!!1t:··O'tffer·· ········86·'1f1WJ$ff~ate·•···························· ·•21"5"'···~Nci>R·•··· ... , .•....•...• ,,,,,,1,2'.·1•6·''· ·•··1'12::22"'••·•··•1:·§:•1'M'"' •·•••3'1'"''·•·"'''·•d·¥'·•s11· 

5/24/2021 21-31773 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 86 Investigate 101 LITCHFIELD ST 16:22 16:22 16:34 

5/24/2021 21-31833 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 94 COLIN DR 20:23 20:38 20:38 4 

5/25/2021 21-31948 352 Extrication ofvictim(s) from vehicle 32 Provide basic life support NORFOLK RD (RT 11 :57 12:03 13:28 

5/25/2021 21-31963 671 Hazmat release investigation w/ no 42 Hazmat detection, 299 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 12:53 12:59 13:21 

5/25/2021 21-31965 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 28 ST JOHN PL 13:04 13:05 13:20 

5/25/2021 21-31981 150 Outside rubbish fire, other 86 Investigate E MAIN ST (RT 202) 15:07 15:09 15:12 

5/25/2021 21-31994 320 Emergency medical service incident, 93 Cancelled enroute 200 MIDDLE SCHOOL 16:17 16:27 16:28 3 

5/25/2021 21-32013 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 194 LEDGE DR 17:25 17:39 17:41 4 

5/25/2021 21-32057 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 301 LITCHFIELD ST 20:16 20:20 20:24 

5/25/2021 21-32059 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 117 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 20:26 20:29 21 :00 

5/25/2021 21-32080 551 Assist police or other governmental 86 Investigate 117 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 23:10 23:15 23:30 

Page: 6 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

5/26/2021 21-32156 500 Service Call, other 70 Assistance, other 117 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 09:29 09:34 09:54 

5/26/2021 21-32219 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 41 SHERMAN ST 12:57 13:02 14:12 2 

5/26/2021 21-32240 424 Carbon monoxide incident 86 Investigate 59 HILL ST 14:27 14:34 14:39 

5/26/2021 21-32260 553 Public service 80 Information, investigation & 839 MAIN ST 15:40 15:40 15:40 2 

5/26/2021 21-32267 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate NORTH ELM ST 16:27 16:31 16:40 

5/26/2021 21-32347 444 Power line down 86 Investigate ROSSI RD 21 :51 22:01 22:21 

5/27/2021 21-32426 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 1611 HIGHLAND AVE 07:55 08:06 08:19 

5/27/2021 21-32451 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 179 WATER ST 10:16 10:18 10:25 

5/27/2021 21-32455 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 30 SHIRLEY RD 10:24 10:33 10:51 3 

5/27/2021 21-32476 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 86 Investigate 16 SURREY LN 11:54 11:58 12:13 2 

5127/2021 21"32544·· 571CoverassignmeAr,·standby, RWvettp·· ····'" 7'?! Provtdemanpower ,, •.. ••r ·581··•MA!N ST'(RT 44) ·11:42· 16:01 ·· ··1s:to·· 
5/28/2021 21-32730 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 81 Incident command 340 LITCHFIELD ST 13:21 13:24 13:55 

5/28/2021 21-32743 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate WINTHROP ST 14:13 14:17 14:25 

5/28/2021 21-32745 417 WINTHROP ST 14:15 2 

5/28/2021 21-32793 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 225 WYOMING AVE 17:24 17:31 17:48 

5/29/2021 21-33059 323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV 86 Investigate ALBERT ST 21 :57 22:00 22:02 

5/30/2021 21-33156 411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 86 Investigate KENNEDY DR 11 :42 11 :49 12: 15 

5/30/2021 21-33159 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 70 FRANKLIN ST 11:48 11:51 11 :58 

5/30/2021 21-33169 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 750 MIGEON AVE 12:56 13:01 13:10 

5/30/2021 21-33172 500 Service Call, other 70 Assistance, other 111 WATER ST 13:20 13:20 13:21 

5/30/2021 21-33202 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 147 OLD FARMS RD 16:33 16:44 16:54 4 

5/30/2021 21-33231 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 30 Emergency medical 195 ALVORD PARK RD 19:42 19:48 20:03 2 

5/31 /2021 21-33328 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 91 SOUTH MAIN ST 10:12 10:19 10:22 

5/31/2021 21-33354 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate HILL ST 12:36 12:42 12:43 

5/31/2021 21-33360 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 1849 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 12:57 13:03 13:11 3 

5/31 /2021 21-33403 29 HART DR 17:01 

Page: 7 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE 
ACTIVITY REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF June 2021 

Inspections Total 
Smoke Detector Home Installations 6 
Educational Occupancies 3 
Apartment Buildings 21 
Assembly Occupancies 12 
Business Occupancies 14 
Day Care Center 1 
Health Center Occupancies 1 
Hotels and Dormitories Occupancies 0 
Industrial 4 
Lodging or Rooming Houses 1 
Mercantile Occupancies 13 
One-Two Family Dwellings 2 
Residential Board Care Occupancies 3 
Storage Occupancies 1 
Special Inspection 
Sprinkler and alarm reports 6 
Oil tank and property requests 35 
Blasting Site 3 
Plan review 6 

Permits Issued 
Blasting 3 
Fireworks 0 
Liquor Renewals 4 
Certificate of Occupancy 1 
Annual Certification for State Licenses 17 
Reinspections 6 
Abatement Notices Sent 0 
Complaints 6 
Reports to State Fire Marshal 177 

Total 355 

Respectfully submitted, 

PIL~-
Edward Bascetta 

Fire Marshal 



FIRE MARSHAL 
Edward Bascetta 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 

FIRE INSPECTION I FIRE INVESTIGATION 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Jarred Howe 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Phil Hearn 

June 30, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Safety 

Dear Mayor and Board Members: 

The Fire Marshal's Office conducted the following investigations during the month of 
June 2021 

143 Hoffman 
On June 2, a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Incendiary. 

128 Old farms Rd 
On June 24, a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

32 Red Mountain Ave. 
On June 28, a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

65 Jardon St 
On June 28, a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

~tful submitted,~-

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Marshal 

111 WATER STREET TORRINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06790 TELEPHONE 860-489-2534 FAX 860-496-1449 



CITY OF TORRINGTON 
EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT

Reporting Period:   MONTH of  APRIL 2021

Lic./Cert. #_____________NAME OF EMS PROVIDER: ______________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: _______________________________ TELEPHONE #___________________ 

Call Related Information 
1. Total number of requests for EMS received by your community’s 9-1-1 PSAP, for which

your Ambulance Service was requested (within your PSA) ................................................... 

2. The number of 911 calls to which you responded (Within your PSA) ........….......................

3. Average “Response Time” for your service in minutes (Lights and Sirens)........ ..................

4. Fire Department Assists..............................................................................................................

5. Number of 9-1-1 calls cancelled........................................................…....................................

6. Number of 9-1-1 calls your Ambulance Service passed onto another provider….....................

7. Total Number of emergency mutual aid 9-1-1 calls to which you responded (add up from below):…
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 

8. Average Response Time for your Mutual Aid calls...............................................…............…

9. Number of 9-1-1 calls at 50 Field St ( Court House)...............................................................

9.1 Average Designated First Responder response time (if available) ........…...............… 

10. Number of 9-1-1 responses on which a Paramedic was on scene or intercepted in route to..
hospital.

10.1 Number of 9-1-1 responses on which the Paramedic was on the transport to the……
hospital  

Patient Related Information 
11. TOTAL NUMBER OF TRAUMATIC INJURY PATIENTS: ………………….…………………….…………. 

12. MEDICAL EMERGENCY PATIENTS (Total Number)   ...............................................………....

 12.1  Cardiac Arrest Patients  .........................................................................................…... 
12.1.1 Number of patients defibrillated  .............………… 
12.1.2 Successful defibrillations ...................…..………… 

(resulting in return of spontaneous cardiac activity) 

13. Number of patients treated and / or transported under the age of 18 years............................

14.  OTHER .............................................................................................................…........................….…..

5/9/2021 12:04 PM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



CN CxlReasonCANCELLATIONDESCRHOUR veh PICKUPLOCATION DROPOFF DISPTIMETIMEONSCENETIMETIMEDISPTOONSCENEMED/TRA FDREQUESTMINOR HOTCOLDMEDIC RIDEMEDICONSCENE

17349 10 <NONE> 3 22 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 3:39 3:43 3.88 TRAUMA HOT

17366 10 <NONE> 9 22 180 HIGHLAND LAKE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:05 9:16 10.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17382 10 <NONE> 10 3 681 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:10 10:16 6.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17409 10 <NONE> 11 12 476 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:10 11:13 3.30 MEDICAL HOT

17441 10 <NONE> 12 12 9 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:31 12:35 4.00 MEDICAL HOT

17445 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 3 1655 MOUNTAIN RD 12:37 12:45 5.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

17477 10 <NONE> 14 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:31 14:37 6.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17500 10 <NONE> 15 12 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:13 15:16 3.85 MEDICAL COLD

17517 10 <NONE> 15 3 18 TAYLOR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:46 15:49 2.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17536 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 12 614 PROSPECT ST 16:04 16:06 1.80 TRAUMA COLD

17537 10 <NONE> 16 22 434 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:07 16:13 5.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17544 10 <NONE> 16 12 370 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:23 16:28 4.83 MEDICAL COLD

17548 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found16 3 35 MAUD ST 16:29 16:36 3.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

17551 10 <NONE> 16 3 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:41 16:44 3.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17558 10 <NONE> 17 22 50 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:33 17:38 4.80 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17568 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 12 Torrington Towers 19:50 19:53 3.28 TRAUMA COLD

17573 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 12 44 CULVERT ST 21:07 21:13 5.62 TRAUMA COLD

17575 10 <NONE> 21 22 54 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:18 21:23 2.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17577 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 3 88 CANTOR LN 21:28 21:40 12.13 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

17589 -19 17 - Patient Refusal23 22 1237 E  MAIN ST 23:23 23:29 6.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

17595 10 <NONE> 0 3 90 PULASKI ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:06 0:12 6.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17596 10 <NONE> 0 22 95 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:11 0:14 3.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17607 10 <NONE> 2 3 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 2:43 2:47 4.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17608 -19 29 - DOA 3 22 737 MAIN ST 3:03 3:08 3.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

17610 10 <NONE> 4 3 77 LAFAYETTE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 4:03 4:07 4.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17611 10 <NONE> 5 3 444 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 5:22 5:26 3.57 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17612 10 <NONE> 5 22 477 CIRCLE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 5:39 5:46 6.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17614 10 <NONE> 6 22 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:51 6:57 5.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17622 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 3 316 BRIGHTWOOD AVE 8:19 8:27 7.75 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

17626 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 22 221 LYMAN DR 8:44 8:50 6.45 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

17632 10 <NONE> 9 3 120 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:35 9:39 3.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17637 10 <NONE> 10 22 Wolcott Hall Nursing Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:00 10:06 6.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17652 10 <NONE> 10 3 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:34 10:41 7.12 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17663 10 <NONE> 11 12 15 FARNHAM AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:30 11:33 2.57 TRAUMA HOT

17681 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 3 153 S  MAIN ST 12:02 12:06 4.48 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

17697 10 <NONE> 13 3 153 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:03 13:07 3.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17716 10 <NONE> 13 6 36 BRITTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:52 13:58 6.15 MEDICAL COLD

17719 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 3 356 TORRINGFORD ST 14:00 14:08 7.78 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

17726 10 <NONE> 14 3 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:25 14:37 11.05 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17755 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 6 214 CALHOUN ST 16:19 16:24 5.38 TRAUMA COLD

17756 10 <NONE> 16 22 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:33 16:38 4.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17758 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 6 503 LITCHFIELD ST 16:46 16:52 5.92 TRAUMA COLD

17766 10 <NONE> 17 3 ASSOCIATES IN CARDIOVASCULAR MED.Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:16 17:21 5.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17768 10 <NONE> 17 6 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:32 17:37 5.17 MEDICAL COLD

17772 10 <NONE> 18 22 270 OAKBROOK LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:14 18:19 5.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17774 -9 No Tx Standby 18 6 LAWTON ST & S  MAIN ST 18:37 18:41 4.03 TRAUMA COLD

17780 10 <NONE> 19 3 127 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:10 19:14 2.83 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17784 10 <NONE> 19 22 614 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:35 19:40 4.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17787 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 6 41 BURR MOUNTAIN RD 19:58 20:05 7.35 TRAUMA COLD

17798 10 <NONE> 21 3 31 BARBERO DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:51 21:55 4.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17816 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 3 Torrington Towers 0:14 0:20 6.18 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

17819 10 <NONE> 0 22 66 WOODBINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:56 1:02 6.80 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17820 -19 17 - Patient Refusal1 3 E  ELM ST & MAIN ST 1:04 1:09 5.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

17823 -19 17 - Patient Refusal1 3 E  ELM ST & MAIN ST 1:04 1:09 5.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

17870 10 <NONE> 11 3 E  ALBERT ST & CLARENCE STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:45 11:46 1.10 MEDICAL COLD

17893 10 <NONE> 13 6 49 CHELTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:46 13:53 6.72 MEDICAL COLD

17915 10 <NONE> 17 3 41 BURR MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:10 17:25 14.93 TRAUMA COLD

17929 10 <NONE> 19 6 164 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:08 19:10 1.98 TRAUMA HOT

17941 10 <NONE> 21 6 67 VISCONTI AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:47 21:54 6.83 TRAUMA HOT

17945 -19 17 - Patient Refusal23 3 218 OAK AVE 23:37 23:37 0.17 MEDICAL HOT

17954 10 <NONE> 3 12 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 3:12 3:16 3.53 TRAUMA HOT



17955 -19 17 - Patient Refusal4 3 Workman Apartments 4:05 4:08 3.45 TRAUMA COLD

17964 10 <NONE> 7 12 29 SPRING ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:09 7:16 6.87 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17969 10 <NONE> 8 3 393 TORRINGFORD EAST ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:57 9:03 6.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17977 10 <NONE> 10 12 270 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:37 10:41 4.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

17985 10 <NONE> 11 6 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:04 11:07 3.52 MEDICAL COLD

17986 10 <NONE> 11 3 385 BURR MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:18 11:32 14.12 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17987 10 <NONE> 11 12 86 HYDE ST St Mary's Hospital 11:34 11:42 8.27 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17988 10 <NONE> 11 6 220 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:50 11:57 6.78 MEDICAL COLD

17989 -19 29 - DOA 12 6 35 MAUD ST 12:14 12:16 2.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

17991 10 <NONE> 12 3 325 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:59 13:03 3.63 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

17997 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 6 379 TRAILSEND DR 15:10 15:22 12.05 TRAUMA HOT

17999 10 <NONE> 15 12 539 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:32 15:37 4.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18010 10 <NONE> 17 6 166 MAPLEWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:32 17:41 8.22 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

18013 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 3 1849 E  MAIN ST 18:06 18:11 4.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18031 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 3 65 PINE ST 20:49 20:56 7.28 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

18039 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 12 Torrington Towers 22:03 22:09 5.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18050 10 <NONE> 1 12 379 TRAILSEND DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 1:53 2:12 19.72 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18053 -19 17 - Patient Refusal2 3 65 PINE ST 2:19 2:28 8.42 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

18058 10 <NONE> 4 12 127 BARTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 4:50 4:56 6.22 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18063 10 <NONE> 6 3 2 BLINKOFF CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:15 6:29 13.55 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18064 10 <NONE> 6 6 58 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:28 6:34 5.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18065 10 <NONE> 6 12 55 TIOGA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:49 6:57 8.30 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18080 -19 17 - Patient Refusal7 6 33 MILICI DR 7:22 7:29 5.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18081 -19 17 - Patient Refusal7 3 22 TRAVIS ST 7:23 7:26 2.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18084 -19 17 - Patient Refusal7 6 575 PROSPECT ST 7:43 7:52 8.87 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

18086 10 <NONE> 8 12 5 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:13 8:24 10.47 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18088 10 <NONE> 8 6 316 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:20 8:32 12.12 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18095 10 <NONE> 9 22 189 MOORE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:01 9:12 10.95 MEDICAL COLD

18101 10 <NONE> 9 12 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:48 9:52 4.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18103 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 6 Market 32 9:56 10:16 20.02 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

18110 10 <NONE> 10 22 58 HERITAGE WAY Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:10 10:26 15.58 MEDICAL COLD

18140 10 <NONE> 11 6 156 NEW HARWINTON RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:08 11:12 2.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18146 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 12 33 MILICI DR 11:22 11:29 4.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18153 10 <NONE> 11 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:31 11:38 6.65 MEDICAL HOT

18164 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 6 HARWINTON AVE & HILL ST 12:07 12:10 2.08 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

18189 10 <NONE> 13 22 101 HOFFMAN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:10 13:22 12.00 MEDICAL COLD

18192 10 <NONE> 13 12 451 HARWINTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:27 13:30 3.42 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18201 10 <NONE> 14 6 65 ALLISON DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:11 14:19 8.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18225 10 <NONE> 14 22 48 E  PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:58 15:02 4.60 TRAUMA HOT

18249 10 <NONE> 15 12 210 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:51 15:58 4.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18276 -19 29 - DOA 17 12 28 SETTLERS LN 17:53 18:01 8.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

18301 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 12 TORRINGFORD ST & WEST HILL RD 20:30 20:40 9.88 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

18303 10 <NONE> 20 6 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:43 20:46 3.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18310 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found21 12 S  MAIN ST & LINDEN ST 21:18 21:21 2.20 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

18312 10 <NONE> 21 6 36 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:18 21:22 3.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18314 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 12 164 N  ELM ST 21:40 21:46 6.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18326 10 <NONE> 0 6 90 PULASKI ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:29 0:37 8.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18335 -19 17 - Patient Refusal5 6 33 MILICI DR 5:39 5:50 11.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18338 10 <NONE> 7 22 18 TAYLOR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:26 7:28 2.50 TRAUMA COLD

18346 10 <NONE> 8 22 19 NATHANIEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:40 8:47 6.87 MEDICAL COLD

18350 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found9 3 11 HORNFISCHER TER 9:27 9:30 3.25 MEDICAL COLD

18365 10 <NONE> 10 3 49 COOLIDGE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:08 10:14 6.25 MEDICAL HOT

18367 10 <NONE> 10 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:12 10:18 3.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18380 10 <NONE> 10 12 33 HILL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:32 10:35 2.62 MEDICAL HOT

18383 -19 CX - ASSIST ONLY10 SUV5 1849 E  MAIN ST 10:39 10:40 0.90 MEDICAL HOT

18422 10 <NONE> 12 3 503 ESSEX CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:15 12:24 9.68 MEDICAL HOT

18432 10 <NONE> 12 22 ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:34 12:36 2.07 MEDICAL COLD

18475 10 <NONE> 14 3 270 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:24 14:29 5.03 MEDICAL HOT

18487 10 <NONE> 15 6 2125 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:01 15:15 14.43 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

18496 10 <NONE> 15 22 160 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:33 15:34 0.47 MEDICAL COLD

18547 10 <NONE> 18 6 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:52 18:59 7.05 TRAUMA COLD

18548 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 22 49 SILBRO DR 18:56 19:00 4.53 TRAUMA COLD



18549 10 <NONE> 18 3 VIEW ST & ALDER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:58 19:01 3.27 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

18552 10 <NONE> 20 3 58 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:18 20:25 6.52 MEDICAL HOT

18555 10 <NONE> 21 3 1976 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:33 21:41 8.47 MEDICAL HOT

18566 10 <NONE> 4 22 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 4:21 4:24 3.52 MEDICAL HOT

18571 10 <NONE> 6 3 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:09 6:18 8.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18577 -19 29 - DOA 8 22 Workman Apartments 8:05 8:08 3.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18615 10 <NONE> 10 3 34 WOLCOTT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:56 11:01 4.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18618 10 <NONE> 11 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:07 11:11 4.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18628 10 <NONE> 11 3 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:44 11:51 6.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18667 10 <NONE> 13 22 69 WHITING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:25 13:30 5.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18671 10 <NONE> 13 6 Torrington Judicial Courthouse Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:31 13:35 3.98 MEDICAL COLD

18684 -9 CX by Caller 13 12 21 PEARL ST 13:42 13:44 2.53 MEDICAL COLD

18686 10 <NONE> 13 3 137 COLORADO AVE N Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:44 13:50 6.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18701 10 <NONE> 14 12 125 NORTHRIDGE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:48 14:59 10.60 TRAUMA COLD

18744 10 <NONE> 16 6 155 LAURELTON DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:58 17:10 11.73 TRAUMA COLD

18745 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 22 214 CALHOUN ST 17:09 17:15 6.22 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

18759 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 22 800 E  MAIN ST 18:56 19:01 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18769 10 <NONE> 20 22 1275 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:24 20:31 7.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18778 10 <NONE> 22 6 387 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:10 22:14 3.72 TRAUMA COLD

18788 10 <NONE> 23 22 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:59 0:03 4.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18790 10 <NONE> 0 3 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:32 0:39 6.83 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18791 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 22 88 CANTOR LN 0:59 1:13 13.27 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

18794 10 <NONE> 3 22 1275 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 3:15 3:26 11.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18816 10 <NONE> 8 3 186 CLEARVIEW AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:59 9:03 4.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18819 10 <NONE> 9 22 58 WOOD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:27 9:34 6.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18825 10 <NONE> 9 12 111 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:37 9:39 1.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18852 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 3 153 S  MAIN ST 10:59 11:02 2.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

18859 10 <NONE> 11 22 54 MORTIMER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:13 11:15 1.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18883 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 6 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 12:12 12:19 7.02 MEDICAL COLD

18905 10 <NONE> 13 6 110 ALBRECHT RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:32 13:43 5.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

18918 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 22 2712 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 14:09 14:19 10.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

18924 10 <NONE> 14 12 50 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:23 14:25 2.20 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

18963 10 <NONE> 16 22 7 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:00 16:04 4.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

18975 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found16 6 3807 TORRINGFORD ST 16:38 16:47 8.60 TRAUMA HOT

18984 10 <NONE> 16 6 8 E  FARMS RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:57 17:08 10.48 MEDICAL COLD

18998 10 <NONE> 18 22 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:03 18:08 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19001 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 6 4 TUCKER DR 18:16 18:20 4.02 MEDICAL HOT

19003 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found18 7 22 MILLARD ST 18:30 18:36 6.35 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19007 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 22 207 CHURCH ST 19:08 19:11 3.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19017 10 <NONE> 20 22 79 CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:21 20:32 1.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19019 10 <NONE> 20 6 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:32 20:41 8.73 MEDICAL COLD

19020 10 <NONE> 20 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:40 20:46 3.78 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19038 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found0 12 60 BERRY ST 0:45 0:54 9.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19057 10 <NONE> 7 6 750 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:39 7:46 7.10 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

19063 10 <NONE> 8 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:56 9:00 3.38 MEDICAL HOT

19082 10 <NONE> 9 14 315 COLE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:28 9:32 4.53 MEDICAL MINOR HOT

19127 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 14 183 OXFORD WAY 11:21 11:40 19.00 TRAUMA COLD

19130 10 <NONE> 11 12 47 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:42 11:49 6.73 MEDICAL HOT

19142 10 <NONE> 12 14 AFC URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:32 12:38 5.92 MEDICAL HOT

19149 10 <NONE> 12 6 226 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:40 12:44 3.92 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19164 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 12 Torrington Towers 13:32 13:34 1.77 TRAUMA HOT

19184 10 <NONE> 14 12 170 SCOVILLE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:43 14:46 2.87 TRAUMA HOT

19193 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 6 Torrington Towers 15:03 15:09 5.77 TRAUMA COLD

19198 10 <NONE> 15 14 23 THOMPSON HTS Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:16 15:19 3.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19207 10 <NONE> 15 6 NEW LITCHFIELD ST & PECK RDCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:27 15:29 2.27 TRAUMA HOT

19231 -19 CX - ASSIST ONLY16 SUV5 15 WOODLAND RD 16:28 16:32 4.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19232 10 <NONE> 16 14 HOFFMAN ST & IOWA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:28 16:32 3.80 MEDICAL HOT

19238 10 <NONE> 16 6 99 E  PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:51 16:54 3.13 TRAUMA HOT

19252 10 <NONE> 18 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:12 18:19 6.20 MEDICAL COLD

19253 10 <NONE> 18 14 181 CHESNUT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:09 18:23 14.02 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19255 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 6 503 LITCHFIELD ST 18:33 18:34 0.93 MEDICAL HOT

19259 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 6 Torrington Towers 18:48 18:49 1.05 MEDICAL HOT



19260 10 <NONE> 18 12 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:49 18:51 1.63 TRAUMA HOT

19261 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 6 Torrington Towers 19:09 19:09 0.27 MEDICAL HOT

19262 10 <NONE> 19 14 503 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:11 19:11 0.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19264 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 14 374 PARK AVE 19:29 19:30 0.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19271 10 <NONE> 20 6 56 OXFORD WAY Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:01 20:11 9.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19288 10 <NONE> 22 12 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:15 22:19 4.07 MEDICAL MINOR HOT

19291 10 <NONE> 23 6 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:03 23:11 7.88 MEDICAL COLD

19303 10 <NONE> 4 12 839 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 4:02 4:12 10.82 MEDICAL HOT

19304 10 <NONE> 4 6 184 HOFFMAN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 4:33 4:39 5.70 MEDICAL HOT

19308 10 <NONE> 6 12 33 MILICI DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:47 6:56 9.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19344 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found10 12 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 44 10:38 10:42 4.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19348 10 <NONE> 10 6 337 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:40 10:44 3.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19354 10 <NONE> 11 12 84 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:13 11:19 5.85 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19365 10 <NONE> 13 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:14 13:22 8.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19367 10 <NONE> 13 14 E  ELM ST & STATE HWY 8 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:21 13:26 4.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19369 10 <NONE> 13 6 108 ROOSEVELT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:34 13:37 2.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19390 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 12 614 PROSPECT ST 15:21 15:30 8.78 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

19404 -9 CX by FD 16 SUV5 44 BROOKSIDE AVE 16:45 16:49 0.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

19410 10 <NONE> 18 6 70 CANTOR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:08 18:18 9.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19415 10 <NONE> 18 12 420 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:37 18:43 5.85 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19418 10 <NONE> 18 6 63 E  CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:57 19:03 3.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19422 10 <NONE> 19 12 60 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:54 20:01 6.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19432 10 <NONE> 20 6 BIG Y - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:41 20:47 5.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19439 10 <NONE> 23 12 PARK AVE & LINDEN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:12 23:16 4.27 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19451 -19 29 - DOA 5 6 370 RIVERSIDE AVE 5:26 5:31 4.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19453 -19 17 - Patient Refusal5 12 69 WHITING AVE 5:42 5:48 0.03 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

19462 -19 29 - DOA 8 14 Valerie Manor 8:16 8:23 7.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19463 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 4 424 HIGH ST 8:27 8:30 3.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19466 10 <NONE> 8 4 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:43 8:44 0.77 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19475 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 14 304 CHURCH ST 10:37 10:41 4.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19492 10 <NONE> 13 14 931 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:28 13:39 10.10 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19504 10 <NONE> 16 4 398 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:43 16:49 5.83 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19506 10 <NONE> 16 14 21 PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:45 16:50 5.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19507 10 <NONE> 16 14 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:46 16:50 3.78 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19520 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found18 4 1758 E  MAIN ST 18:08 18:13 5.13 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19521 10 <NONE> 18 14 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:08 18:13 5.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19525 -19 29 - DOA 19 4 212 LEDGE DR 19:22 19:34 10.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19537 10 <NONE> 21 14 Willow Gardens Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:38 21:42 3.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19542 10 <NONE> 22 4 47 WORKMAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:36 22:43 4.10 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19544 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found22 14 10 RIVERSIDE AVE 22:43 22:48 5.13 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19558 10 <NONE> 3 14 95 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 3:11 3:17 5.83 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19566 10 <NONE> 6 4 285 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:26 6:38 12.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

19568 -19 17 - Patient Refusal7 14 2712 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 7:42 7:52 10.32 TRAUMA HOT

19569 10 <NONE> 7 4 1629 MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:58 8:06 8.40 MEDICAL HOT

19589 10 <NONE> 9 4 88 HILLSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:21 9:31 10.28 MEDICAL HOT

19605 10 <NONE> 10 6 12 OAK AVENUE EXT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:14 10:16 0.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19615 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 14 MASON ST & PROSPECT ST 10:45 10:48 0.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19629 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found11 6 OAK AVE & E  ALBERT ST 11:20 11:22 1.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19646 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 4 STOP & SHOP -143 12:14 12:17 2.82 MEDICAL HOT

19647 10 <NONE> 12 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:19 12:21 2.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19654 10 <NONE> 12 4 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:55 13:00 5.42 MEDICAL HOT

19657 10 <NONE> 13 12 128 JOHNSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:04 13:08 4.58 TRAUMA HOT

19660 10 <NONE> 13 6 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:04 13:17 12.60 TRAUMA COLD

19661 10 <NONE> 13 14 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:08 13:16 8.00 MEDICAL COLD

19670 10 <NONE> 13 12 Torrington Public Library Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:40 13:42 1.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19692 10 <NONE> 14 4 Torrington Public Library Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:52 14:55 2.98 MEDICAL HOT

19697 10 <NONE> 15 6 46 WILDWOOD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:00 15:10 9.65 MEDICAL COLD

19720 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 4 30 PECK RD 16:15 16:20 5.10 MEDICAL HOT

19762 10 <NONE> 19 4 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:12 19:15 2.85 MEDICAL HOT

19766 10 <NONE> 19 14 1270 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:47 19:51 4.85 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19775 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 12 46 KING ST 20:25 20:27 2.38 TRAUMA COLD

19776 10 <NONE> 20 4 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:25 20:30 4.18 MEDICAL COLD



19778 10 <NONE> 20 12 195 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:36 20:42 5.60 MEDICAL COLD

19780 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 14 76 DOMAN DR 20:55 0:00 182.30 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

19797 10 <NONE> 22 4 424 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:50 22:53 2.60 MEDICAL HOT

19800 -9 CX by Caller 23 14 Market 32 23:16 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19802 -19 17 - Patient Refusal23 14 WINSTED RD & KENNEDY DR 23:34 23:38 3.10 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

19816 10 <NONE> 8 12 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:58 9:06 7.20 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19819 10 <NONE> 9 6 44 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:09 9:11 1.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19827 10 <NONE> 9 4 GO HEALTH URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:48 9:54 5.55 MEDICAL HOT

19851 10 <NONE> 10 12 336 HILLANDALE BLVD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:36 10:46 10.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19879 10 <NONE> 12 6 172 ENO AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:17 12:21 3.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19881 10 <NONE> 12 17 34 FARNHAM AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:21 12:25 3.97 MEDICAL COLD

19892 10 <NONE> 12 4 15 N  CHAPEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:37 12:46 9.03 MEDICAL HOT

19914 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 17 105 LOUIS CIR 14:15 14:26 11.22 MEDICAL COLD

19915 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 12 31 WOODBINE ST 14:17 14:23 6.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19928 10 <NONE> 14 6 232 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:35 14:37 2.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19930 10 <NONE> 14 12 218 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:37 14:41 4.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

19965 10 <NONE> 16 17 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:33 16:38 5.20 MEDICAL COLD

19968 10 <NONE> 16 6 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:37 16:45 7.88 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

19981 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 17 Torrington Towers 18:10 18:15 0.05 TRAUMA COLD

19996 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 12 45 CANTOR LN 19:46 19:55 9.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

19998 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 17 214 CALHOUN ST 20:19 20:22 2.85 TRAUMA HOT

20003 10 <NONE> 21 6 LITCHFIELD ST & ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:31 21:35 3.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20008 10 <NONE> 22 17 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:11 22:16 4.27 MEDICAL COLD

20009 10 <NONE> 22 12 251 CARDINAL CIR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:28 22:45 16.50 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20012 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 6 214 CALHOUN ST 22:42 22:49 6.80 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

20016 10 <NONE> 23 6 54 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:03 23:16 13.55 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20021 10 <NONE> 0 12 87 MEENAHGA LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:19 0:31 10.97 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20034 10 <NONE> 7 12 20 CLINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:26 7:30 4.47 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20035 10 <NONE> 7 6 899 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:27 7:35 7.57 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20076 -9 CX by Caller 11 14 55 TERRACE DR 11:18 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA COLD

20136 10 <NONE> 13 14 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:53 14:02 8.50 MEDICAL COLD

20152 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 12 169 OXBOW DR 14:35 14:41 6.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

20153 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 14 1758 E  MAIN ST 14:37 14:47 10.30 TRAUMA COLD

20157 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 6 67 VIEW ST 14:50 14:53 3.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

20171 10 <NONE> 15 14 67 VIEW ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:20 15:27 7.27 MEDICAL COLD

20217 10 <NONE> 17 6 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:57 18:02 4.97 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20218 10 <NONE> 18 12 18 TAYLOR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:08 18:12 3.30 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20225 10 <NONE> 19 6 VOGEL WETMORE SCHOOL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:21 19:25 0.90 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20230 10 <NONE> 19 12 45 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:31 19:39 7.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20232 10 <NONE> 20 6 263 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:08 20:14 5.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20233 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 12 389 MAIN ST 20:11 20:19 8.17 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

20243 10 <NONE> 21 12 133 BELMONT DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:50 21:57 7.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20259 10 <NONE> 6 6 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:57 7:00 3.67 MEDICAL COLD

20262 10 <NONE> 7 6 330 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:53 8:00 6.78 TRAUMA COLD

20265 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 12 Torrington Towers 8:49 8:56 5.33 TRAUMA COLD

20342 10 <NONE> 13 12 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:59 14:12 13.23 MEDICAL HOT

20344 10 <NONE> 14 17 470 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:08 14:11 3.13 MEDICAL HOT

20416 10 <NONE> 18 16 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:04 18:11 5.17 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

20422 10 <NONE> 19 14 77 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:07 19:10 2.92 MEDICAL COLD

20425 10 <NONE> 19 17 ALBERT ST & S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:36 19:38 1.67 TRAUMA HOT

20444 -19 17 - Patient Refusal23 14 214 CALHOUN ST 23:21 23:29 8.02 TRAUMA COLD

20454 10 <NONE> 6 17 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:59 7:06 7.77 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20460 10 <NONE> 8 14 35 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:38 8:46 8.02 MEDICAL FD-REQUEST COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20464 10 <NONE> 9 17 ROOT CENTER FOR ADV. RECOVERYCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:13 9:22 9.23 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20505 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 14 HIGH ST & CULVERT ST 10:26 10:32 5.65 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

20516 10 <NONE> 10 17 Torrington Judicial Courthouse Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:46 10:50 3.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20529 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 14 69 WHITING AVE 11:33 11:39 5.53 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

20536 10 <NONE> 12 6 37 PATTERSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:10 12:17 6.88 MEDICAL COLD

20615 10 <NONE> 15 14 347 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:26 15:30 3.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20636 10 <NONE> 16 17 LOVERS LN & ALLEN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:51 16:57 6.10 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20641 10 <NONE> 17 6 524 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:03 17:10 6.52 MEDICAL COLD

20660 10 <NONE> 19 14 150 WOODBINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:44 19:48 3.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



20679 10 <NONE> 1 17 42 NORTHSIDE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 1:04 1:12 3.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20685 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found1 14 44 MORTIMER ST 1:58 2:02 4.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

20690 10 <NONE> 2 14 393 TORRINGFORD EAST ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 2:50 3:00 9.85 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20706 10 <NONE> 6 17 575 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:23 6:25 2.25 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20708 10 <NONE> 7 14 270 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:17 7:24 6.75 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20719 10 <NONE> 8 17 276 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:34 8:36 1.52 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20730 10 <NONE> 10 14 46 WILDWOOD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:28 10:39 10.90 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20752 10 <NONE> 13 17 417 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:08 13:13 4.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20780 10 <NONE> 17 14 318 INDUSTRIAL LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:25 17:32 7.57 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20790 10 <NONE> 19 17 15 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:18 19:22 4.05 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20793 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 14 214 CALHOUN ST 19:46 19:51 4.85 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

20795 10 <NONE> 20 14 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:06 20:12 6.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20805 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 17 177 WINTHROP ST 22:39 22:45 5.60 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

20815 10 <NONE> 2 14 492 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 2:36 2:43 7.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20826 10 <NONE> 7 17 110 ALBRECHT RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:17 7:23 6.45 MEDICAL HOT

20846 10 <NONE> 12 17 69 WHITING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:15 12:18 3.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

20848 10 <NONE> 12 14 23 SUMMER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:19 12:25 5.60 MEDICAL COLD

20850 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 12 207 S  MAIN ST 12:46 12:48 2.92 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

20856 10 <NONE> 13 17 275 PINERIDGE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:20 13:25 5.17 MEDICAL HOT

20872 10 <NONE> 15 14 332 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:47 15:51 3.63 MEDICAL COLD

20886 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found19 12 192 DAWES AVE 19:05 19:11 5.97 TRAUMA COLD

20889 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 12 899 MAIN ST 19:45 19:53 7.83 MEDICAL COLD

20892 10 <NONE> 19 17 47 HILLCREST ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:51 19:56 4.70 MEDICAL HOT

20899 10 <NONE> 20 14 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:27 20:32 5.77 MEDICAL HOT

20903 10 <NONE> 21 12 387 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:15 21:18 3.08 MEDICAL COLD

20920 -19 17 - Patient Refusal1 12 2712 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 1:23 1:33 10.42 TRAUMA HOT

20931 10 <NONE> 7 17 669 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:08 7:16 8.17 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20952 10 <NONE> 8 14 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:33 8:38 5.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20961 10 <NONE> 9 17 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:50 9:56 6.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20968 10 <NONE> 10 14 476 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:07 10:10 3.20 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20973 10 <NONE> 10 6 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:23 10:32 5.10 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

20976 10 <NONE> 10 17 818 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:39 10:43 3.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

20989 10 <NONE> 11 14 50 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:02 11:04 2.17 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21000 10 <NONE> 11 6 839 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:32 11:41 8.38 MEDICAL COLD

21006 10 <NONE> 11 17 3588 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:46 12:04 17.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21012 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 6 118 FUNSTON AVE 12:08 12:12 4.38 TRAUMA COLD

21013 10 <NONE> 12 14 118 UPPER VALLEY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:08 12:19 11.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21027 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 6 21 WOODLAND RD 13:07 13:14 6.72 TRAUMA HOT

21030 10 <NONE> 13 17 60 JOHNSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:16 13:22 5.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21036 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 6 18 LAUREL ACRES 13:34 13:41 6.53 TRAUMA COLD

21044 10 <NONE> 13 14 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:57 14:01 4.08 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21066 10 <NONE> 14 14 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:52 15:00 7.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21075 16 <NONE> 15 6 538 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:08 15:16 7.15 MEDICAL COLD

21092 10 <NONE> 16 14 361 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:02 16:05 2.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21113 10 <NONE> 16 17 LITCHFIELD ST & S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:27 16:28 0.08 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21135 10 <NONE> 19 17 AFC URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:02 19:07 5.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21140 10 <NONE> 19 14 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:19 19:25 5.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21152 10 <NONE> 0 14 HIGH ST & CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:09 0:17 7.87 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21159 10 <NONE> 5 14 37 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 5:45 5:53 8.18 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21162 10 <NONE> 8 17 388 NOTTING HILL GATE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:24 8:30 5.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21194 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 12 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 10:46 10:57 10.87 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

21226 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found11 17 70 SPRUCE DR 11:58 12:02 4.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

21249 -19 29 - DOA 13 12 Litchfield Woods 13:42 13:48 3.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

21252 10 <NONE> 13 6 Burmor Hotel Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:48 13:49 1.42 TRAUMA HOT

21269 10 <NONE> 15 6 1847 APT 25 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:17 15:31 13.98 TRAUMA COLD

21275 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 17 153 S  MAIN ST 15:34 15:36 2.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

21316 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 6 Torrington Towers 16:31 16:35 4.58 TRAUMA COLD

21322 10 <NONE> 16 12 130 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:53 16:55 2.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21334 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 6 Torrington High School 17:15 17:24 9.17 TRAUMA COLD

21335 10 <NONE> 17 12 241 NORTHSIDE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:43 17:54 10.77 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21338 10 <NONE> 18 6 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:03 18:09 6.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

21368 10 <NONE> 1 12 63 CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 1:22 1:25 3.02 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC



21373 -19 17 - Patient Refusal3 17 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 44 3:21 3:22 0.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

21377 10 <NONE> 5 12 149 GARDEN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 5:16 5:27 11.45 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21379 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found6 17 44 BROOKSIDE AVE 6:15 6:18 3.40 MEDICAL COLD

21380 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found7 17 130 TURNER AVE 7:15 7:18 2.53 MEDICAL HOT

21392 16 <NONE> 8 17 575 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:07 8:11 4.15 MEDICAL HOT

21393 -9 CX by Caller 8 14 Torrington Towers 8:32 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

21413 10 <NONE> 10 17 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:20 10:26 6.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

21422 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 6 116 MILL LN 10:46 11:02 15.80 TRAUMA COLD

21434 10 <NONE> 11 17 179 STARVIEW DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:08 11:11 3.25 MEDICAL HOT

21473 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 17 94 NEW LITCHFIELD ST 12:50 12:52 2.33 MEDICAL HOT

21487 10 <NONE> 13 12 241 NORTHSIDE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:53 14:01 8.28 MEDICAL COLD

21521 10 <NONE> 15 6 683 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:36 15:48 12.18 TRAUMA MINOR COLD

21557 10 <NONE> 17 17 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:21 17:24 2.90 MEDICAL HOT

21562 10 <NONE> 18 12 55 REVERE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:04 18:11 7.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21564 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 17 Torrington Towers 18:08 18:11 3.00 TRAUMA HOT

21565 10 <NONE> 18 14 21 PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:15 18:21 5.45 MEDICAL COLD

21574 10 <NONE> 18 17 39 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:51 18:54 3.23 TRAUMA COLD

21583 10 <NONE> 21 12 90 MOUNT PLEASANT TER Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:44 21:52 8.22 MEDICAL COLD

21601 10 <NONE> 6 17 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:36 6:40 4.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21607 10 <NONE> 8 14 Torrington Middle School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:40 8:53 13.48 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21613 10 <NONE> 9 17 63 E  CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:16 9:19 2.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21682 10 <NONE> 12 14 681 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:48 12:50 1.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21688 10 <NONE> 13 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:18 13:23 4.85 TRAUMA HOT

21703 10 <NONE> 14 12 451 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:11 14:15 3.68 TRAUMA HOT

21764 10 <NONE> 15 12 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:51 16:07 16.67 TRAUMA COLD

21775 10 <NONE> 16 14 Willow Gardens Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:09 16:13 3.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21784 10 <NONE> 16 17 32 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:59 17:09 9.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21797 10 <NONE> 17 14 333 KENNEDY DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:45 17:50 4.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21802 10 <NONE> 18 12 N  ELM ST & MCDERMOTT AVECharlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:17 18:22 4.70 MEDICAL HOT

21834 10 <NONE> 0 14 412 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 0:57 1:02 5.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21848 10 <NONE> 7 14 206 WESTSIDE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:47 7:55 8.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

21851 10 <NONE> 8 17 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:27 8:33 6.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21869 -9 CX by FD 10 6 CHH Cancer Center 10:04 10:10 0.00 TRAUMA COLD

21894 10 <NONE> 11 14 444 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:42 11:49 6.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

21951 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 6 153 S  MAIN ST 15:10 15:14 3.53 MEDICAL COLD

21977 10 <NONE> 16 16 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:38 16:42 3.68 TRAUMA HOT

21979 10 <NONE> 16 12 150 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:52 17:02 9.88 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22011 10 <NONE> 19 16 GO HEALTH URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:21 19:25 4.53 TRAUMA HOT

22014 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 14 614 PROSPECT ST 19:44 19:50 6.15 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22015 10 <NONE> 19 12 IOWA ST & FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:45 19:48 3.40 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22028 10 <NONE> 21 14 356 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:12 21:18 5.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22031 10 <NONE> 21 12 23 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:44 21:47 1.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22045 -19 17 - Patient Refusal1 14 Torrington Towers 1:07 1:15 7.90 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

22049 10 <NONE> 2 12 99 PYTHIAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 2:00 2:09 8.77 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22060 10 <NONE> 3 14 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 3:39 3:47 8.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22064 10 <NONE> 6 12 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:07 6:14 6.35 MEDICAL COLD

22069 10 <NONE> 7 12 90 PULASKI ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:59 8:03 4.90 MEDICAL HOT

22083 -19 29 - DOA 8 12 77 LAFAYETTE ST 8:58 9:01 2.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22089 10 <NONE> 10 14 134 PINERIDGE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:18 10:26 6.58 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22090 10 <NONE> 10 12 3 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:26 10:34 8.03 MEDICAL COLD

22105 10 <NONE> 11 12 236 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:11 11:17 5.58 MEDICAL HOT

22107 10 <NONE> 11 14 96 HUNTER CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:43 11:52 8.95 TRAUMA HOT

22133 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found14 12 340 HARWINTON AVE 14:43 14:45 1.17 TRAUMA HOT

22134 10 <NONE> 14 14 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:44 14:47 2.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22136 10 <NONE> 14 12 58 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:53 15:00 6.95 MEDICAL HOT

22140 10 <NONE> 15 16 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:13 15:20 6.72 MEDICAL HOT

22153 10 <NONE> 16 12 135 DOMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:48 16:57 8.77 MEDICAL HOT

22157 10 <NONE> 17 14 1276 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:40 17:46 5.97 TRAUMA HOT

22158 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 12 1622 MOUNTAIN RD 17:43 17:52 9.25 MEDICAL HOT

22166 -19 29 - DOA 19 12 217 E  ELM ST 19:09 19:15 5.93 MEDICAL COLD

22184 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 14 2712 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 22:50 23:06 15.28 TRAUMA HOT

22185 10 <NONE> 23 14 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:51 23:58 6.98 MEDICAL COLD



22187 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 12 49 NORFOLK RD 0:04 0:12 7.38 MEDICAL HOT

22196 10 <NONE> 3 12 163 WORKMAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 3:06 3:13 7.43 MEDICAL HOT

22205 10 <NONE> 8 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:35 8:44 7.50 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22211 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found9 16 AFC URGENT CARE 9:32 9:36 0.25 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

22212 10 <NONE> 9 12 GO HEALTH URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:46 9:53 6.93 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22225 16 <NONE> 12 14 36 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:37 12:41 2.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22240 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 12 441 WINTHROP ST 14:50 14:58 8.52 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22241 10 <NONE> 14 14 258 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:53 15:00 7.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22243 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 12 340 MIGEON AVE 15:19 15:22 3.42 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22245 10 <NONE> 15 12 115 CHESTNUT HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:40 15:47 6.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22253 10 <NONE> 16 14 882 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:44 16:50 5.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22276 10 <NONE> 21 12 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:01 21:09 8.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22279 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found21 14 624 S  MAIN ST 21:40 21:48 6.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22281 10 <NONE> 21 12 Burmor Hotel Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:45 21:48 1.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22290 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 14 390 PARK AVE 0:49 0:52 3.58 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22294 10 <NONE> 1 12 90 MIDDLE LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 1:50 2:03 13.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22297 10 <NONE> 6 12 242 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:29 6:33 3.98 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22301 10 <NONE> 6 14 187 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 6:41 6:43 2.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22304 -19 17 - Patient Refusal7 12 MAIN ST & CHURCH ST 7:29 7:36 6.18 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22308 10 <NONE> 7 14 2712 TORRINGFORD WEST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 7:59 8:12 13.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22309 10 <NONE> 8 12 308 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:20 8:23 2.92 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22369 10 <NONE> 11 14 GO HEALTH URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:47 11:52 4.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22385 10 <NONE> 12 6 91 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:37 12:45 7.97 MEDICAL HOT

22386 10 <NONE> 12 12 Forbes School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:39 12:43 4.23 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22387 10 <NONE> 12 14 32 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:45 12:53 8.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22399 10 <NONE> 13 14 3588 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:31 13:40 9.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22448 10 <NONE> 15 6 Pro Health Physicians-TorringtonCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:33 15:40 7.38 MEDICAL COLD

22489 10 <NONE> 16 12 133 MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:39 16:47 5.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22498 10 <NONE> 17 16 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:38 17:48 10.47 MEDICAL COLD

22509 10 <NONE> 17 14 35 GEORGE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 17:59 18:02 3.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22529 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 14 177 S  MAIN ST 20:36 20:36 0.02 TRAUMA COLD

22530 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 12 7 CULVERT ST 20:43 20:47 2.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22533 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 16 221 LYMAN DR 20:47 20:56 8.87 TRAUMA COLD

22541 10 <NONE> 22 12 58 WOOD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:53 22:57 4.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22554 10 <NONE> 4 12 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 4:16 4:23 6.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22561 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 14 E  MAIN ST & TORRINGFORD ST 9:07 9:13 5.90 TRAUMA HOT

22567 10 <NONE> 9 14 1 BUTLER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:41 9:45 3.90 MEDICAL HOT

22578 10 <NONE> 10 6 Pro Health Physicians-TorringtonWaterbury Hospital 10:11 10:15 4.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22582 10 <NONE> 10 12 Pro Health Physicians-TorringtonCharlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:22 10:27 0.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22601 10 <NONE> 11 14 482 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:11 11:24 3.18 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

22625 10 <NONE> 11 16 44 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:58 12:00 2.23 MEDICAL HOT

22631 -9 CX by Police 12 12 1 S  MAIN ST 12:17 12:23 0.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

22635 -19 CX By Ambulance Onscene12 SUV5 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 43 12:34 12:37 2.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22649 10 <NONE> 13 16 Torrington Public Library Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 13:08 13:14 5.92 MEDICAL COLD

22694 10 <NONE> 16 14 GO HEALTH URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:02 16:07 4.42 MEDICAL HOT

22699 10 <NONE> 16 12 74 WOODSIDE CIR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:15 16:30 15.22 MEDICAL COLD

22715 10 <NONE> 16 16 118 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:57 17:03 6.22 MEDICAL COLD

22754 10 <NONE> 19 16 181 FAIRLAWN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:15 19:24 9.08 TRAUMA COLD

22756 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 14 280 NEWFIELD RD 19:31 19:39 7.80 TRAUMA COLD

22757 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 6 19 PRESCOTT ST 19:41 19:49 7.73 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22759 10 <NONE> 19 14 236 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:57 20:00 3.60 MEDICAL HOT

22760 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 16 311 N  ELM ST 20:02 20:08 6.23 MEDICAL COLD

22761 10 <NONE> 20 6 116 VILLAGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:05 20:17 11.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

22768 10 <NONE> 21 16 23 ALDER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:24 21:29 4.57 MEDICAL COLD

22769 10 <NONE> 21 14 3828 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:29 21:39 9.90 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

22777 10 <NONE> 23 14 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:31 23:39 7.60 MEDICAL HOT

22791 10 <NONE> 2 16 87 SHARON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 2:54 3:01 3.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22798 -9 CX by Caller 6 14 Torrington Towers 6:21 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22804 10 <NONE> 8 14 28 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:08 8:12 3.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22808 10 <NONE> 8 6 224 DOMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:24 8:31 6.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22809 10 <NONE> 8 14 34 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:25 8:29 4.18 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

22821 -9 CX by Police 8 SUV5 Torrington Police Department 8:48 8:56 0.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC



22828 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 16 1109 S  MAIN ST 9:02 9:09 6.45 TRAUMA HOT

22829 10 <NONE> 9 14 69 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:08 9:11 3.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22834 10 <NONE> 9 6 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 9:30 9:33 2.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22857 10 <NONE> 10 6 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:52 10:55 3.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22859 10 <NONE> 10 16 E  MAIN ST & WHEELER LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:57 11:03 6.20 TRAUMA COLD

22862 10 <NONE> 11 14 311 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:02 11:10 7.95 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC

22881 10 <NONE> 12 6 65 ALLISON DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:03 12:12 9.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22887 10 <NONE> 12 16 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:12 12:24 11.23 MEDICAL COLD

22894 10 <NONE> 12 14 279 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:44 12:52 7.67 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

22924 10 <NONE> 14 6 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:36 14:42 5.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22975 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 12 16 MARION AVE 16:41 16:43 1.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

22977 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 16 201 ALBERT ST 16:44 16:49 4.38 TRAUMA HOT

22981 10 <NONE> 16 6 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:51 16:56 4.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

22985 -9 CX by Caller 17 16 HARRISON RD & GAYLORD LANE 17:00 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA HOT

22987 -9 CX by Caller 17 16 1463 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 17:14 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA HOT

23004 -9 CX by Caller 19 12 387 HIGH ST 19:01 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23015 10 <NONE> 20 16 1 VICTORIA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 20:19 20:31 12.05 MEDICAL COLD

23021 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 12 614 PROSPECT ST 21:11 21:19 7.62 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

23022 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 16 STOP & SHOP -143 21:15 21:19 3.32 TRAUMA COLD

23025 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 6 Torrington Police Department 21:39 21:46 6.90 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

23054 -19 29 - DOA 6 12 332 S  MAIN ST 6:58 7:00 1.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

23068 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found8 12 NEW LITCHFIELD ST & PECK RD 8:58 9:05 7.12 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

23116 10 <NONE> 10 12 278 HEIGHTS DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:55 11:01 6.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23145 10 <NONE> 12 16 56 FAIRLAWN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:02 12:10 8.07 MEDICAL COLD

23165 10 <NONE> 14 6 AFC URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:13 14:18 5.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23167 10 <NONE> 14 12 36 COOPER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:17 14:19 1.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23179 10 <NONE> 14 18 34 WOLCOTT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:45 14:51 4.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23183 10 <NONE> 15 16 47 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:02 15:08 5.85 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

23218 10 <NONE> 15 16 44 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:59 16:04 5.18 TRAUMA COLD

23240 10 <NONE> 16 18 407 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:28 16:28 0.13 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

23242 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 12 81 PEARL ST 16:57 17:02 5.70 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

23260 10 <NONE> 19 6 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 19:30 19:35 5.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23267 10 <NONE> 21 18 29 GROVE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 21:10 21:15 5.00 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

23275 10 <NONE> 22 12 114 VILLAGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:06 22:15 9.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23277 10 <NONE> 22 18 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 22:21 22:25 4.32 MEDICAL COLD

23280 10 <NONE> 23 6 42 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:02 23:08 6.37 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23282 10 <NONE> 23 12 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 23:41 23:46 5.70 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23284 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 6 195 TORRINGTON HEIGHTS RD 0:23 0:29 6.50 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23287 -19 17 - Patient Refusal2 12 32 TERRACE DR 2:31 2:43 11.88 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

23295 10 <NONE> 8 6 ROSSI RD & TOWN FARM RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 8:07 8:15 8.28 TRAUMA HOT

23319 10 <NONE> 10 16 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 10:09 10:17 7.88 MEDICAL COLD

23337 10 <NONE> 11 6 523 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:10 11:17 6.53 TRAUMA COLD

23354 10 <NONE> 11 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 11:49 11:56 6.17 MEDICAL HOT

23367 10 <NONE> 12 18 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:20 12:23 3.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23373 10 <NONE> 12 16 309 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 12:35 12:42 7.38 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

23393 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 12 187 LOVERS LN 13:51 13:59 8.57 MEDICAL COLD

23413 10 <NONE> 14 18 187 LOVERS LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:55 15:03 0.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23415 10 <NONE> 14 12 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 14:58 15:00 2.40 MEDICAL HOT

23416 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 6 156 LAUREL HILL RD 15:01 15:04 2.65 MEDICAL HOT

23429 10 <NONE> 15 16 80 IOWA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 15:54 16:03 8.75 MEDICAL COLD

23435 10 <NONE> 16 18 112 PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 16:36 16:40 3.65 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23445 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found17 6 1 TUCKER DR 17:57 18:06 8.17 MEDICAL HOT

23450 10 <NONE> 18 12 249 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 18:08 18:11 3.32 TRAUMA COLD

23474 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 6 614 PROSPECT ST 20:53 21:00 6.97 TRAUMA COLD

23480 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found23 6 387 HIGH ST 23:04 23:08 4.30 MEDICAL COLD



CN CxlReason CANCELLATIONDESCRcallsource HOUR veh PICKUPLOCATION REASON

20460 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 14 35 N  ELM ST LIFTASSIST



CITY OF TORRINGTON 
EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT

Reporting Period:   MONTH of  MAY 2021

Lic./Cert. #_____________NAME OF EMS PROVIDER: ______________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: _______________________________ TELEPHONE #___________________ 

Call Related Information 
1. Total number of requests for EMS received by your community’s 9-1-1 PSAP, for which

your Ambulance Service was requested (within your PSA) ................................................... 

2. The number of 911 calls to which you responded (Within your PSA) ........….......................

3. Average “Response Time” for your service in minutes (Lights and Sirens)........ ..................

4. Fire Department Assists..............................................................................................................

5. Number of 9-1-1 calls cancelled........................................................…....................................

6. Number of 9-1-1 calls your Ambulance Service passed onto another provider….....................

7. Total Number of emergency mutual aid 9-1-1 calls to which you responded (add up from below):…
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 

8. Average Response Time for your Mutual Aid calls...............................................…............…

9. Number of 9-1-1 calls at 50 Field St ( Court House)...............................................................

9.1 Average Designated First Responder response time (if available) ........…...............… 

10. Number of 9-1-1 responses on which a Paramedic was on scene or intercepted in route to..
hospital.

10.1 Number of 9-1-1 responses on which the Paramedic was on the transport to the……
hospital  

Patient Related Information 
11. TOTAL NUMBER OF TRAUMATIC INJURY PATIENTS: ………………….…………………….…………. 

12. MEDICAL EMERGENCY PATIENTS (Total Number)   ...............................................………....

 12.1  Cardiac Arrest Patients  .........................................................................................…... 
12.1.1 Number of patients defibrillated  .............………… 
12.1.2 Successful defibrillations ...................…..………… 

(resulting in return of spontaneous cardiac activity) 

13. Number of patients treated and / or transported under the age of 18 years............................

14.  OTHER .............................................................................................................…........................….…..

6/6/2021 7:12 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



CN CxlReasonCANCELLATIONDESCRcallsource HOUR veh PICKUPLOCATION DROPOFF DISPTIMETIMEONSCENETIMETIMEDISPTOONSCENEMED/TRA FDREQUESTMINOR HOTCOLD MEDIC RIDEMEDICONSCENE

23482 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 0 6 47 CHELTON ST 0:06 0:11 5.78 TRAUMA COLD

23484 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 12 41 ARTHUR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:30 0:33 2.18 TRAUMA HOT

23485 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 6 47 CHELTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:42 0:48 6.15 MEDICAL COLD

23494 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 12 99 HOFFMAN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:58 4:03 5.23 MEDICAL HOT

23497 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 471 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:21 7:30 8.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23498 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 6 195 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:03 8:10 7.60 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23499 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 12 58 HIGH ST St Mary's Hospital 8:17 8:23 5.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23514 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 6 153 S  MAIN ST 9:34 9:36 1.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23521 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 627 CHARLES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:24 10:30 5.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23531 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACECharlotte Hungerford Hospital11:37 11:45 7.68 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23551 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 12 1083 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:04 14:11 7.38 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23560 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 6 393 TORRINGFORD EAST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital15:00 15:08 7.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23563 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 65 ALLISON DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:22 15:40 18.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23580 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 17 6 1463 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 17:05 17:12 7.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

23581 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 152 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:08 17:12 3.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23583 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 17 6 462 E  MAIN ST 17:40 17:43 3.45 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23590 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:20 18:24 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23591 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 6 835 NEW HARWINTON RDCharlotte Hungerford Hospital18:30 18:36 6.42 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23599 -9 No Tx StandbyL.C.D 19 12 1229 WINSTED RD 19:39 19:47 8.18 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

23606 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 6 45 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:58 21:05 7.12 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23613 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 12 82 MOUNT PLEASANT TERCharlotte Hungerford Hospital23:18 23:27 8.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23616 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 2 6 18 TAYLOR ST 2:10 2:14 4.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23620 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 2 6 YMCA - TORRINGTON 2:48 2:49 1.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

23624 10 <NONE> L.C.D 4 6 117 RED MOUNTAIN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:02 4:09 7.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23628 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 6 12 500 CHARLES ST 6:56 7:01 4.07 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23632 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 6 7 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:25 7:28 2.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23635 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 250 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:41 7:44 2.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23646 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 6 18 TAYLOR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:11 9:14 2.88 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23648 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 606 BURR MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:40 9:53 12.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23649 16 <NONE> L.C.D 9 SUV5 21 CEDAR KNL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:44 9:49 5.62 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC

23653 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 TORRINGFORD ST & ARBOR RIDGE RCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:51 11:01 9.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23657 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 18 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:39 11:44 5.17 MEDICAL COLD

23665 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 309 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:25 13:29 4.37 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

23670 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 AFC URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:52 13:58 5.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23676 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 6 Wolcott Hall Nursing Center 15:34 15:40 6.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

23689 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 256 CHURCH ST Waterbury Hospital 16:56 16:58 2.33 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23693 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 616 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:02 17:09 6.57 MEDICAL HOT

23696 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 213 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:49 17:53 4.25 MEDICAL COLD

23706 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 6 636 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:24 19:28 4.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23712 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 80 WHIPPORWILL LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:50 21:04 12.67 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

23714 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 21 6 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 21:19 21:25 6.02 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

23717 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 18 CULVERT ST & WASHINGTON AVECharlotte Hungerford Hospital22:08 22:10 2.50 MEDICAL COLD

23720 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 22 12 18 TAYLOR ST 22:30 22:33 3.23 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

23725 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 1 6 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 1:01 0:00 ###### MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

23733 10 <NONE> L.C.D 4 12 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:32 4:41 9.32 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23734 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 6 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:00 5:08 8.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23735 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 5 12 LAUREL ACRES 5:03 5:09 5.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

23743 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 N  ELM ST & MIGEON AVECharlotte Hungerford Hospital7:48 7:54 5.87 TRAUMA HOT

23749 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 16 18 TAYLOR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:43 8:45 1.70 TRAUMA HOT

23776 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 16 Wolcott Hall Nursing CenterCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:29 10:34 5.52 MEDICAL HOT

23782 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 Wolcott Hall Nursing CenterCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:42 10:47 4.42 MEDICAL HOT

23794 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 6 221 LYMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:11 11:16 5.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23817 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 16 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:30 12:35 4.88 TRAUMA COLD

23818 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 12 12 28 E  ELM ST 12:31 12:37 5.62 TRAUMA COLD

23824 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 18 44 CULVERT ST 12:54 12:57 3.02 TRAUMA HOT

23844 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 14 18 611 S  MAIN ST 14:19 14:21 2.40 TRAUMA COLD

23874 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 16 VOGEL WETMORE SCHOOLCharlotte Hungerford Hospital15:33 15:38 4.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23928 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 839 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:52 16:58 5.98 MEDICAL HOT

23929 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 16 224 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:59 17:04 4.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23959 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 193 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:11 20:13 2.23 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

23962 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:37 20:41 3.75 MEDICAL HOT



23971 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 6 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:01 5:06 2.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

23975 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 6 12 Torrington Police Department 6:08 6:13 4.83 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

23985 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 7 6 275 PINERIDGE RD 7:55 8:00 5.37 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

23992 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 6 51 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:04 9:09 4.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24018 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 127 BARTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:40 10:45 5.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24020 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 10 16 26 ALBANY AVE 10:46 10:53 6.80 TRAUMA HOT

24045 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 18 693 MAIN ST 11:52 11:58 6.82 TRAUMA HOT

24060 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital12:53 12:58 4.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24075 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 258 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:41 13:45 3.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24087 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:12 14:16 3.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24089 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 16 465 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:24 14:28 4.02 MEDICAL HOT

24090 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:31 14:38 6.70 MEDICAL COLD

24105 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:31 15:40 9.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24109 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 54 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:09 16:15 5.75 MEDICAL COLD

24141 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 16 12 46 E  MAIN ST 16:52 0:00 426.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

24166 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 714 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:22 20:28 5.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24168 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 152 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:42 20:47 4.93 MEDICAL COLD

24186 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 6 14 BEVERLY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:53 1:59 0.88 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24195 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 6 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:11 3:17 6.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24196 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 3 12 91 RIVERSIDE AVE 3:44 3:51 7.08 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

24209 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 705 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:53 7:57 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24213 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 6 540 LITCHFIELD ST 9:03 9:06 2.88 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

24275 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 6 37 PATTERSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:26 11:32 6.22 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24300 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 GO HEALTH URGENT CARECharlotte Hungerford Hospital12:15 12:19 4.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24304 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 16 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:19 12:21 1.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

24313 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 339 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:29 12:38 8.40 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24385 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 245 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:32 15:38 6.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24425 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 6 54 NELSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:22 17:30 7.92 MEDICAL COLD

24431 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 218 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:45 17:47 1.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24433 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 6 541 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:07 18:10 3.18 MEDICAL COLD

24434 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 37 OREGON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:24 0:00 6.38 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24446 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 6 236 WINSTED RD 20:10 20:17 6.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

24458 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:10 22:17 6.83 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24464 -9 CX by PoliceL.C.D 0 6 1365 NORFOLK RD 0:02 0:17 15.42 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

24468 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 6 171 CHESTNUT HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:35 1:46 11.43 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24490 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 16 1 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:16 9:19 3.58 TRAUMA COLD

24493 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:22 9:26 4.80 TRAUMA HOT

24518 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 16 387 NEW HARWINTON RDCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:37 10:41 3.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

24529 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 10 12 WINSTED RD & NORTHSIDE DR 10:49 10:54 5.05 TRAUMA HOT

24567 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 18 153 S  MAIN ST 11:49 11:52 2.90 MEDICAL HOT

24581 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 195 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:21 12:24 3.57 MEDICAL COLD

24595 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 614 PROSPECT ST Waterbury Hospital 13:02 13:06 4.25 MEDICAL HOT

24602 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 16 540 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:50 13:56 6.00 MEDICAL COLD

24656 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 6 88 CANTOR LN 15:59 16:09 10.43 TRAUMA HOT

24659 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 16 81 PEARL ST 16:08 16:13 5.15 TRAUMA COLD

24664 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 6 44 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:58 17:01 2.77 TRAUMA HOT

24665 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 16 484 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:01 17:05 3.80 TRAUMA HOT

24666 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 1 VICTORIA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:14 17:22 8.38 MEDICAL COLD

24671 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 6 363 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:48 18:55 6.75 TRAUMA MINOR COLD

24674 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 18 376 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:19 19:22 2.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

24681 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 485 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:45 20:50 4.78 MEDICAL HOT

24691 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 0 16 487 COUNTY RD 0:16 0:26 9.62 MEDICAL COLD

24697 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 1 16 LAUREL ACRES 1:44 1:49 5.65 TRAUMA COLD

24699 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 3 16 STOP & SHOP -143 3:31 3:38 6.72 MEDICAL COLD

24702 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 16 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:26 5:29 3.85 TRAUMA HOT

24708 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 18 169 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:58 6:03 5.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24709 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 16 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:07 6:09 2.97 MEDICAL HOT

24722 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 41 SCHOOL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:15 9:21 5.57 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24752 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 10 18 1976 NORFOLK RD 10:31 10:41 10.18 TRAUMA HOT

24775 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:20 11:27 6.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24793 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 89 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:13 12:21 7.68 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

24800 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:31 12:41 9.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



24801 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 Torrington Middle School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:32 12:41 9.08 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24802 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 16 S  MAIN ST & E  ALBERT ST 12:36 12:38 1.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

24814 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 368 ELLA GRASSO AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:16 13:28 11.73 TRAUMA HOT

24817 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 28 FRENCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:30 13:34 3.95 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24856 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 12 163 WORKMAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:08 14:14 6.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24869 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 393 TORRINGFORD EAST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital14:50 14:58 7.93 MEDICAL COLD

24900 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 18 6 221 LYMAN DR 18:04 18:11 6.87 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

24910 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 90 MOUNT PLEASANT TERCharlotte Hungerford Hospital19:01 19:08 7.08 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24913 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 18 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:17 19:23 6.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24915 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 6 JOHN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:37 19:41 3.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24930 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 18 221 LYMAN DR 21:17 21:26 8.38 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

24935 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 18 1976 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:16 22:25 9.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24949 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 12 221 LYMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:11 3:19 7.92 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24958 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 6 95 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:10 7:15 4.20 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24961 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 12 478 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:29 8:33 4.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

24982 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 Wolcott Hall Nursing CenterCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:31 10:39 8.10 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

24986 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 10 12 597 MAIN ST 10:53 10:57 3.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

24998 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 221 LYMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:00 12:06 6.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25001 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 Wolcott Hall Nursing CenterCharlotte Hungerford Hospital12:12 12:19 7.38 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25002 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 1021 NEW HARWINTON RDCharlotte Hungerford Hospital12:15 12:24 9.65 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25004 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 12 SUV5 141 RIVERSIDE AVE 12:25 12:32 6.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25017 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 6 368 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:22 13:29 7.05 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25032 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 15 6 131 RIVERSIDE AVE 15:01 15:21 19.60 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

25036 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 393 TORRINGFORD EAST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital15:26 15:36 10.45 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25045 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 434 OXBOW DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:23 16:30 5.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25048 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 45 Waterbury Hospital 16:52 16:57 4.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25073 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 42 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:29 20:31 2.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25077 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 6 37 VISCONTI AVE 21:02 21:10 7.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25080 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 12 112 PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:50 21:56 6.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25082 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 6 315 GUERDAT RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:34 22:41 7.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25089 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 12 214 BUENA VISTA AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:07 5:16 9.85 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25096 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 6 604 WESTLEDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:53 8:00 7.38 TRAUMA COLD

25101 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 6 97 LAFAYETTE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:48 8:56 7.30 TRAUMA COLD

25104 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 12 1919 E  MAIN ST 9:40 9:46 6.38 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

25105 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 6 275 PINERIDGE RD 9:45 9:55 7.83 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

25117 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 107 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:17 12:19 1.63 TRAUMA HOT

25118 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:25 12:33 7.45 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25119 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 1280 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:53 13:02 8.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25127 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 LAFAYETTE ST & ROOSEVELT AVESt Mary's Hospital 13:32 13:37 1.40 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25131 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 14 12 67 BUTLER ST 14:14 14:22 8.17 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

25135 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:59 15:08 9.15 TRAUMA COLD

25145 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:51 16:57 6.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25147 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 17 6 395 WINSTED RD 17:59 18:10 10.93 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

25153 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 6 1 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:55 19:03 7.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25154 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 12 614 PROSPECT ST 19:04 19:11 6.65 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

25162 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 6 39 EVANS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:20 20:29 9.53 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25174 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 139 GROVE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:34 22:39 0.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25175 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 6 126 BARTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:39 22:45 1.83 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25189 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 12 NATHANIEL ST & E  MAIN STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital3:18 3:23 3.55 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25204 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 12 224 DOMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:54 9:02 7.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25205 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 6 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital8:57 9:01 4.57 MEDICAL HOT

25208 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 18 513 HARWINTON AVE 9:17 9:21 3.43 MEDICAL COLD

25211 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 6 ASSOCIATES IN CARDIOVASCULAR MED.St Mary's Hospital 9:35 9:37 2.02 TRAUMA HOT

25228 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 ASSOCIATES IN CARDIOVASCULAR MED.Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:23 10:28 5.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

25268 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 WARRENTON MILLS Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:28 12:33 4.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25271 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 134 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:29 12:34 5.47 MEDICAL HOT

25283 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 SMILOW CANCER CENTER 143Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:34 12:39 4.97 MEDICAL HOT

25307 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 18 Willow Gardens 13:56 13:58 2.53 TRAUMA COLD

25349 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 393 TORRINGFORD EAST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:36 16:44 7.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25361 -19 29 - DOA L.C.D 17 12 23 ALDER ST 17:36 17:38 1.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25376 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 Torrington Public Library Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:17 19:21 3.67 MEDICAL COLD

25377 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 6 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:25 19:35 9.58 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC



25380 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 154 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:16 20:23 3.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25386 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 6 330 UPPER VALLEY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:20 21:34 13.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25404 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 6 12 BRANDY HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:52 2:05 7.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25410 10 <NONE> L.C.D 4 12 21 PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:00 4:05 4.95 MEDICAL HOT

25411 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 4 6 Willow Gardens 4:26 4:30 4.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25414 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 593 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:47 7:54 5.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25420 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 6 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital8:56 9:02 5.63 MEDICAL COLD

25498 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 Torrington Judicial CourthouseCharlotte Hungerford Hospital12:55 12:59 4.92 MEDICAL COLD

25510 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 13 18 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACE 13:13 13:20 6.53 MEDICAL COLD

25587 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 17 RIVERSIDE AVE St Mary's Hospital 16:33 16:37 3.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25614 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 6 614 PROSPECT ST 20:06 20:12 6.13 TRAUMA COLD

25619 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 20 6 221 OAK AVE 20:35 20:37 2.78 MEDICAL COLD

25620 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 6 94 PECK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:41 20:47 6.43 MEDICAL HOT

25622 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 12 38 ROOSEVELT AVE 21:17 21:23 6.50 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

25638 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 6 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:58 23:05 6.97 MEDICAL HOT

25642 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 6 76 BOROUGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:50 23:56 0.48 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

25643 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 23 12 MAIN ST & DAWES AVE 23:51 23:56 4.47 TRAUMA HOT

25648 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 12 44 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:25 0:28 2.70 MEDICAL HOT

25650 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 6 447 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:46 0:48 2.42 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

25655 10 <NONE> L.C.D 2 12 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:10 2:18 8.30 MEDICAL HOT

25659 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 6 218 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:13 3:17 3.62 MEDICAL COLD

25670 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 6 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:22 7:27 2.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25689 -9 CX by FD L.C.D 9 18 106 BERKSHIRE OVAL 9:26 9:37 10.90 TRAUMA COLD

25727 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 18 218 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:50 10:51 1.50 MEDICAL COLD

25744 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 11 12 451 E  MAIN ST 11:23 0:00 3.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25757 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 193 STARKS RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:54 12:04 7.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25770 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 76 STONEHOUSE WAY Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:35 12:44 6.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25775 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 110 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:57 13:00 3.58 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25782 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 18 67 BUTLER ST 13:18 13:24 6.27 TRAUMA COLD

25831 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 200 KENNEDY DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:23 15:28 4.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25854 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 16 19 NATHANIEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:04 17:11 6.48 MEDICAL COLD

25857 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 6 30 COLIN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:18 17:28 9.73 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

25881 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:37 20:43 4.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25889 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 12 169 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:58 22:03 4.53 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25893 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 22 12 YMCA - TORRINGTON 22:48 22:51 2.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25895 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 6 35 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:51 22:58 6.45 MEDICAL COLD

25898 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 6 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:26 23:30 0.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

25906 10 <NONE> L.C.D 2 12 114 VILLAGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:22 2:31 8.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25915 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 12 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:19 5:26 6.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25924 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 148 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:48 7:54 5.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25926 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 18 115 GRANT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:01 8:02 1.38 MEDICAL HOT

25931 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 28 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:05 9:12 0.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

25989 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 6 69 WHITING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:48 11:54 4.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26042 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 97 CHARLES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:15 14:20 5.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26045 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 PYTHIAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:19 14:22 3.47 TRAUMA MINOR HOT

26054 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 16 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:38 14:42 3.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26082 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 3 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital15:55 16:03 7.85 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26083 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 18 1036 E  MAIN ST 15:55 15:59 3.48 TRAUMA HOT

26105 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 616 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:11 16:15 3.68 TRAUMA HOT

26112 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 6 163 ROSSI RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:21 16:28 6.67 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26120 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 3 AFC URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:42 16:45 2.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26138 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 418 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:55 18:00 5.33 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

26143 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:19 18:25 5.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26145 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:24 18:31 1.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26149 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 18 12 906 TORRINGFORD EAST ST 18:59 19:09 9.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26159 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 18 575 PROSPECT ST 19:50 19:55 5.32 TRAUMA COLD

26161 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 115 MILL LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:53 20:01 7.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26166 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 6 367 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:42 20:50 8.08 MEDICAL COLD

26167 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 545 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:59 21:03 3.25 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26170 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 18 614 PROSPECT ST 21:26 21:32 5.27 TRAUMA COLD

26173 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 22 18 Torrington Police Department 22:12 22:17 5.27 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

26175 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:21 22:22 1.80 MEDICAL COLD



26176 -19 CX - ASSIST ONLYL.C.D 22 SUV5 CITY HALL AVE 22:21 22:26 5.27 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

26177 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital22:44 22:49 4.17 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

26179 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 22 SUV5 Torrington Police Department 22:58 22:59 1.45 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

26182 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 18 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:54 23:59 4.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26210 -9 CX by FD L.C.D 7 18 87 DARTMOUTH ST 7:59 8:04 5.07 MEDICAL HOT

26212 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 12 81 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:44 8:48 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26214 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 18 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:51 8:57 6.08 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

26225 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 3 Coe Park 9:59 10:02 3.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26230 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 18 49 SILBRO DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:15 10:22 6.57 TRAUMA COLD

26265 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 3 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACECharlotte Hungerford Hospital11:34 11:41 7.40 MEDICAL COLD

26282 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 18 99 CHERRY ST 13:04 13:13 9.55 MEDICAL COLD

26285 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 270 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:15 13:20 4.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26302 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 3 Torrington Middle School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:52 14:06 13.88 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

26349 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 18 264 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:42 15:46 4.45 MEDICAL COLD

26355 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 12 170 SCOVILLE ST 16:12 16:17 5.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26368 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 251 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:41 17:44 3.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26382 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 20 18 1237 E  MAIN ST 20:03 20:06 3.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26385 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 12 111 ALLEN RD 20:22 20:29 7.40 TRAUMA COLD

26390 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 12 33 MAPLEWOOD AVE 20:59 21:04 5.25 TRAUMA COLD

26404 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 18 259 PATTERSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:55 23:00 4.22 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26410 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 12 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:58 0:04 6.25 MEDICAL HOT

26419 10 <NONE> L.C.D 2 18 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:21 2:26 5.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26431 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:57 6:02 5.27 MEDICAL COLD

26465 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 10 18 153 S  MAIN ST 10:32 10:34 2.78 MEDICAL COLD

26468 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:48 10:57 8.93 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26487 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 108 CHERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:56 13:01 4.63 TRAUMA MINOR HOT

26501 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 14 12 Valerie Manor 14:31 14:38 6.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26506 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 18 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:16 15:23 6.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26508 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 12 614 PROSPECT ST 15:19 15:26 6.18 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

26509 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 45 ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:35 15:35 0.03 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26523 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 434 OXBOW DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:20 17:29 9.52 MEDICAL COLD

26524 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 17 12 167 PARK AVE 17:42 17:46 4.33 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

26527 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 17 3 115 SUNNY LN 17:59 18:06 6.98 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

26534 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 3 E  MAIN ST & EAST ELM STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital18:38 18:42 4.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26537 -9 CX by PoliceL.C.D 18 12 62 PFEFFER LN 18:49 0:00 310.02 TRAUMA COLD

26540 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 WARRENTON MILLS Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:57 19:00 3.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26547 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 12 335 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:17 21:23 5.90 MEDICAL COLD

26548 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 18 408 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:37 21:44 6.42 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26558 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 0 12 49 LAWRENCE LN 0:18 0:26 7.48 MEDICAL COLD

26561 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 18 57 MCGUINNESS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:12 1:20 8.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26566 10 <NONE> L.C.D 4 18 74 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:05 4:12 2.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26577 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 71 HOLLEY PL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:52 9:56 3.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26580 -19 29 - DOA L.C.D 10 18 49 WASHINGTON AVE 10:12 10:16 1.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26582 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 18 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:21 10:27 5.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26584 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:43 11:05 21.25 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26598 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 29 MORTIMER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:37 12:38 0.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26606 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 18 393 TORRINGFORD EAST ST 13:24 13:30 6.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26611 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 12 187 RED MOUNTAIN AVE 13:34 13:44 10.25 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

26617 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 15 18 1931 E  MAIN ST 15:41 0:00 498.65 TRAUMA HOT

26619 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:01 16:07 6.38 MEDICAL COLD

26622 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:20 16:24 4.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26628 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 169 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:10 17:14 2.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26639 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 18 18 26 ALBERT ST 18:49 19:00 2.22 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

26643 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 18 614 PROSPECT ST 19:30 19:36 5.63 TRAUMA COLD

26645 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 18 37 MIGEON AVE 19:50 19:57 6.68 MEDICAL COLD

26646 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 532 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:58 20:00 2.65 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26649 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:39 20:45 6.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26650 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:56 21:00 4.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26661 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 18 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:30 1:37 6.83 MEDICAL COLD

26667 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 18 61 BROOK ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:26 3:34 7.83 MEDICAL COLD

26672 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 12 24 TALBOT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:18 6:23 5.57 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26678 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 12 93 TORRINGTON HEIGHTS RDCharlotte Hungerford Hospital8:11 8:17 5.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



26700 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 18 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:12 10:21 7.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26707 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:44 10:50 5.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26724 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 18 37 PATTERSON ST 11:14 11:21 6.52 MEDICAL COLD

26746 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 533 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:08 12:17 9.03 MEDICAL COLD

26748 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 312 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:11 12:20 8.42 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26750 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 3 614 PROSPECT ST 12:33 12:38 5.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

26757 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 40 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:58 13:01 3.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26762 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 18 YMCA - TORRINGTON 13:13 13:27 13.68 TRAUMA COLD

26763 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 3 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:18 13:27 8.93 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26767 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 12 114 BARTON ST 13:34 13:38 3.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26770 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 31 PLANET ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:37 13:40 2.75 MEDICAL COLD

26812 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 165 ALICE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:15 16:32 17.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26814 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 18 352 N  ELM ST 16:17 16:24 7.40 TRAUMA COLD

26849 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 50 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:44 17:48 3.67 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26853 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 157 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:30 18:35 1.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26859 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 19 3 750 MIGEON AVE 19:01 19:06 1.28 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

26860 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 37 OREGON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:03 19:06 3.50 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

26882 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 34 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:29 22:32 1.63 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26891 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 12 111 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:40 23:43 3.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26893 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 18 96 HUNTER CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:25 0:35 9.30 MEDICAL HOT

26904 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 18 1275 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:15 6:21 5.22 TRAUMA HOT

26907 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 7 12 164 N  ELM ST 7:23 7:29 5.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

26909 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 18 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:56 8:01 5.52 MEDICAL COLD

26912 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 8 12 BUENA VISTA AVE & E  MAIN ST 8:28 8:34 5.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

26932 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 410 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:40 9:46 6.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

26986 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 6 59 FIELD ST 11:59 12:08 8.68 MEDICAL COLD

26995 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 18 195 TORRINGTON HEIGHTS RD 12:31 12:36 4.98 TRAUMA COLD

27014 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 Willow Gardens Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:14 13:17 2.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27031 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 19 NATHANIEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:22 14:28 5.90 MEDICAL COLD

27040 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 105 LAWRENCE LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:53 15:01 8.25 TRAUMA COLD

27046 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 153 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:02 15:04 2.20 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27055 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 15 6 95 ALBRECHT RD 15:32 15:39 6.95 MEDICAL HOT

27063 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 CLEARVIEW AVE & TORRINGTON HEISt Mary's Hospital 16:48 16:53 2.50 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27067 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 602 TORRINGFORD WEST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:20 17:24 3.45 MEDICAL HOT

27072 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 18 3 211 HIGH ST 18:04 18:07 3.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27077 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:39 18:41 1.85 MEDICAL COLD

27082 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 12 21 MAPLEWOOD AVE 19:23 19:28 4.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27084 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:43 19:45 2.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27090 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 18 WARRENTON MILLS 21:06 21:12 6.17 TRAUMA COLD

27091 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 12 58 RIVERSIDE AVE 21:30 21:37 6.82 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

27109 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 18 145 SILVER FOX LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:12 7:24 12.30 MEDICAL COLD

27127 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 18 E  ALBERT ST & HARWINTON AVE 9:18 9:20 1.52 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

27143 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 10 12 167 CALHOUN ST 10:14 10:19 4.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27165 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 22 CASTLE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:56 10:58 2.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27168 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 6 164 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:08 11:10 2.25 MEDICAL HOT

27182 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 Pro Health Physicians-TorringtonCharlotte Hungerford Hospital11:37 11:40 2.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27200 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 1275 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:18 12:26 0.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27224 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 Torrington Middle School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:33 13:42 8.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27236 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 Torrington Middle School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:04 14:11 7.30 MEDICAL MINOR HOT

27238 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 107 PALMER BRIDGE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:04 14:29 25.25 MEDICAL COLD

27248 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 184 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:44 14:48 3.68 TRAUMA MINOR HOT

27270 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:15 15:25 9.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27280 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 6 201 BIRCHWOOD DR St Francis Hospital 15:23 15:28 5.02 MEDICAL HOT

27294 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 18 207 S  MAIN ST 16:07 16:11 3.85 MEDICAL COLD

27308 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:42 16:43 0.42 TRAUMA HOT

27331 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 78 IOWA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:20 18:23 2.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27334 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:34 18:38 3.22 MEDICAL COLD

27340 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 18 322 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:35 19:41 5.13 MEDICAL COLD

27343 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 12 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital20:06 20:10 3.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27348 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 12 12 CHESTNUT AVE 20:32 20:36 0.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27364 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 22 18 160 MAIN ST 22:43 22:48 5.25 TRAUMA COLD

27366 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 23 18 18 TAYLOR ST 23:15 23:18 3.42 TRAUMA COLD



27370 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 18 166 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:13 1:19 5.23 TRAUMA COLD

27374 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 2 18 614 PROSPECT ST 2:02 2:06 4.43 TRAUMA COLD

27376 10 <NONE> L.C.D 4 12 452 EVERGREEN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:21 4:35 13.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27378 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 18 224 DOMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:06 5:16 3.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27382 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 12 50 BROOK ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:10 6:14 3.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27383 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 18 2200 TORRINGFORD WEST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital6:41 6:50 8.60 MEDICAL HOT

27397 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 12 96 LORENZO ST Waterbury Hospital 8:59 9:05 5.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27417 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 10 HAWTHORNE TER Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:01 10:08 0.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27446 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 Regal Care of Torrington Waterbury Hospital 11:43 11:48 4.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27452 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 18 142 SPYGLASS CT 11:51 11:59 8.30 TRAUMA HOT

27466 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 12 6 1758 E  MAIN ST 12:46 0:00 673.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27473 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 187 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:18 13:23 4.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27478 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 6 65 GRANT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:31 13:34 3.48 MEDICAL HOT

27493 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 312 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:20 14:30 9.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27503 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:51 15:01 3.95 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

27532 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 12 267 LITCHFIELD ST 16:34 16:39 5.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27561 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 S  MAIN ST & BEECHER STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital18:05 18:09 3.25 TRAUMA HOT

27562 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 18 12 251 CARDINAL CIR 18:10 18:23 13.65 MEDICAL HOT

27571 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 83 PYTHIAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:57 19:02 4.95 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC

27576 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 12 40 MORTIMER ST 19:52 19:55 2.83 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

27587 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 18 49 NUTMEG DR 21:30 21:37 5.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27590 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 203 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:00 22:07 6.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

27602 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 18 441 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:48 23:55 6.60 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

27609 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 12 101 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:57 1:03 5.67 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

27610 10 <NONE> L.C.D 1 18 79 CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:22 1:25 3.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27618 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:33 3:39 5.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27621 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 4 18 46 AUBURN WAY 4:25 4:40 15.32 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

27695 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 18 LAKERIDGE CONDOS Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:15 11:30 14.85 TRAUMA COLD

27701 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 318 INDUSTRIAL LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:31 11:41 9.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27702 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 6 Pro Health Physicians-TorringtonWaterbury Hospital 11:41 11:47 6.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27713 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:12 12:20 8.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27737 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 64 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:26 13:32 6.03 MEDICAL COLD

27744 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:56 13:59 2.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27746 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:58 14:03 1.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27752 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:07 14:16 6.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

27765 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 18 785 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:48 14:59 10.65 MEDICAL COLD

27786 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 1019 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:45 15:49 4.72 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27794 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 249 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:15 16:23 8.40 MEDICAL COLD

27796 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 Pro Health Physicians-TorringtonCharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:43 16:49 5.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27824 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 80 OLD WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:54 18:03 8.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27829 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 18 18 Coe Park 18:28 18:31 2.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27832 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 19 12 597 MAIN ST 19:12 19:16 1.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27835 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 18 Torrington Towers 19:42 19:47 5.07 TRAUMA COLD

27844 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 12 6 TERRACE DR 21:26 21:32 4.78 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

27851 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:54 23:02 8.58 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

27867 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 4 12 49 NORFOLK RD 4:11 4:23 11.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27871 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 12 KENNEDY DR & KNOLLWOOD DRCharlotte Hungerford Hospital5:30 5:37 4.08 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27890 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 18 453 GUERDAT RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:58 9:09 11.08 MEDICAL COLD

27899 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 153 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:03 10:07 4.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

27911 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 330 UPPER VALLEY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:54 13:05 11.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27912 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 18 84 CLARENCE ST 12:55 12:57 2.15 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

27915 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 18 11 PERKINS ST St Mary's Hospital 13:15 13:19 4.25 TRAUMA HOT

27916 -9 CX by FD L.C.D 13 SUV5 67 CENTER ST 13:18 13:22 4.07 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

27917 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 301 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:39 13:42 2.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27921 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 13 21 153 S  MAIN ST 13:59 14:09 10.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

27928 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 12 1931 TORRINGFORD WEST ST 15:23 15:35 11.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27929 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 21 102 PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:53 15:58 4.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27931 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 12 GOSHEN RD & UNIVERSITY DR 15:55 16:05 9.87 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

27939 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:56 17:04 8.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27948 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 40 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:57 18:06 8.38 TRAUMA COLD

27949 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 44 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:00 18:03 0.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

27953 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 18 12 Torrington Towers 18:28 18:32 4.03 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC



27967 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 82 BLINKOFF CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:10 20:20 10.50 MEDICAL COLD

27978 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 22 18 Torrington Police Department 22:10 22:18 7.17 TRAUMA COLD

27979 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 383 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:17 22:23 5.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

27982 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 23 12 100 N  ELM ST 23:55 23:59 3.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

27989 10 <NONE> L.C.D 2 18 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:28 2:37 9.58 TRAUMA COLD

27993 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 18 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:57 4:03 6.10 MEDICAL COLD

27998 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 157 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:45 7:52 7.15 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28005 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 63 CEDAR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:36 9:47 11.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28009 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 18 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 9:52 9:57 4.90 TRAUMA HOT

28020 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 18 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:16 11:24 8.10 MEDICAL COLD

28029 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 18 Coe Park 12:05 12:08 2.67 TRAUMA COLD

28031 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:22 12:29 6.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28050 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 18 131 CHAMBERLAIN ST 15:49 15:54 4.88 TRAUMA HOT

28058 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 395 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:12 17:19 6.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28062 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 17 18 76 BOROUGH ST 17:24 17:31 7.45 MEDICAL COLD

28066 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:58 18:08 10.10 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28067 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 28 JARDON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:59 18:07 7.92 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28071 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 187 RED MOUNTAIN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:25 18:28 2.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28076 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 12 383 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:45 18:51 5.77 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28107 10 <NONE> L.C.D 3 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:35 3:44 8.97 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28115 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 18 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:59 7:02 2.87 MEDICAL HOT

28116 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital7:07 7:17 9.80 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28184 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 12 392 CHURCH ST 11:49 0:00 1.37 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

28192 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:06 12:09 2.52 MEDICAL COLD

28200 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 19 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:12 12:19 6.53 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28204 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 129 WALL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:41 12:43 1.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28209 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 23 SURREY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:49 13:01 11.55 MEDICAL COLD

28215 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 3 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:09 13:13 4.03 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28261 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 74 BONVICINI DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:05 16:11 6.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28264 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 3 2195 TORRINGFORD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:11 16:22 4.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28269 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 14 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:24 16:33 9.62 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28280 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 18 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:37 16:52 15.33 MEDICAL COLD

28295 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 263 WHITE PINE RD Waterbury Hospital 17:39 17:52 13.02 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28301 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 164 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:27 18:32 5.30 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28304 10 <NONE> L.C.D 18 18 64 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:46 18:55 6.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28310 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 3 110 SHIRLEY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:34 19:44 9.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28313 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital20:05 20:11 6.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28318 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 3 15 WOODBINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:40 20:45 5.00 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28319 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 18 299 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:30 21:35 4.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28321 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 18 145 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:47 21:53 6.03 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28336 10 <NONE> L.C.D 5 18 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:26 5:33 7.47 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28340 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 3 142 SPYGLASS CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:07 7:17 9.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28351 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 3 88 EVANS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:54 8:59 5.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28372 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 18 492 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:50 9:54 3.18 TRAUMA HOT

28378 -19 29 - DOA L.C.D 10 3 Torringford West Apartments 10:12 10:17 4.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

28426 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 16 STILLWATER POND RD Waterbury Hospital 12:00 12:06 5.83 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28433 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 156 MOORE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:17 12:22 4.98 TRAUMA COLD

28452 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 18 Torrington Judicial CourthouseCharlotte Hungerford Hospital12:51 12:56 4.83 MEDICAL COLD

28475 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 3 47 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:25 14:32 7.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28512 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 3 86 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:09 0:00 4.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28515 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 16 Torrington Middle School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:18 16:27 6.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28523 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 18 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:05 17:08 2.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28534 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 16 490 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:19 17:29 9.63 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

28539 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 3 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:40 17:48 8.18 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28540 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 16 GO HEALTH URGENT CARECharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:58 18:02 4.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28557 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 16 40 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:32 19:42 9.67 MEDICAL COLD

28560 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 3 46 AUBURN WAY 19:55 20:08 13.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

28561 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 16 137 GREENRIDGE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:13 20:22 9.17 MEDICAL COLD

28563 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 3 Torringford West Apartments 20:19 20:27 8.15 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

28564 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 301 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:19 20:22 3.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28566 16 <NONE> L.C.D 20 18 117 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:30 20:30 0.03 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28568 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 3 1 VICTORIA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:43 20:50 6.93 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC



28570 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 16 101 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:24 21:29 4.75 TRAUMA HOT

28575 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 18 185 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:07 22:11 4.35 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28578 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 3 7 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:30 23:35 5.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28580 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 18 492 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:00 0:04 3.57 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28582 10 <NONE> L.C.D 2 3 169 HYDE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:30 2:39 5.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28601 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 3 28 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:53 7:57 4.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28602 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 18 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:38 8:39 1.78 MEDICAL HOT

28610 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 18 420 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:37 9:43 6.13 MEDICAL COLD

28613 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 338 KENNEDY DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:52 9:58 6.48 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28631 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 10 18 Market 32 10:42 10:58 16.08 MEDICAL COLD

28638 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 19 NATHANIEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:50 10:57 6.93 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28675 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 Torrington High School Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:16 12:20 4.32 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28689 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 18 41 SHERMAN ST 12:59 13:04 5.40 TRAUMA HOT

28727 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 15 12 1849 E  MAIN ST 15:15 15:23 7.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

28737 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 6 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital15:27 15:36 9.27 MEDICAL COLD

28744 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:48 15:55 7.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28766 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 6 N  ELM ST & MIGEON AVECharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:28 16:35 7.00 TRAUMA HOT

28778 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 12 214 CALHOUN ST 16:44 16:49 4.98 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

28783 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 E  ALBERT ST & ARTHUR STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:43 17:47 4.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28792 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 6 451 HARWINTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:53 19:56 2.33 TRAUMA MINOR HOT

28798 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 6 208 NEW LITCHFIELD ST 21:00 21:05 5.07 MEDICAL COLD

28799 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 21 12 614 PROSPECT ST 21:01 21:16 14.33 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

28802 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 21 SUV5 17 THOMPSON HTS 21:09 0:00 170.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

28809 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 12 30 MEADOWBROOK LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:50 22:00 9.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28814 10 <NONE> L.C.D 22 12 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:40 22:43 2.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28815 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 22 6 88 CANTOR LN 22:59 0:00 60.97 TRAUMA HOT

28816 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 12 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:05 23:10 5.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28817 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 6 208 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:09 23:12 2.40 MEDICAL COLD

28818 10 <NONE> L.C.D 0 12 48 MAUD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:38 0:42 3.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28838 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 6 50 GLEASON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:32 8:40 7.32 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

28848 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 6 27 WHITING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:46 9:51 4.45 TRAUMA HOT

28864 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 30 SHIRLEY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:23 10:32 6.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28868 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 10 6 503 VILLAGE DR 10:27 10:36 8.22 MEDICAL HOT

28882 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 1688 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:49 10:52 2.45 TRAUMA HOT

28906 -19 29 - DOA L.C.D 11 12 16 SURREY LN 11:56 12:03 5.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

28913 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:15 12:19 4.58 MEDICAL HOT

28976 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 6 50 KNOLLWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:33 15:42 9.52 MEDICAL COLD

28983 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 163 ROSSI RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:43 15:54 11.07 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

28986 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 3 HARWINTON AVE & SCHIBI STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital15:56 16:00 3.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

28992 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 16 6 35 N  ELM ST 16:13 16:21 7.38 TRAUMA COLD

29014 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 6 79 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:00 17:07 7.22 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

29026 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 17 12 46 E  MAIN ST 17:35 17:38 1.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29040 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 SUMMER ST & PROSPECT STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital19:32 19:35 2.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29066 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 3 12 565 CARDINAL CIR 3:12 3:24 11.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29068 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 4 6 32 TERRACE DR 4:35 4:44 8.18 TRAUMA HOT

29070 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 12 124 HEMLOCK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:01 6:07 6.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29073 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 6 Torringford West ApartmentsCharlotte Hungerford Hospital7:02 7:09 7.17 TRAUMA COLD

29082 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 8 12 21 PROSPECT ST 8:31 8:36 2.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29130 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:55 11:01 6.10 MEDICAL COLD

29166 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 46 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:35 12:37 2.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

29169 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 12 12 220 PROSPECT ST 12:48 0:00 0.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29182 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 12 200 DOMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:11 13:19 6.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29199 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 76 BOROUGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:07 14:17 10.70 TRAUMA COLD

29201 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 12 WINTHROP ST & KINNEY STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital14:15 14:20 5.77 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29212 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 14 3 177 WORKMAN AVE 14:35 14:42 7.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29225 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 15 6 142 E  HILL RD 15:27 15:33 5.37 TRAUMA HOT

29265 10 <NONE> L.C.D 16 12 E  ALBERT ST & CLARENCE STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:43 16:46 3.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

29288 10 <NONE> L.C.D 17 12 118 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:50 17:57 6.78 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29338 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 12 17 BRIDLE CIR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:47 7:59 11.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29340 10 <NONE> L.C.D 8 6 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:04 8:09 5.10 TRAUMA COLD

29359 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 9 6 18 TAYLOR ST 9:38 9:41 3.43 TRAUMA COLD

29362 10 <NONE> L.C.D 9 12 30 AETNA AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:41 9:48 6.12 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC



29365 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 6 55 ALLEN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:03 10:11 7.88 MEDICAL COLD

29367 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:14 10:24 8.18 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

29375 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 11 12 492 E  MAIN ST 11:21 11:24 3.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29409 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 15 12 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 15:09 15:18 9.40 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

29431 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 18 6 695 MAIN ST 18:53 18:56 3.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29442 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 6 50 BROOK ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:27 21:30 3.07 MEDICAL HOT

29447 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 12 ALBERT ST & S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:58 22:01 0.88 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29466 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 7 12 107 PALMER BRIDGE ST 7:03 7:07 3.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29469 10 <NONE> L.C.D 7 6 44 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:34 7:39 4.20 TRAUMA COLD

29481 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 60 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:13 11:17 4.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29483 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 6 42 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:04 12:08 4.40 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

29488 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 12 750 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:58 13:04 6.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29492 10 <NONE> L.C.D 13 6 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:49 13:59 10.57 MEDICAL COLD

29500 16 <NONE> L.C.D 14 SUV1 111 MUNDRY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:44 14:54 10.43 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC

29504 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 12 395 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:04 15:15 11.15 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29515 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 16 6 88 CANTOR LN 16:33 0:00 446.63 TRAUMA HOT

29531 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 12 60 BROAD ST 19:05 19:08 2.98 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

29535 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 6 62 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:46 19:48 2.52 MEDICAL HOT

29536 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:46 19:51 5.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29537 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 19 SUV5 Torrington Police Department 19:46 19:52 6.22 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

29540 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 6 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:34 20:43 8.85 MEDICAL COLD

29543 10 <NONE> L.C.D 21 12 52 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:16 21:20 4.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29559 10 <NONE> L.C.D 23 12 19 NATHANIEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:38 23:42 0.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29565 10 <NONE> L.C.D 2 12 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:05 2:07 2.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29571 10 <NONE> L.C.D 6 6 168 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:00 6:04 3.37 MEDICAL COLD

29575 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 7 6 Torrington Police Department 7:58 8:04 5.62 MEDICAL COLD

29597 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 12 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:12 10:20 7.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29606 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 10 3 105 LOUIS CIR 10:43 10:53 10.40 TRAUMA COLD

29620 10 <NONE> L.C.D 11 12 113 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:55 12:02 7.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29628 10 <NONE> L.C.D 12 3 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:31 12:36 5.00 MEDICAL HOT

29635 -9 CX by CallerL.C.D 13 12 129 WHITE PINE RD 13:01 0:00 658.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29641 10 <NONE> L.C.D 14 6 176 HARWINTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:01 14:05 3.15 MEDICAL COLD

29665 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 16 6 214 CALHOUN ST 16:44 16:49 5.40 TRAUMA HOT

29679 -19 16 - CX - Patient not FoundL.C.D 18 6 96 HUNTER CT 18:56 19:06 9.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

29680 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 12 1690 E  MAIN ST St Mary's Hospital 19:18 19:23 1.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29686 10 <NONE> L.C.D 19 6 322 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:51 19:55 0.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

29695 -19 17 - Patient RefusalL.C.D 20 6 Torrington Police Department 20:31 20:39 8.90 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

29696 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 19 FOREST ST & FIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:36 20:43 3.35 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC



Drakeville Volunteer Fire Department 
Firehouse Correspondence 

1349 Marshall Lake Rd.  PO Box 2069, Torrington, CT 06790 

Fire House: 860-482-6694 Emergency Number:  911 

P a g e  | 1 

May 26, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone  

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

May 2021 Report 

In May we have had 8 Fires, 3 Drills, 6 Work details, and our Monthly Meeting. With a total of 146.17 

hours for the month so far.  The significant incident for us was a MVC in Goshen which was a car cs 

moose.  One injury to a passenger in the car and the Moose was killed. We have one member that 

finished fire fighter 2 and passed the certification exam with a 92.  We trained on ladders, VEIS, Pump 

Pressures, Search, and Hydrants. 

Attached is the logbook for the incomplete month of May. April Log Has no changes from the last report. 

On June 26th we are planning a Takeout Breakfast Sandwich Fundraiser going from 8am to Noon.  We 

are trying to coordinate with the town wide tag sale.  

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email. 

David Maccalous, Chief 

Drakeville Volunteer Fire Department 

Cell: +1 860 307 2860 

DrakevilleChief@optonline.net 

5/27/2021 8:03 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD
TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



Firehouse

1349 Marshall Lake Rd. 

Torrington, CT 06790

Drakeville Volunteer Fire Department
Correspondence

PO Box 2069, 

Torrington, CT 06790

May-21 M
A

C
C

A
L

O
U

S
, 

D

W
IL

S
O

N
,T

B
E

R
E

S
,C

C
O

L
L

E
T

T
E

,P

H
A

L
L

, 
N

K
A

L
IN

O
W

S
K

I,
T

M
A

C
C

A
L

O
U

S
,M

M
A

V
E

R
, 

J

P
a

d
e

n
, 

D

S
C

H
A

F
F

E
R

, 
K

S
o

ld
i,

 S

S
W

E
E

T
,Z

T
E

S
S

M
A

N
, 

C

W
H

IT
T

A
K

E
R

, 
M

M
A

V
E

R
, 

L

M
A

V
E

R
, 

S

H
A

R
M

O
N

, 
K

H
A

R
M

O
N

, 
T

M
A

C
C

A
L

O
U

S
, 

N

P
U

R
C

H
A

,T

F
ir

e
 H

o
u

rs

T
a

rg
e

t 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

 H
rs

W
o

rk
 D

e
ta

il
 H

rs

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
o

ta
l 

H
rs

 P
e

r 
M

o
n

th

Date Type Description Run # Time Hrs B - Y B B Y Y Y B B Y B Y P Y B Y E E A A A A Month F P W M F P W M

5/1/2021 F MVC - Goshen - Moose 21-26420 21:39 2.00 3-2 1 1 1 1 1 1 May 8 3 6 1 34.5 34.5 67.2 10 146.17

5/2/2021 F TFD - Alarm - Alvord Park 21-26536 13:20 0.50 3-2 1 1 1 1 1

5/4/2021 P DVFD - Ladders + VEIS 18:30 3.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

5/5/2021 W Cascade Training, Washed trucks, Quickbooks 18:30 2.50 1 1 1 1 1 1

5/7/2021 W Cut Grass 18:30 1.20 1

5/11/2021 W Equipment Check 18:30 1.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

5/11/2021 M Meeting 1.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

5/11/2021 F TFD - ALARM - CHH 21-28668 21:12 0.20 3-3 1 1 1 1 1 1

5/12/2021 W Cut Brush and Grass, FSCC 18:30 2.50 1 1 1 1 1

5/14/2021 F Electrical Hazzard - Cardinal Circle 21-29227 8:25 0.50 2-0 1 1

5/14/2021 F Winsted - Brush Fire 21-29295 13:39 2.33 4-0 1 1 1 1

5/18/2021 P TFD - Pump Pressures 18:30 2.5 1 1 1

Totals

5/26/2021 Page 1 of 1 DVFD Log Book 2020-21.xlsm


	A2021-07-07
	M2021-05-05
	M2021-06-02 Joint Council BPS
	Police Chief
	APRIL 2021 POLICE OT REPORT
	TPD Report
	Police OT Report
	PD Officer Commendations
	PD Officer Commendation - pt 2
	Fire
	FD July
	EMS
	TorringtonAPR21
	EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT FORM
	Patient Related Information


	Copy of TORRINGTONMONTHLY911APR21
	Copy of TORRINGTONMONTHLY911APR21-2

	EMS Provider Activity Report
	TorringtonMAY21
	EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT FORM
	Patient Related Information


	Copy of TORRINGTONMONTHLY911MAY21xlsx

	Drakeville
	DVFD_May_2021_BOPS_Report
	DVFD May Log Book 2021


	City: [Torrington]
	Q1: 551
	Q2: 550
	Q3: 6.09
	Q4: 1
	Q5: 15
	Q6: 1
	Q7-1: 00:00
	Q7-1-1: 
	Q7-2:  
	Q7-2-1: 
	Q7-3:  
	Q7-3-1: 
	Q7-4:  
	Q7-4-1: 
	Q8: 00:00
	Q10: 329
	Q10-1: 216
	Q11: 163
	Q12: 387
	Q12-1: 1
	Q12-1-1: 0
	Q12-1-2: 0
	Q13: 26
	Q14: 151
	Text5: 5
	License: L151P1
	Provider: Trinity Health of New England
	Contact: JEFF GANUNG
	Phone: (860) 601-2586
	7-Total: 0
	Q9: 0
	99: not tracked


